
'Ro{ll11fJ 3fi{{s 

Community 1Jevefoyment 1Jistrict 

.Jlyri{ 10, 2018 



Rolling Hills 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 

 
 
April 3, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Audit Committee Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. Immediately 
following will the regular meeting.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 

Audit Committee Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Ranking of Audit RFP Proposals 
 III. Other Business 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting 
 V. Update on Sandridge Road Improvements (Clay County Engineer) 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals for Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Services 
 VII. Consideration of Renewal of Pool Use Agreement with Clay High School Swim 

Team 
 VIII. Board Guidance Regarding Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 
 IX. Other Business 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager  
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 XIII. Financial Reports 



2 

  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – 06/12/18 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 XV. Adjournment 
 
Prior to the regular meeting will be the audit committee meeting. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the February 13, 2018 
meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of the minutes from the February 13, 2018 audit 
committee meeting, which are enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is consideration of proposals for Fiscal Year 2018 audit services.  
Enclosed is a copy of the ranking sheet and a copy of the proposals will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of renewal of pool use agreement, which will be 
distributed under separate cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations / Amenity Manager’s report is a memorandum 
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and the check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel free 
to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

James Oliver 

James Oliver 
Manager  
 

cc: Katie Buchanan Gabe McKee  
 Keith Hadden Danny Tyler    



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 Rolling Hills 

Community Development District 

Agenda 
 

 
Tuesday  Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

April 10, 2017 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 

6:00 p.m. Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 

 Call In #:  800-264-8432 

 Passcode:  472624 

 District Website: www.rollinghillscdd.com 

 

 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Meeting 

 

 IV. Acceptance of Minutes of the February 13, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting 

 

 V. Update on Sandridge Road Improvements (Clay County Engineer) 

 

 VI. Consideration of Proposals for Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Services 

 

 VII. Consideration of Renewal of Pool Use Agreement with Clay High School Swim Team 

 

 VIII. Board Guidance Regarding Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

 

 IX. Other Business 

 

 X. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

   

  B. Engineer  

  

  C. Manager  

  

  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 

  

 XI. Supervisor’s Requests 



 

 XII. Audience Comments 

 

 XIII. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 

  C. Check Register 

 

 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – 06/12/18 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 

 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 6:03 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Jody Smith 
Rose Bock 
Kurt von der Osten 
Stephen Grossman 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Michelle Kim 
Freddie Oca 
Brian Stephens 
Chris Hall 
Rich Whetsel 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Riverside Management 
Riverside Management 
Riverside Management 
Riverside Management 

Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

A resident stated I appreciate the district moving the meetings to a day other than 

Wednesday. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 6, 
2017 Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the minutes of the December 6, 2017 meeting were approved. 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills CDD 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization 
for Staff to Publish an RFP for Fiscal Year 
2018 Auditing Services 

Mr. Oliver stated earlier today the audit committee met and they approved evaluation 

criteria for the audit proposals and I would like the board to approve that also and direct staff to 

publish an RFP for audit proposals. 

On MOTION by Mr. Grossman seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the audit criteria as proposed by the audit committee was 
approved and staff was authorized to issue an RFP for fiscal year 
2018 audit services. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Temporary Easement with 
Clay County 

Mr. Oliver stated next is a request for temporary easement by Clay County to the district 

and this has to do with the culvert improvements that they are doing off of Sandridge Road to 

allow for better drainage and we recommend you approve this request. 

MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. von der Osten with all 
favor the temporary easement for Clay County was approved. 

Mr. Smith asked is someone from the county going to come back out at some point and 

give the residents information on when that work is actually going to start and how that is going 

to impact traffic? 

Mr. Oliver stated I will have them come to the April meeting. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Secondary Employment 
Contract with Clay County Sheriff's Office 

Mr. Oliver stated prior to the end of2017 we received for all of our districts in Clay County 

this form that you see in your agenda package. They have changed their rates and that required us 

to enter into a new agreement and so that they will continue their coverage between the last meeting 

and now I executed the agreement on behalf of the district and I'm seeking the board's ratification. 

2 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills CDD 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Smith with all in favor 
the secondary employment contract with Clay County Sheriffs 
Office was ratified. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer 

Mr. Oliver stated I have asked Keith Hadden to come to the meetings when we need him 

and it will save the district money when he is not reporting anything. 

C. Manager - Discussion of Meeting Schedule 

Mr. Oliver stated I would like to propose that our meetings for the remainder of the year, 

those would be in April, June and August be on the second Tuesday just as it is tonight. 

On MOTION by Mr. Grossman seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the meeting schedule for the balance of fiscal year 2018 will be 
April 10, June 12th and August 14th. 

Mr. Oliver stated we will post this schedule to the website. 

D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

1. Report 

Mr. Stephens gave an overview of the operations report, copy of which was included in the 

agenda package. 

Mr. Smith asked do you have a plan for lifeguards for spring break? Are we doing 

lifeguards just for the weekends or every day during spring break? 

Mr. Stephens stated that Friday when school is out, we will have them Saturday, Sunday, 

Monday through Friday then Saturday and Sunday then weekends until summer. 

3 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills COD 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

Mr. von der Osten stated mine is the same as last time, I think the landscape company is 

not taking care of the entrance the way they should. The mulch doesn't even cover the dirt and 

plants have Spanish moss hanging off of them like they are dead. It just doesn't look like a vibrant, 

active community when you pull in, it looks like an old non-maintained entrance. I know there 

are budget issues. 

Mr. Oliver stated it serves everyone to have a good looking entrance and I would like to 

get with Brian and if it is simply a funding issue I think this is something we bring back to the 

developer and say we have to have additional funding for this. 

Mr. Smith stated that has always been the issue, we would love to have 6" of mulch and 

annual flowers.' 

Mr. von der Osten stated I would be happy to support the CDD with a letter to the developer 

and ask that they fuud that. 

Mr. Smith stated he wasn't able to make it tonight but the operations chief at the sheriffs 

office that I have worked with the last couple of months I wanted to publicly thank the sheriffs 

office for getting engaged with our speeding issues and they have had a much bigger presence out 

here than for many years. Once we finally got over the hump of everybody understanding that the 

speed survey is probably not going to happen because of the funding issue but the sheriffs office 

has stepped up and said we should at the very least be in there enforcing the state mandated default 

speed limit of 30 mph in residential areas and they have been doing that quite a bit. 

Richmond America finally put some piping and stuff out here to try to prevent people from 

going down the access road that shouldn't be going down the access road. I talked to one of our 

deputies that patrol and passed on to him what Keith Hadden had passed on to me and that is the 

second someone gets on that access road that is considered trespassing. That access road is for 

construction access and it is private property. 

Freddie continues to do an amazing job, I appreciate the work, the time and effort he puts 

m. A lot of times that is a thankless job but he does a great job and a lot of people think that. 

Mr. von der Osten stated I found out that in the last few weeks there has been a pretty large· 

shakeup and turnover in management at Richmond America and they have been communicative 

4 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills CDD 

and cooperative. We were going through some issues that were brought up recently that they 

weren't aware of and they seem to be concerned and willing to work for a solution. 

Mr. Smith stated that is good. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

A resident stated the road that you were just talking about, the construction road, the map 

shows it is going to be a road. 

Mr. Smith stated eventually that will be a Rolling Hills road, at some point that is supposed 

to be a four-lane road, a divided road and there will be another road with a median and it will run 

the length of the property and tum and tie into the beltway that will eventually run down the 

property line. 

A resident stated then that is not the CDD or HOA, is that the state or county? 

Mr. Oliver stated I will check with Keith Hadden to determine who owns that construction 

road. If the district doesn't own it we can't be involved in the trespass process. 

Mr. Oca stated I received an email from a resident and he would like to have oak trees on 

Bradley Creek. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

C. Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting - To Be Determined at Meeting 
Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is April 10, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

5 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills CDD 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. von der Osten with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 6:19 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING IDLLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Rolling Hills Community Development District audit committee met Tuesday, 

February 13, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, 

Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. 

Present were: 

Jody Smith 
Rose Bock 
Kurt von der Osten 
Stephen Grossman 
Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
District Manager 
District Counsel 

Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the audit committee meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

Mr. Oliver stated the committee will select the evaluation criteria, we will go out for 

proposals, bring the proposals back and you will rank them and make a recommendation to the 

full board. 

In your agenda package there is evaluation criteria that is the same criteria we have used 

for this district in the past as well as other CDDs. There are five different criteria that are equally 

weighted at 20 points each, ability of personnel, proposer's experience, understanding scope of 

work, ability to furnish the required services and price. 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Grossman with all in 
favor the audit criteria was approved. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being no other business, 



February 13, 2018 Rolling Hills CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Grossman seconded by Mr. von der Osten with 
all in favor the meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m. 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Ability of Personnel 

(e.g., geographic locations 
of the firm's headquarters 

or permanent office in 
relation to the project; 

capabilities and experience 
of key personnel; present 

ability to manage this 
project; evaluation of 

existing workload; 
proposed staffing levels, 

et<;,)_ 
PrQlli)ser 20 

BE;lm_er, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

Grau & Associates 

McDimiit Davis & CorTljJ_any, LLC 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Auditor Selection Evaluation Criteria 

Proposer's Experience 
Understanding of Scope Ability to Furnish the 

of Work Required Services 
(e.g., past record and Extent to which the 

experience of the Proposer proposal demonstrates the 
in similar projects; volume adequacy of proposer's 

of work previously Extent to which the financial resources and 
performed by the firm; past proposal demonstrates an stability as a business 

performance for other understanding of the entity necessary to 
Community Development District's needs for the complete the services 

Districts in other contracts; services requested. required (e.g., the 
character; integrity; existence of any natural 

reputation of respondent, disaster plan for business 
etcj_ operation& 
20 20 20 

Price 

Points will be awarded 
based upon the price bid 
for the rendering of the 

services and 
Point Total 

reasonableness of the price 
to services. 

20 100 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway •Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Memorandum 

April 10, 2018 

Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 

Freddie Oca, Facility Manager 
Chris Hall, Operations Manager 
Brian Stephens, Operations Manager 

Re: Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: February/March 
The following is a summary of activities related to the operations of the Rolling Hills 
Community Development District. 

General 

• www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 
meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available. 

• Fourteen (14) sets of access cards have been issued. 
• The Easter Event had 78 residents participate 
• Summer Bash is scheduled for June g•h. 
• An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week. 

Maintenance: 

• Orange Environmental Services conducted their quarterly inspection and treatment. 
• Mechanical Solutions conducted their quarterly inspection on the AC units and made 

the needed repairs. 
• Southeast Fitness performed the preventative maintenance of the fitness equipment 
• Bob's Backflow has made additional repairs on the backflow system. 
• The babbling brook has been repaired. 

Riverside Management Services has completed the following: 

• The pool deck, furniture and cabanas have been pressure washed. 
• Boards on the bridge have been repaired and or replaced. 
• Two stop signs have been repaired. 



• The splash ground has been sanded and repainted. 
• Marcite on the splash ground has been repaired. 
• The water slide has been waxed. 
• The street lights in the parking lot have been repaired. 
• The lights on the pool deck have been repaired. 
• The American Flag has been replaced. 
• The electrical contactor for the tall pool lights has been repaired. 
• Graffiti has been removed off the sidewalk across from the concrete washout. 
• Washouts around the pool deck have been filled. 
• The park locations are being policed weekly for debris. 
• All District Lakes are being inspected and cleaned bi-weekly. 
• Lake water outfall structures are inspected and cleaned monthly to ensure proper 

water flow. 
• Irrigation inspections and needed repairs are being completed monthly. 
• An inspection of the Amenity Center lighting was performed. 
• Trash can liners are being changed on a weekly basis. 

Rentals Februarv-March: 5 

Resident Requests/Comments: 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

CASH - Operating 

INVESTMENTS 
Series 2015 A-1 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment A 1 

Series 2015 A-2 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 

Series 2015 A-3 
Reserve 
Revenue 

DUE FROM DEVELOPER 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

FUND BALANCES: 
UNASSIGNED 
NON-SPENDABLE 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

February 28, 2018 

Governmental Fund Tl£11es 
Debt 

General Service 

$117,502 

$93,698 
$170,099 

$1,317 

$100,000 
$142,066 

$711 

$53,066 
$3,704 

$447 

$117,949 $564,661 

$3, 147 

$114,802 
$0 

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE $564,661 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

& OTHER CREDITS $117,949 $564,661 

Page 1 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

2018 

$117,502 

$93,698 
$170,099 

$1,317 

$100,000 
$142,066 

$711 

$53,066 
$3,704 

$447 

$682,609 

$3, 147 

$114,802 
$0 

$564,661 

$682,609 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
For The Period Ending 

February 28, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 
FY 2018 THRU 2/28/18 THRU 2/28/18 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $268,780 $252,503 $252,503 $0 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $241,651 $120,826 $60,413 ($60,413) 

Assessments - Planned Lots (Direct) $44,240 $22,120 $0 ($22, 120) 

Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $333 $0 ($333) 

Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $1,458 $1,150 ($308) 

Non-Resident Memberships $3,960 $1,650 $0 ($1,650) 

Misc Income $0 $0 $98 $98 

TOTAL REVENUES $562,931 $398,890 $314,164 ($84,727)! 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

Supervisor Fees $6,000 $2,500 $2,000 $500 
FICA Taxes $459 $191 $153 $38 
Engineering $10,000 $4,167 $1,188 $2,979 
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $1,458 $1,458 ($0) 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Attorney Fees $22,500 $9,375 $1,671 $7,704 

Annual Audit $5,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee $8,081 $8,081 $8,081 $0 

Management Fees $39,140 $16,308 $16,308 ($0) 

Computer Time $1,000 $417 $417 $0 

Telephone $150 $63 $142 ($80) 

Postage $500 $208 $72 $136 

Printing & Binding $1,250 $521 $850 ($330) 

Travel & Per Diem $100 $0 $0 $0 

Insurance $7,047 $7,047 $6,406 $641 

Legal Advertising $1,000 $417 $766 ($350) 

Other Current Charges $1,500 $625 $362 $263 

Office Supplies $100 $42 $36 $6 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $113,702 $57,195 $45,686 $11,509 I 

FIELD 

Operations Management $19,055 $7,940 $7,940 ($0) 

Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $25,000 $10,417 $10,122 $294 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $14,171 $2,496 
Landscape $64,800 $27,000 $21,600 $5,400 
Landscape~ Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083 

Fertilization, Weed & Pest Control $7,850 $3,271 $4, 121 ($850) 

Mulch $13,500 $5,625 $0 $5,625 

Lake Maintenance $4,800 $2,000 $2,000 $0 

Irrigation Repairs $4,000 $1,667 $354 $1,313 

Miscellaneous $633 $264 $0 $264 

FIELD EXPENDITURES $184,638 $76,933 $60,307 $16,625 I 

Page2 



SWIM & TENNIS 

Facl!ity Management 
Pool Attendants 
Refuse Service 
Security 
Utilities 
Recreation Passes 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Janitorial 
Pool Maintenance 
Special Events 
Operating Supplies 
Pool Chemicals 
Permit 
Insurance 
Capital Reserve 

SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending 

I 

February 28, 2018 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 
FY 2018 

$50,460 
$40,000 

$5,500 
$15,000 
$48,000 

$1,000 
$30,000 
$12,840 
$13,650 

$4,000 
$6,000 

$11,000 
$375 

$24,809 

$1,957 

$264,591 

$562,931 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 2/28/18 

$21,025 
$0 

$2,292 
$6,250 

$20,000 
$417 

$12,500 
$5,350 
$5,688 

$1,667 
$2,500 
$4,583 

$0 
$24,809 

$815 

$107,895 

$242,022 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Page 3 

ACTUAL 
THRU 2/28/18 VARIANCE 

$21,025 $0 
$0 $0 

$3,908 ($1,616) 
$4,815 $1,435 

$10,529 $9,471 
$0 $417 

$11,462 $1,038 
$5,350 $0 
$5,763 ($75) 

$1,713 ($47) 
$1,605 $895 
$2,263 $2,320 

$0 $0 
$23,628 $1,181 

$0 $815 

$92,060 $15,835 f 
$198,053 $43,9691 

$116,110 

($1,309) 

$114,802 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending 

February 28, 2018 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$182,400 

$0 

$182,400 

$56,667 

$56,667 

$60,000 

$173,334 

PRORATED 
THRU 2128118 

$163,463 

$0 

$163,463 

$55,898 

$0 

$0 

$55,898 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I $9,066 $107,565 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $9,066 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $104,747 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $113,813 

Page 4 

ACTUAL 
THRU 2128118 VARIANCE 

$163,463 

$147 

$163,609 

$55,898 

$0 

$0 

$55,898 

$107,711 

$107,711 

$157,403 

$265,114 

$0 

$147 

$147 I 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 I 
$1471 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2015 A-2 
Interest Expense 11 /1 
Principal Expense 2/1 
Interest Expense 2/1 
Principal Expense 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 20158 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending 
February 28, 2018 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$151,200 
$0 

$151,200 

$49,356 
$0 
$0 

$55,000 
$49,356 

$153, 713 

PRORATED 
THRU 2/28/18 

$142,043 
$0 

$142,043 

$49,356 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$49,356 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I !$2,513l $92,687 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,513l 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $57,519 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $55,007 

Page 5 

ACTUAL 
THRU 2/28/18 VARIANCE 

$142,043 
$141 

$142,184 

$49,356 
$5,000 

$64 
$0 
$0 

$54,420 

$87,764 

$87,764 

$155,012 

$242,776 

$0 
$141 

$141 I 

$0 
($5,000) 

($64) 
$0 
$0 

!$5,064ll 

!$4,923ll 



REVENUES: 

Assessment - Direct 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending 
February 28, 2018 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$343,600 

$0 

$343,600 

$126,128 

$90,000 

$126, 128 

$342,255 

PRORATED 
THRU 2/28/18 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$126,128 

$0 

$0 

$126,128 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,345 ($126, 128) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,345 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $171,290 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $172,635 

Page 6 

ACTUAL 
THRU 2/28/18 VARIANCE 

$0 

$77 

$77 

$126,128 

$0 

$0 

$126,128 

($126,051) 

($126,051) 

$182,821 

$56,770 

$0 

$77 

$77 \ 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 I 

$77 I 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Platted lots (Tax Roll) 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) 

Assessments - Planned lots (Direct) 

Swim & Tennis Revenue 

Facility Rental Revenue 

Non-Resident Memberships 

Misc. lnco,e 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees 
FICA Taxes 
Engineering 

Arbitrage 

Dissemination Agent 

Assessment Roll 

Attorney Fees 
Annual Audit 

Trustee 

Management Fees 
Travel & Per Diem 

Computer Time 

Telephone 

Postage 

Printing & Binding 

Insurance 
Legal Advertising 

Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDfTURES 

FIELD 
Operations Management 

Utilities - Irrigation & S1reetlights 
Landscape 
Landscape - Contingency 

Lake Maintenance 

Irrigation Repairs 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Fertilization, Weed & Pest Control 

Mulch 

Miscellaneous 
FJELD EXPENDITURES 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct-17 Nov-17 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2018 

Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Total 

$268,780 $0 $64,948 $151,827 $0 $35,728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,503 

$241,651 $0 $60,413 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,413 

$44,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

~00 w w w w ~ w w w w ~ ~ $0 w 
$3,500 $523 $427 $0 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,150 

$3,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $98 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $98 

C::-$562,931 $523 $125,787 $151,925 $100 $35,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $314,164 I 

$6,000 
$459 

$10,000 

$1,200 

$3,500 

$5,000 
$22,500 

$5,000 

$8,081 

$39, 140 

$100 
$1,000 

$150 

$500 

$1,250 

$7,047 

$1,000 

$1,500 

$100 

$175 

$600 
$46 
$0 

$0 

$292 

$5,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$3,262 

$0 

$83 

$0 

$6 

$519 

$6,406 

$613 

$62 

$15 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$1,188 

$0 

$292 

$0 

$252 

$0 

$0 

$3,262 

$0 

$83 

$135 

$8 

$33 

$0 

$66 

$102 

$5 

$175 

$800 
$61 

$0 

$0 

$292 

$0 

$1,419 

$0 

$0 

$3,262 

$0 

$83 

$0 

$10 

$215 

$0 

$0 

$83 

$16 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$600 

$292 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$8,081 

$3,262 

$0 
$83 

$0 

$36 

$24 
$0 

$0 

$60 

$0 

$0 

$600 
$46 

$0 

$0 

$292 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$3,262 

$0 

$83 

$8 

$12 

$60 

$0 

$88 

$55 

$0 
$0 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 
m 

$2,000 
$153 

$1,188 

$600 

$1,458 

$5,000 

$1,671 

$0 

$8,081 

$16,308 

$0 

$417 

$142 

$72 

$850 
$6,406 

$766 

$362 

$36 

$175 

I s113,702 s15,9o3 $5,600 $6,240 s12,438 $4,5o5 $0 $0 so so so so so $45,686 ! 

$19,055 

$25,000 

$64,800 

$5,000 

$4,800 

$4,000 

$1,588 

$2,745 

$5,400 

$0 

$400 
$79 

$1,588 

$2,741 

$5,400 

$0 

$400 

$275 

$1,588 

$2,741 

$5,400 

$0 

$400 

$0 

$1,588 

$1,619 

$5,400 

$0 

$400 

$0 

$1,588 

$277 

$0 

$0 

$400 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$7,940 

$10,122 

$21,600 

$0 

$2,000 

$354 

$40,000 $4,737 $608 $6,683 $146 $1,997 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,171 

$7,850 $820 $820 $820 $820 $841 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,121 

$13,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$633 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
I $184,638 $15,769 s11,831 $17,632 $9,973 $5,102 $0 $0 $0 so $0 so so $60,307 I 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2018 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Total 

SWIM & TENNIS 

Facility Maintenance $50,460 $4,205 $4,205 $4,205 $4,205 $4,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,025 
Security $15,000 $373 $728 $1,691 $1,107 $916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,815 
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Attendants $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,213 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,763 

Pool Chemicals $11,000 $1,133 $177 $272 $594 $87 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,263 
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Janitorial $12,840 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,350 
Insurance $24,809 $23,628 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,628 
Utilities $48,000 $3,059 $3,373 $277 $3,820 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,529 
Refuse Servlce $5,500 $807 $889 $0 $885 $1,327 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,908 
Operating Supplies $6,000 $518 $0 $635 $0 $452 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,605 
Repairs & Maintenance $30,000 $4,932 $2,903 $1,957 $69 $1,601 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,462 
Special Events $4,000 $847 $0 $866 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,713 
Capital Reserves $1,957 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

SWIM & TENNfS EXPENDfTURES I $264,591 $41,785 $14,482 $12,110 $12,887 $10,796 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,060 I 
TOTAL EXPENSES I $562,931 $74,458 $31,913 $35,982 $35,298 $20,403 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $198,053 I 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) C::-- $0 ($73,935) $93,874 $115,943 ($35,198) $15,425 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,110 ! 



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding - 12/10/2015 
Less: 5/1 /2016 

8/1/2016 
11/1/2016 
2/1/2017 
5/1/2017 
5/1/2017 
8/1/2017 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$2,500,000 

5.45% 
May 1, 2037 

$2,500,000 
($65,000) 
($30,000) 

($130,000) 
($10,000) 
($60,000) 
($65,000) 
($30,000) 

$2,110,000 

Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$1,930,000 

Interest Rate: 5.44% 
Bonds outstanding - 12/10/2015 $1,930,000 
Less: 5/1/2017 ($50,000) 

21112018 --~_,("'$5"',-o--oo,..,o-'--) 
Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,875,000 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding - 12/10/2015 
Less: 5/1/2017 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$3,850,000 

6.70% 
May 1, 2037 

$3,850,000 
($85,000) 

$3,765,000 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



c~ -,-

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Fiscal Year 2018 Assessments Receipts Summary 

ASSESSED 
I #O&MUNITS 

- ASSESSED 
1 SERIES 2015A-1_ 1 SERIES 2015A-2 I SERIES 201SA-3 I 

DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED 
FY180&M----:-I 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 386 - - 302,117.54 241,651.44 543,768.98 
RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF Fl LP PH2B 53 - - 41,482.46 44,240.16 85,722.62 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 439 - - 343,600.00 285,891.60 629,491.60 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 322 173,999.97 151,200.00 268,779.84 593,979.81 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761 173,999.97 151,200.00 343,600.00 554,671.44 1,223,471.41 

-

.. DUE/ RECEIVED I I SERIES 2015A-1 I SERIES 2015A·2 I SERIES 2015A-3 I I 
BALANCE DUE oEer RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED oEer RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 317,202.12 - 105,741.14 
RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES OF FL LP PH2B 85,722.62 - -

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED 402,924.74 105,741.14 

TAX ROLL DUE f RECEIVED 33,870.91 164,077.85 142,578.03 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 436,795.65 164,077.85 142,578.03 105,741.14 

(1) Series 2006 Bonds refinanced into 2015A·l, A-2, A·3 Bonds. Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/17, 4/1/18 and 30% due 9/1/18 
(2) O&M is due 25% by 10/1/17, 1/1/18, 4/1/18, 7/1/18 

. . · 

-'-
· .. - - SUMMARYOFTAXROLLRECEIPTS 

120,825.72 226,566.86 

-
120,825.72 226,566.86 

253,453.02 560,108.90 

374,278.74 786,675.76 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
l l SERIES 2015A·l l SERIES 2015A·21 SERIES 2015A·31 l 

DATE RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT REcE1vED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 
1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL· ·_ 

PERCENT COLLECTED 
% COLLECTED DIRECT Bill 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

11/15/2017 

11/30/2017 
12/12/2017 

12/21/2017 
1/18/2018 
2/20/2018 
3/19/2018 

...;.. l 
i 

7,567.30 6,575.73 
34,477.75 29,959.98 
93,490.94 81,240.42 

4,797.31 4,168.70 

1,960.82 1,703.89 
21,168.53 18,394.72 

615.20 534.59 
-
-

-
-
-
- -
- -
- -

-
-

164,077.8~ 142,578.031 

2015A-1 _l 2015A·2 .1 
0.00% 

94.30% 
94.30% 

0.00% 
94.30% 
94.30% 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

. -.l 
2015A·3 J_ 
30.77% 
0.00% 

30.77% 

11,689.31 

53,258.19 
144,416.57 

7,410.47 

3,028.90 
32,699.28 

950.30 
-
-
-

-

-
253,453.0~ 

O&M 
50.00% 
94.30% 
67.48% 

i 

25,832.34 

117,695.92 
319,147.93 

16,376.48 
6,693.61 

72,262.53 
2,100.09 

560,108.90 

TOTAL 
41.67% 
94.30% 
64.30% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

I Total 

ROLLING HILLS 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
April 10, 2018 

Date 

1/1-1/31 
2/1-2/28 

Check No.s Amount 

1657-1672 $ 26,285.47 
1673-1692 $ 44,391.00 

$ 70,676.47 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/29/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ..... ... EXPENSED TO ... VENDOR NAM:E 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/18/18 00084 12/26/17 12262017 201712 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-12/26/17 

12/29/17 12292017 201712 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-12/29/2017 

1/05/18 01052018 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-01/05/18 

1/13/18 01132018 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-01/13/18 

1/15/18 01152018 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-01/15/18 

CHRISTOPHER L BRUNDLE 

1/18/18 00089 

1/18/18 00016 

1/18/18 00026 

1/11/18 01112018 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-01/11/2018 

CHRISTOPHER J CASTELLI 

1/05/18 00244868 201801 320-53800-43100 
3212-1 BRADLEY CRK IRR 

1/05/18 00244869 201801 320-53800-43100 
3212-2 BRADLEY CRK IRR 

1/05/18 00253042 201801 320-53800-43100 
3212-3 BRADLEY CRK IRR 

1/05/18 00256584 201801 320-53800-43100 
3215-2 BRADLEY CRK IRR 

1/05/18 00260347 201801 330-57200-43100 
3212-4 BRADLEY CRK IRR 

1/05/18 00266438 201801 320-53800-43100 
RIDGEVIEW DR RECLAIM IRR 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

1/09/18 SSI07866 201801 330-57200-34500 
DEC 17-ADMIN FEE 

1/09/18 SSI07866 201801 330-57200-34500 
DEC 17-SCHEDULING FEE 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

1/18/18 00027 12/21/17 7182249 201712 320-53800-43000 
2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 

12/21/17 7751951 201712 330-57200-43000 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

12/21/17 7755259 201712 320-53800-43000 
3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY l 

12/21/17 7755275 201712 320-53800-43000 
3314 RIDGEVIEW DR # 1 

12/21/17 7755283 201712 320-53800-43000 
2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 104.00 

* 104.00 

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

568.00 001657 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 104.00 

104.00 001658 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 405.68 

* 369.96 

* 857.16 

* 161. 66 

* 261. 67 

* 43.22 

2,099.35 001659 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 72. 00 

* 75.00 

147.00 001660 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 32.00 

* 65.48 

* 4.00 

* 5.00 

* 33.00 

139.48 001661 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/29/18 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/18/18 00061 

1/18/18 00003 

1/18/18 00012 

1/04/18 8495 74 201801 330-57200-41500 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

COMCAST 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-34000 
MGMT FEES-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-35100 
INFO TECH-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-31300 
DISSEM AGNT SVCS-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-51000 
SUPPLIES-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-42500 
COPIES-JAN 18 

1/02/18 173 201801 310-51300-49000 
DOMAIN RENEWAL-JAN 18 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/03/18 16237 201801 310-51300-31200 
ARBITRAGE 2006 11/30/17 

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 

1/18/18 00096 12/19/17 4201182 201712 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA-CHLOR 

1/02/18 4207397 201801 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

HAWKINS , INC . 

1/18/18 00066 11/28/17 101710 201711 330-57200-46000 
ELIMINATE SYSTEM 1 GAS 

11/28/17 111702 201711 330-57200-46000 
WARM MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 

1/18/18 00081 11/27/17 353464 201711 330-57200-46000 
PEST CONTROL SVC 

ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

1/18/18 00117 11/30/17 J3000181 201711 330-57200-44000 
SERVICE CHARGE 

PYE BAKER FIRE & SAFETY 

1/18/18 00060 1/02/18 214 201801 330-57200-46100 
JANITORIAL SVC-JAN 18 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 276.73 

276.73 001662 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,261.67 

* 83.33 

* 291.67 

* .06 

* 7.36 

* 23.70 

* 8.47 

3,676.26 001663 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 600.00 

600. 00 001664 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 177.00 

* 358.12 

535.12 001665 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,094-48 

* 458.58 

2,553.06 001666 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 350.00 

350.00 001667 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

* 68.51 

68.51 001668 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 1,070.00 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/02/18 214 201801 330-57200-46700 
POOL MAINT SVC-JAN 18 

1/02/18 214 201801 320-53800-34000 
OPS MGMT SVC-JAN 18 

1/02/18 214 201801 330-57200-34000 
FACILITY MGMT SVC-JAN 18 

1/02/18 215 201801 330-57200-49400 
SPECIAL EVENTS 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

1/18/18 00043 12/27/17 661 201712 320-53800-46200 

1/18/18 00055 

1/18/18 00089 

DEC 17-LANDSCAPE MAINT 
SULLIVAN'S LAWN CARE, LLC 

1/01/18 9317323- 201801 330-57200-34300 
JAN 18 - REFUSE SERVICES 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 

1/18/18 011818 201801 330-57200-34500 
BAL DUE ON INVOICE 

CHRISTOPHER J CASTELLI 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 3/29/18 

AMOUNT 

1,137.50 

1,587.92 

4,205.00 

866.43 

5,400.00 

885 .11 

16.00 

26,285.47 

26,285.47 

PAGE 3 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

8,866.85 001669 

5,400.00 001670 

885.11 001671 

16.00 001672 



Christopher Brund!e 
3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: 

Rolling Hiiis Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

--
DATE 

WORl(EO 
DESCRIPTION TIME IN/OUT 

01/05/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 1900/2300 

Conducted security check of the inside of the amenity center and 

!. around pool area. 

Conducted security checks on the back of the property due to 

' trespassing in the undeveloped areas. ' I Conducted security check of the tennis courts and bathrooms by I 
I tennis courts. 

·-

--

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

!\!lake a!I checks payable to Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business! 

----------------------------- -- ------. 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

I 
! 

I 
I 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:Ol/05/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

I 



.. 

.. 

1 •• 

Christopher Brund!e 
3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, FJ 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: FOR: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property l\llanilger 

Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

_M _ _, ____ ,,, __ 

Dis.re 
DESCRIPTION TIME JN/OUT 

1-VORKED 
-

01/13/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 1goo/2303 
-

Conducted security check of the amenity center, around pool area, 
tennls courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire deve!opment-2 traffic: stops (running stop sign). 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development. 
-· 

Vehicle located in the parking !ot of the amenity center around 2300 
hours. Occupants of the vehicle were smoking marijuana. The driver 
who was a resident was arrested for possession of marijuana and 
paraphernalia. 

-----·-

fN1/( ICE Dll,TE 

DATE:01/l.:!(201B 

r---.,-----,-----······----
HOURS RATE 

-+-----+-------+--·---------
4 30.00 1:1C.OO 

1-------l----+---------

.------+-----+------·---

+---+------+-------·-·---

1-------l----+--·-----

------!-----+---·---~-----

-,,--~-+-----

-+-----+------+-------

~------

-

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 

f\~ake all checks payable to Christopher Br'undle 

lhank you for your business 



CHRIS CASTELLI 
3391 RUSSELL RD 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, Fl 32043 
904-591-4621 
ccaste!H@claysheriff.com 

TO: FOR~ 

Rolling H!Jls Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property l'Vlanager 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

r~ .. -,... 
DATE T TIME 

WOIRJCED ) 
DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 
HOURS . 

-·· 
' 01·15-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security ~830-2230 4.0 

01-15-l.8 Checked clubhouse, pool area and boardwalk. Kitchen door unlocked 
next to rec room. 

.:..830-1900 

i 01-15-18 Checked preseNe area clD0-1930 
' 

01-15-18 Checked new construction area in the rear of the development. Tail 
lights on one of the tractors was on ... I did not see anyone around the .;.930-2000 
equipment or in the construction area. 

01-15-18 Checked clubhouse, pool area and boardwalk. Suspicious veh!de 
2000-2030 

parked in parking lot. .. Resident making phone calls 

01-15-18 Patrolled entire development 2030-21JO 

01·15-18 Residents at 3359 Bradley Creek Prkwy had two vehicles parked at 
adjacent angles to each other on each side of the road making 
passing through difficult. I was concerned about public safety vehicles 
being able to pass through safely. ! contacted them and they told me 
that they park that way because people speed on the road and 
they're afraid someone will htt: their kids. They told me that people in I 
the neighborhood have been complaining to them about the parking 2:.00- 213.:J I 

and have been putting nasty notes on their vehicles. I requested that I 

i they move one of the vehides so that there 1s room for emergency 

i vehicles to pass. I told them ! would watch for speeders and notify 
the HOA. (I was unable to find a county ordinance or state law that 

I 
addresses this way of parking but will research further. .. is this 
something that the HOA can address??) 

.. 
! 
I 01-15-18 Stationary on Bradley Creek Parkway for traffic I 

2130-2201) 

L 01-15-18 Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 22-00-2230 

i ! 
I 

--------,-

~ 
' ' I 
I_ I 

' I 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

RATE 

30.00 
-

TOTAL 

fNI/( ICE <)Il,TE 

i:JA-E.Ol.-'.,.:·-18 

--· .. -·-·-·-·1 
1\MOUfllT i 
--

12 J.OC 
--

·----

--

---------

--I 
_ _____, 

I 

________ _J 

I 
---i 

' 
~---

--
--

--
12).(10 

l-.....-...--..-----~ 



Christopher Brundle 
3375 Spring Valley Ct CCSO ()f F-DUTY lf\JVOK~E 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

r· 
DATE 

WOR!(ED 
DESCRIPTION TIME IN/OUT 

12/26/2017 Neighborhood patrol and security 1900/2300 

Conducted security check of the Inside of the amenity center and 
around pool area. -
Conducted security checks on the back of the property due to 
trespassing in the undeveloped areas. 

Conducted security check of the tennis courts and bathrooms by 
tennis courts. 

: 

-

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

l\4ake all checks payable to Christopher Brun die 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 26.00 

: 
I 

i 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:12/26/2017 

AMOUNT 

104.00 

104.00 
J 



-

i 

' 

Christopher Brundle 
3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: FOR: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION TIME IN/OUT 

WORKED 

12/29/2017 Neighborhood patrol and security 1900/2300 

Conducted sei;urity check of the inside of the amenity center and 
around pool area. 

Conducted security checks on the back of the property due to 
trespasslng in the undeveloped areas. 

Conducted security check of the tennis courts and bathrooms by 
tennis courts. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

f1/Jake all checks payable to Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 26.00 

I 
' ' 

! 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:12/29/2017 

AMOUNT 

104.00 

104.00 



CHRIS CASTELLI 

3391 RUSSELL RD 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, Fl32043 

904-S91-4621 
ccaste!li@daysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

FOR: 

Property l'Vlanager 

r ----·--
DATE 

I 
WORl<ED 

TIME 
OESCRIPTION 

11'1/0UT 

01·11-18 
I 

Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 1730-2130 

01·11·18 ' Checked on early due to reports of kids coming through the 'woods 

! 
(preserve area) and ringing resident's doorbell. Checked preserve 

1730-1830 
area and appears that there is increased vehicle traffic and foot traffic 
near the berm area. Stayed ln the preserve untll sundown. .. 

01-11-18 Checked new construction area in the rear of development. 1830-1900 

01-11-18 Patrolled entire development. Traffic Stop .. Taillights lSO"J-1930 

i 01-11-18 Checked clubhouse1 pool area and boardwalk. 1930-2080 

I I 0H1-18 Patrolled entire devefopment 2000·2030 

01-11-18 Stationary near rear of development 2.030- 2100 
I 

01-11-18 I Checked clubhouse, pool area and boardwalk. 2100-2130 

I -
' 

I 
.. 

~- l 
DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELLI 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

lMIJC•ICE DAT;:; 
Dt1TE:O:t-11-:t3 

AM~::;,rr l 
J.2.D.00 ! 
--·---, 

! 

-~ 

···~ 

--------! 

-----! 

----1 
.. ., 

i 

·--~ 

"--1 

---1 

·-·--! 

104.00 
L____._______ ___ , ___ 



J:t:.~::5 c;;.~ j;~~:;~c~_:;':-;. ht1;d.~, 

' r;-:..::; v·~· , .-_; ::.i :· \.:. :-: ,:: ':'. ;}'_ ~; 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDO Bill Date: 01/05/2018 Customer#: 00244868 
Route #: MC13020732 

Service Address: 3212 -i Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

~:ffJdf~~~ht~1~~,;~~~~~~~'(h"t:_i}l~~;L~j;~i};:~~-;;~:~,;:~~0£J:;~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/18 to 02/07/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

f;o.::::~;·.~.--~;,0~.~~::·.·.;~_\:·-~':f~;~:;.~,:;L~ .. '.'.~,f-~_<-~~~ -::~:·:,::::._.;\§:<~· :.;·~,j>;;;::·.-:;~-~-::;#:~~·.:<.;:_:·._~·,'. ... :-·:·} 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

(:[:f;l!ti!~~~;;~;;~~:ii~~~~~*~~T{i~2?Sft~N,~~i~~~~~~~¥~~~~ 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number S[ze Date Billed Reading Reading U$age 

68272411 2 01/03/18 29 59456 59696 240 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $123.86 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 116.0 x 0.63 $73.08 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 38.7 x 1.25 $48.38 

Tier 3 85.3 x 1.88 $160.36 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $405.68 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $405.68 

Please Tetum thiS-pOition with payment 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212. A1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

6245 1 MB 0.420 17-17 

11111 •11111. n l·rll ··hit 111 ·I· •I 1• • 111IIII1 I•• II •11111I• .. ••h1 
ROLLING HILLS COO 
5385 N NOB HILL AD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351·4761 

) 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
·reduce tlTe-amountotwateryou-mied torun·before-warm-
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservationl 

Please pay $405.68by1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $620.93 was posted to your account on 
1212712017. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'S?P 

·111111111ItI•·•111•1· 1' h •1dt1111111·1·•111, 1, .111·' ·' 1" 1"1·' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05118 

$405.68 

01/26/18 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$405.68 

--

CCUA-1170-4 
1170.f/512()18001;24:; 

00244868 9 MC13020732 0000040568 0000000 01262018 0 0 

-----------·---------·-----



,3r;·d:·s b!L ~\:!t: yu:J. T;~!a ucpet µctUo:':· v~'t ! b-:: .star;ipeG 
,Js.irl'j tc s2r1e as YlYJt ;-a:e:.µL 

L'Yt-t::·es~ ;::_;J:::.:?.!ly. Cus~JiT:e,,r.s ~:·-ti·1:i: clap;:;:3l\s or 
rc.~ei~ .. ·e :r:~:sr-:::st G:sC:Jts on ·~{~? J'.J: rec:s;\.!f<! a"/t-2;- ti·10~r ·; 2 

c: c lJ.6. - •I·•;• J • .~, 

",~ 

!! fal,.i(~;';' 

cs.sh. .~J ·;1£~:J en:p'.JJ82S sr0 \:-1 :cP-\J?..ny '..!nii•::.:;n .~nc1 

car1y \d2~ ... ;~!°f~·:-;atl0i1 tf/{L3. 

i~ V-J;J1· .Sf_~~;.1!ce :s ;;T::-::;;·u~ri:-3·:·;) t}lS~lse c2!; ·t;·~a ·tei2~.·f:0n2 

f!i_::r:-dJsr :isteci -01 -~~,..iB r:-:-i-:t er! /<::1U( .~1i\~. ·F·:.s:ass ;·e;;"'lan~t..9.r 
-~rrat ·jud:u; s.s=._raf':; ~v-ac.t-;e; .:;·:::i"'i'iG& :!·;·~·S" .. -u;:;ta,.'. rrz!v _::,2 

\·:ti~'..,~ r~ctual P2li":"i>9 c,r ;r;a:d(~l ~clrt·e:ss :=r:1}'.Jur3.~.>)Ju:rt is 
'.ncon.,s::tl pj&c.se :/Jsl'l :..;:~ 01; t:~-2 \·veb c1t V'.i~t'~1 1;\;.Gl3yut!iity. 

;Jn)\;~;;r cieH·1ierv 0t }Ji_;x biiL ..... t..,.'"":_:.\ ·1.\.';"_ ...,,.;"' .. ~)e. rs·s:~.:·;,.:;s.;;::'.i3 

fc·: retun~&cl n·;a'.1 c.;; 1:2\s:=::JnrF:c·~··~Ti r-1 ss:··.j~f.,;, d~hs ·tc ~·!;.>~":-

µ<:~yrth3~";·~ c:i yGi..:r acc0~;P!t s~··.ciu\.l yaL; n<Jt rBcell,;e .f:~ tiill. 
;-,; t!"',·firs is ?t cDscrepancy ~n ycur .servlc,3 2.~!tlr·ess,. CCUf\ 
t•i;iii:g ~·z~/~~ ~·\:·ih hcrtr6 TC 't3ri-~y- your c:ct;.cc·;: a~i;.:lrdss -~Nit:-~ 

tr;& C:1t.!nty '.:.::Y~Jf'S' Zt'l:i char .. g2 it: ;-r;acis. 



Cus1omer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/05/2018 Customer#: 00244869 
Route #: MC13020734 

Se!Vice Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

~~~~~4f~~4~~~~~~~/i:l~?~~*~~7C~~:f~Jjk~1'.~~~~~~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Bllled Readlng Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/18 to 02/07/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

(Ti:~;:~~~;~;~;:;;sfr~-~·f;~;k~~w.;;~;;;::;;_-:.~~~.:-· :-~~:~--~'..;:~-, :i~:,+-:;:~:~. ·;·~~~-::\:-1:;,::~.-~:;:~~i~,~~~;:) -
Base Charges {Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges o.o x o.oo $0.00 

~!if4~~j~~1!·~}:~i,~~\F5;~t~~g':I~§~~~?i1:i~~~~~Fl~~i&;Sfhi~ 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 
68272412 2 01/03118 29 59534 59755 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 116.0 x 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 38.7 x 1.25 

Tier3 66.3 x 1.88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please·return ihJ's POrlion with payment 

CJ;:;y ~:;,_-,;J(:~; ,Y:.:;~y )-.;_ ·.!~<Y':·:·v 
.~ i 7t; ~:;;:_~ .~ _;;··:l!i\.i~' ficu:::. 
:\'1j ;_:.::i~-;:-i:)U .-(~:, ;:-~,: ·, r'. :·; :,:; ::·~ ;,: l\'.:·i::) 

Current 
Usage 

221 

$123.86 
$73.08 
$48.38 

$124.64 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$369.96 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$369.96 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

6246 1 MB 0.420 17-17 

) 

111••11J•I,1IJll1u••11) 11•I1111 •J JI• J •1l• 11l 1hll11Jl 1• I 11( l•1Ji 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351·4761 

1?~1 
~ 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
reducEf!liiflfmountof wateryoo-need to run before· warm · 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $369.96by112612018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $573.93 was posted to your account on 
12/27/2017. 

sm Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

a,iU 

• 1I1111111 ( i!ul1JI•1•1IJ1I11J 11IIIf1l •I •illl1l 1•l 11• hit•• 1I•1 •I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/18 

$369.96 

01/26/18 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$369.96 

CCUA-1170-4 00244869 7 MC13020734 0000036996 0000000 01262018 0 0 
1 l70-1/Sf20(6006U6 



,--r_.r:\!Jsr er J0'J( r.h-3c}~ or ~.:~tier 1.::0;"';·-.. ;s::::-)'.:d·2!/~s. ·o:: ;iot 
rno) c.a.sn. "?r:en pc\~1t~; /CL~,- t:l!i L-, ;Je;·s'.J.r\ ;:l2as2 t·r!1: 1J 

t"fi "r;;:3t:~s ct!"e ch.is '...i:JC<'. r-~(>?.ipt ~.,n~/ -;;.1s:,:'.c:1s tc)E.Jic-.s 
20:;;;.:-:c~ tl~B .jus '~2.te -fer t~1a': t;; :Hn~. ,:sdc>: :s r:fo.s": ci'vs 2!":~i 

fBtu.~~ c1-;1~~cr: -~~r;::?..rf\.S, ·::·:olo:jG:-~ of i:-scc: ·112c:io;·1) 

Gt\J;;;·:~:, 

So:T12 i~~;L~ic:i1::a!ites .;svy E 1a;·~ .Ji: s.::tt\:'.:~s.s you ;JS3. ;>. JS 
C·::,:!s::t:it: by you~ utlli'~:l G:-1c.\ .-·2;"(~;'tt:sC tc- ~~1s 

th::J.t (urL-;;; se'.,.•2f:=:: vvsat-:·.s,'" .s:;r\;{te :n·~2r:-u~y~~on 

\1\fi.t~espr:;£1°j, ·~:1us c£e~::ry1:::g ~il..:: r2;~·.alr cd 3s·~·.,11.:c. 
·oe 

2..:Jdrsss c::11 ·1:hi2 3;::;cou:--~ vvithc~.:": p·-epar juc:.;rnent:SiL~r;. 
i~ t;;c, Er.:tJai '.lSrne or ;;10.i~!ng address Gn yr:,\)' 2:~ :.\:U~';t is 

pay1;,ent <J";~ you;' 3.-::;c·.:Jt1:1t Sf!•J:J!~j you not roc-e~~,'\e -a bHi. 
!i th~re is 2 dlscrspancy i;-i yot1r se:-~:cc ad:Jress~ -~CU.J.. 
bi!\ins staTf ;N\n :1av0 ;~J \_:-ex'.-~,1 ~!CL:r C'.)ttec:·r ~~c;rJ.tes3 'JVlt~; 

-~1~~ ,~~,~;·~t YJ;s -i~'X" ·u~t~~f1Jfar,,t~~~j:l-~~rt~~~·a~~,jc;r[~;\ 

A'tJi_~! ~J~~y·r~~;;g~t~~ ;f~re Eitti~P~?~~it~t:~-~~~Jl .}~i-<~:~~::es~{:?i],I 

, __ ,__ ... .,;._-1 'I Y0·4 



Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 0110512018 Customer #: 00253042 
Route#: MC13020736 

Service Address· 3212w3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

@~"a,~.,::~~K'~~~~£5~,~;:~~"4~!?t·7~'--i~;~~~~~~):;V:§~~1¥l.J This time of year many of us make re~olutions to improve 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

ssssna1 2 01/03/18 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Days Previous Current 
Bi!!ed Reading Reading 

30 21082 21370 

01105118 to 02107118 
Tier i 80.0 x 1.37 
l1er2 120.0 x 2.85 
Tier 3 88.0 x 3.69 
Tier 4 0.0 x 4.74 

Current 
Usage 

288 

$79.84 
$109.60 
$342.00 
$324.72 

$0.00 

S1.00 

our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

_ . • •. . . • . , .• Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
- ·· -t""~"'' '-i-~~~.+~~ ~~-~"""''~-----.-~---~~--"' "~~~ --reducethe amouni-of watery6u-need t6 run-before warm -

Base Charges {Prepaid) $O.OO water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
consumption Charges 0·0 x 0-00 $o.oo www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

~~~~~rt~~;ff~~~~~-:~f~~~~~;'.;IT:t0~~~~;.¥:;%~~1'~1li;:~~~~4:~~(t 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Aeading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Please pay $857.16 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1027.78 was posted to your account 
on 12/27/2017. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
(L _______ _,,O"'t"'he""r'-'C~h~ae.:r_.,g._,,e,,_s ________ ) and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$857.16 
$0.00 
so.oo 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $857.16 

~~\,~:"/ '.:~u:J:;I,: ·,,;:::!;·ty· ;:\._:[;-,'.;;·!·:·;. 

'~ i 7t:· \'._":ici ,lo,,';;;-:iir:1;J::~ ::;r~:Y;

\.;i;--:i;-;; ;,c:..;.\i. ~7 L";:·!:~~I '.:'/.::-~:(:iC. 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

62541 MB0.420 17·17 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

'I •1• •111111111•11• • •h lln 1hlll II I 0l II I•·' I 1" I'• •I• •1••1111111 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Cue After 

Lend A Helping Hand (!f Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Oue 

• 1I1111111111" I 1 II •1 •1 'Iii uh 11111 rl• I•' 111, 1,.1, 1, 1.1, •• ,1. ,.1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05118 

$857.16 

01/26/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$857.16 

CCUAW"I 170-4 00253042 0 MC13020736 0000085716 0000000 01262018 0 0 
117().. f/Slt()f8Q/J82!i4 



~·J:tJe:-;Jc~f:\D~; ·;;\~i·tn 1:/1~ ~_;: r-3r'. itt2nc·2. \•"~~~L.l::~e. ;.·o! .. '.t '>~;s·~;:;:TJ:::· 
1~:~.~:·i·::-:·2: on y-:,'-'l c.~i3c~"\ or e:t1e;· :::or' 22;:.:t,;J~:ct~sc. 0::: ;ic:·£ 

:'a;:;c.si·;:s ;:;;re ;.0:::&.ss::t ·:1 ·~c prc:ts~~-;: ;;0.yl;-~~; SL;.s·~-~:r:12ts 
~c-ssE=s c2.LJse0 ;J~j t~~eise vv;-1c: clc t:crt )·'.:1/ =;.3p.:::s1-::s Ba!·n 
:;".·~e:es·~ z::1r:u2'.!y. Cl;S'~cir~ers t~;\·~~1 cle;r,::;3;·~,s c~1 fi;e ')-/.~;~ 

iTiO:f~l-; ::i:--:rrl~f,9TSa~·~i 

·~:1c!~ sar;:·,e 0s~·i::.:. 

,:-<, ,:f";a.~Qe .,:::"r scl:Jtfonc;; s.3,--,,;;ce.~; :">s~2~"'1s:j ~c 

c~s '.n:tla: con:-12cti0ri ~~t s:erv!ss, tt,c:,~~nec:!.o~~ 

cs.sh. lJl ·'.Jeid ~:--;j:!C~if:.3s sr.:; ~:1 C(}'.'tpsny UG:Honn 2~-:c: 

c:.2r~) kienTificst,}n .~-s.;-1~\~.:. 

th:::i'i du:·irg 30\:"S'":S- ·/~if;2:ti:er .S:j\:_:ici2 ;n:::.~1r~;p·jc~~ ;·!1ay bs 
.;,, ·~:221:;:s2(, ·~~;us je,:c:y;r'.~; '!:he ;·tpa!; -=d s2r-/!re. 

1·:-t1-:-;~ gc~uai na1in·3 o: iT;2\;:nG: s.d-j~·ess on you~- 2.cccL:nt is 
irr~{)fr.sct :::18?i22 vLs:·;; :..~s vn !110 ~·V9b at Vifiz:!·J.:l:i.;;'utiEt:r. 

~~: ~~r.e:s :s a. dlsc.:e;v2.nc:,J rn your serv;Ds 2::·:c~r2ss, CC;UA 
biting st;:df :J·,/i'. \-iav:s ':c~ ·-/r:/1;·;y yc:Jr C>'.J<'rsc:~ a.C:j;-·sss \'\(t;.: 

·~t& C:::1urrt/ i;.s?:JrS ~\:';'.V ::: ... :a:-'.flS is rr:Cf10. 



Customer Name: RO LUNG HILLS COO Bill Date: 01/05/2018 Customer#: 00256584 
Route#: MC13020730 

Service Addroos: 32"15·2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Slze 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current Current 
Bilfed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/18 to 02/07/18 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o x 
Proratron Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 

11er 3 0.0 x 
Tier4 0.0 x 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58730024 2 01/03/18 29 18608 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 60.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 x 

Tiers o.o x 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (It Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

18668 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return th1"s .. portion with payment 

•,_'L:y \.~C,,/~\i · .. >-.;f''·~'-' .:;.:!··-;-,;··:\' 
3 ·; :-\~ :.)\:i ,'.-.:-;~-) :.i;~(i5 :·'fr_;~>:.'. 

\~id:.-;:, :·:;!::·y~, :<: ;·';:~:;_;- :.;?,"'."_!lj~~ 

SO.DO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

60 

$123.86 
$37.80 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$181.66 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$161.66 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3215~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC13020730 

Route Group:20 

6255 1 MB 0.420 17-17 

1111 I• II I h I ll1 • Jll l.1JIJ plJ• I 1•l• I 0J1J lllllf' • 1Iu1 I •11111In1 I 
ROLLING HILLS CDO 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water th is year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Please pay $161.66by1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $161.03 was posted to your account on 
12/27/2017. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 11111111Ihi•·1111•1•1111I1111111111I•I•1111111°111·1.11· 011• 1• 1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/18 

$161.66 

01/26/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$161.66 

CCUA~1i70·4 
11ro.11512018C06255 

00256584 6 MC13020730 0000016166 0000000 01262018 0 0 



-:: .: =r- ::;;--+ ::;-, ·.- : :;-- ·10: '...!,.. .. s-:1.(:2. ~,cs ·;1::·1_· J2 y0:J~ •:0s'tei;,-.s-r 
,-1L:i.ibST o:: )::.:;i,:;;· ;:.;~)·3Ci<. or c~:\31· ~:~rt,:;s.pc:.r:(E:r,cc. [;,:. ,:-\:.;,·~ 

;:~·.·?'.}; c:.as:-;. \-\.'hen _cay~r-:.g .,/C·J;· ~:.;n :n ~2:-:;::-,_;fl, ;JLsc~ss ~~,(1:-:f 

)e;.::c,;.sits ::rs r:s·~.:s-sscF·;: tn pr-:f~e.s\ ;,;E(\;:n_; ·-:::tster;1::i·:::: ·~,-o ·n 
:-2s.::\::s ca~:ssrl by ~~058 'IV\10:; d;: t;CYt ~-f!/, !..'8'.)CS!'..::3 23.;T~ 

i:,_·.:s-rest ar:r~~a;::/. C;;.,1stcrrie:s 
,·-:~-~·e.;' . .'8 :·n~~s;ss·~ 1::r3dits Gil -~::e 
:~r:0nth &.i\:ivs<-sa~_; c!c .. ·~.s ?.r.d s2c'.·1 J:~sr ti:b~·s:::~·ne:· CL;~\i~Q 
t:1~:~ S6'.~~":0 9erj:__·i;:·'.. 

s~;Jj-s:;~ ~G d:sccn::e.;;tl-un. C;_,·2·(:_.::1·;;:-r,·s: r·";S.f ;)e c~-(~t:·g,Gd :': 
.:Et5 -c·h.::.:~;~-S- 'liJ{ ;Jast ~L:c ~CyT'.:Sf:'~s. 

lf ~·r:.:uf ::::::r.J\cs t-:: \..'1t2rruJt.S":c; 1 p:':::as-e cs\l ~he te!ep/'..cns 
::u·:-'fiUa:· nsta;:l 0n tr·:J .::,Drft G"~ ~iDJi ;J;;L ?i:.38S2 r2rT;3fT1.;:,er 

~1ii:ing (:na:;i:--::~) s.dcires.s c:1 :10ur 8(i}JL:frt ··;Viii h-e:p .snst.i\'B 

~=1::::opei- Dslhtst·\; 0f · i:;~r ~j:-:L -c:su .. ~. \1dl: )·10·~ ')e ;.sspc~-;s'.~;'.,;. 
·{·Jr (e·~urn·zd rr:e.Ji cir d.\s·c=2r1:1,sst:0n c,f ssr\::.::::: ~;_;9 t2 :-:-:.·:-'-

:~1l!'.in; staff iNiE ·:·1a\\j ·tv ~1e;;·[) ~·'1.:;;r c-:~·rrect 

tf;a Ct/.x:--:t; bs1c::.3 3.C'.y C:~r::nge :s ':~3cie. 

f':E~t~~~·r,J \J¥'~t·n }ttj~B~·i i~~~1 i1ti~~~ ~~r~~ti{ ~JE~·:f ~¥1erf~ 

V;'.r ~~'.tt~·t {~.Rt; ;~1r1t t~}J;~rtrv~i"(;~~}tt.,5~:~£it3:~'oiJ.f;~f~ 



Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS COO Bill Date: 01/05/2018 Customer#: 00260347 
Route #: MC13020738 

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

~~>~~~.Bti:~~f~¥f~~;:t~~~t?~~7~fl~~~~~*ZL~~~~-tif~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading usage 
70014244 2 01103118 31 322 322 0 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01105118 to 02107/18 $79.84 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 1.84 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.00 

(\':~''•'. • :~~. '·,i~~.:~~~~;~:i~.·:::}.~,:;:;~.;;.:).-:!-:'.~:~~;~·C~::_>::~:,_i:_~',: ·~-c •: '. 

·:·-,_,., .. ; .. ·: .. ~_-:;_~ ~~:S :o:'.,;2.:~~::Y.~r} '··-- .,:;. -~,,_-_,-, :·_,., 

Base Charges (Prepaid} $180.83 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 4.11 $0.00 

(~¥~i.;ii~~ffej~{;f~~f~_%}-%f~~i!ir~-:~~r:J~~~~~~~t~~i~~~l-li!~~ 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 

Other Charges 
Adminlstrat'1ve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

·please return this.piirtii:in with payment 

;~;<~/ Cc: .. nl\· -._:;!11:.y .:.\~. ~:·;·~-:;~/ 

:~ 1 ?i''. •.'}\, ! ,_: .. ~'-\-.:-.in;'~ ·.~-~.;::1~z:! 

:\·:i;:u:i:.,t;•_;r;:;. :- r.:-·JC:::' 2~::.c>:~? 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$261.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$261.67 

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MCi 3020738 

Route Group:20 
32"12-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

6259 i MB 0.420 17-17 

,, , , '11, 11 .. 1 I'· I'''' I' I' I" 1 I ·1" I I• I• 11•11hi·111111·1I·1 l"lll 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

) 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

ConserijQg_Clay.Ti1J2:_1Ds.ulate ex@se'1J19tv,:~_\er .. pip~s_tp ___ 
reduce the amount of water you need to run before warm 
water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $261.67 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $267.62 was posted lo your account on 
12/27/2017. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccrlLAG.pdf 

~/~ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (It Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
iotal Amount Due 

·111111111 h I• o lrJJ• 1• 1lh 111111'' ll1l ·l·ll ll1l1·I11· I ·I 1· ., .. , • I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01105118 

$261.67 

01126118 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$261.67 

CCUA~i "170-4 
1170-1f.i/2018lX)625!i 

00260347 4 MC13020738 0000026167 0000000 01262018 0 0 



;·;;c:~'. :·.c!S~i. '~~~;·ie:·i ;;2yh·1g ::tJJr ti;;: :r: q2t".~'G!\ pi~2s·2 t:;·/n0: 
·~he '~rr~irs j~i: ·,j\Jlt\ y0t..;. Tn,3 :.:ppe-~ ;:>:~:e~1 0.c s·~.rJr:;~e:! 
··p::;;.;cr: t.::; S&(\/S s.s- J)Ur rs:~e-l~'t. 

;:;te:·e-s-~ s.n:~;_,;_lly. c~~st~rners 't;!·t:, :;e;::~;sns c:-: ?~e 
;·ecei·-ls ;=·i~B~-7st c:rel:i'.ts O;i :~~1;; ~iii\ r·2~;.:;;:rs( 3'~:::t- t1fi( 

t~,2; ~)r~d ·~:\1'2- c\:e t::ite ·:er {hat tlLlng pa:~~o;-5 1~; ;-ast c!,_;e 2:;,:! 

S~i~js-.:::'r ·ic d~sc0r(1e::t'1cr:. ·:~.~to:--n:::;~·s rn:.~y· oe ::har~~e'21 :J 

·~sf;:J;.s· ·.~J pa:/; ;re;:!i.32 ·/·s\·( 2·rt0r t~Dti.·s p;-2.:r:!se visit 
tf:'tur;~ ~;!le·::~,: ci;s:ge_. ~:~e: c:Uur~ L-~ rf;.'.;i'.:it:: :B-~:t 'Jri ~ .. ~.G. ff;O.~i 

Sor:1E: ~n'jf1'Ci)'3.Etles ;ev:<' 2 te"-· on .ssr~.'iC,?.s :.1JL; use. ,,. !0 

coHe:tsc~ 'Jy J<J't.0( :.;·~D'.(; ?~:-!·=~ r2;1~it:Bd ro th~:: ;;!Ui1icipafrLy, 

cs.sr_ ,~;.li ';:l·s.~.: .s-rnpiJJ·i:~es s~:-e ;,~ :·aC:':pany ;..!ndc:;~~:: a:.x'. 
car~~-: ;u's:1~d~-s3.U0n ~:2rc'..s. 

·incsr:·ectl p:.2~:-.S-3 ),:isit Ls- '~·n ths \\fs~, 
}tg. ~Y ";(JU du i-;J1 i",E•.\:'.S \.~J.sb ac{.>::ss, 

'f v··-ttN. c~·2y .._;·t;. it~'

:'r:3y ::&ii GL:f 

.pay;-,;ent v~ y::,~;,~ c.sz-;;)Ufft si_~,{YJ~d '/Ou nc·t re(>8hta 2. ;~!;i;_ 

\f ttlsrB ;s a discrepa.nc/ ln your sBr\iice a::-:{);sss. ·::CU,}, 
::;~;~1;--:g st:e:'.1 ~1,/~:_ ;:..:2«i5 to \t:::r~fy y1·,.i: :}·::t:~sct E£ldr0s3 1;Vhh 
th0- C:::,ur(i:y be-f~;re .2::1; ·::~gr:ge is n'1!?!{l.S. 

\fbr '·d~i~;~·t f:,~:£~ .~~3·f \;~J;l~i~/1ff~£~~ii}i¥.Jti~~·tj7~liJt'~L 

~~cl~frt~t~~1-·t1~ ~51~-~e ~]t~torf~~~11[;.~~~~; ~C1tf~~-~~;·stS:t;;[8~ 

::::c __ !.\- ·ifD-·l 

F~~gJ>tir]~ ~!i'~C~tl).J~5e~1: ~~trf t%~~s ~:~~~! ~t.t~~J \\t?:lt~f~~ B~fl't f~r~s~~;\~ 

[~V~"t:~~2>er- ~~~a~1~gs~i;. tc1Jr'.fl &1.~f1fle ·[r?J \l0J1i.tr e?(;r~cJit~~tt 



Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date; 01/05/2018 Customer#; 00266438 

Service Address: 3312~1 Ridgeview Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

lf'~f'lt~,,~~_g~~~~~f!~~-if~~·1;;;;jt2:"#-~~i;;~~~~~t;:'!tl~cj 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/1 e to 02107/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tler3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Trer4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

' (. ··,.,. ... .\,.~:~:· ·'.'-". :;; :: .. . ;· .... · :::.:~: .· ~<·;:.·· ,_·.-.':;; . . 
·'.~L~·~:LJZ:i:-.;;t::.=.~_::_:'..'.S;;~;~) '-;} ~::.-·:·.·- '. ~i-.•;). ~; . '" · ... ,_ ··.· .':!_'" : .. ~ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x o.oo $0.00 

~J~~.§~~~/;·~~-~:i~i1~~f~5:~:S:&':tm\~~~~~;~~~~~~e-~~~J 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed A.ea ding Reading 

71666558 .625 01/03/18 29 149 175 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 14.5 x 0.63 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 4.8 x 1.25 

Tier3 6.7 x 1.88 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

(.'•<:;.:»' :'~~-:::_,_,.-J~y '..J~il~:.y ::.,;/~·:~Y:t~-' 

'.~ 1 ;-..-3 Ci1C: .!2:t»:1··g::; F-:r_-::;:1_,-j 

Current 
Usage 

26 

$15.48 
$9.14 
$6.00 

$12.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$43.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$43.22 

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00266438 

Route #:MC13020373 

Route Group:20 
3312-1 Ridgevlew Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

6261 i MB 0.420 17-17 

• • "111°1·111!' 1 ••I• •II• 11, 0 I11' •111111•'11I'1• 11111I1'!1 •1 I• II· 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351·4761 

) 

Route #: MCi 3020373 

This time of year many of us make resolutions to improve 
our quality of life. While you're making your resolutions 
for personal improvement, consider making a resolution 
to conserve water this year. 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: When our temperatures fall below 
freezing exposed pipes on the exterior of your home are 
vulnerable. Insulate exposed pipes to avoid potential pipe 
bursts. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Insulate exposed hot water pipes to 
1-Tedrrce-theamollntofwaTer yoiTJieecrla·runoefcire warm_ .. ·-

water reaches your faucet. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/waterconservation/ 

Please pay $43.22 by 1/26/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $15.48 was posted to your account on 
12127/2017. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1iY 

•1I1111111hi'oIiih1ll 1 l11l11 II i11I •!•I II I 1l1oI11•I•I1• • 1 I• I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

01/05/18 
$43.22 

01/26/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$43.22 

CCUA-1 i 70-4 
1170-11S/Z01Soce251 

00266438 o Mc13020373 0000004322 0000000 01262018 a o 

---.----·---·-·- ---------~·-----



;;·;~ci~ c:~si\_ \\-';·,:e::-i ;:syi;1£i y.:::;;; tii!: ;n ~'Sf.s,;:.n, pl.:;282 br!n; 
'~l"112. sn':;rs ~i!i '·N11l'l ~iJf.i. T;·:e L~;'.)pet ;:.o:r~k>~ <A/ill 'JB stt[npsd 

~;:;ss;:;s c·o.ussc by ·;:~os·2 =:v'.;G -:.>.:.,. no:: 
~1ts:-sst tin0;.,;;:l::. G0s~C'=t~sr2 

i""."i:f~t; 2Jijf,l)':JS:'"3BIY c:·3ts 

th::t :?2f'n2 p&.<Gd. 

2uLjas't iD J;~;c:c·nn0cTic::. C:.::~.\JiY:drs ~;;r;1_\i :,e ,~hc:r•~10d 2. 
ists ;;t~,Er22 ::::.r )Sts·~ ·:i;s ps.yr:-1(;i~~-~.S:-

~-Bt~!:·n ctr?-~;k tf:E;-gc.\ vh.Yz.tlc-;-; c( 1-2c.Jr;r:0e;-t\::'.:, stc. r'.~iay 

z-.~<.:iy 

Cc:~n_:'.}2t,y µo.!i~~y µre;,:1~'.::~ts ·fi.:~\.j pe.:-s::;r;~a; ·~:orn c~;l;&~.s;U~Q 

cs~sn. ,~.! f\:;;.~ 2r:i~:~0yees 3~;s· 1~~, c0l:·1.02ny U(;·forc-i -s.ncJ 

nu{n~er :;s~.~:r:: :·1, :ti-~ frciT~ ·:f y.:;;;;· ~!!;. P!;::-Js.:; r.s;n2:.·1t-s< 
thst Cttr!:ig s·:.·r12;·e ·1;·.1e2jJ1sr .s3r~/;c,~~ LTt'~(rtJ~,·=:on rr1ay ;~:2 

:,_iv.;t!28prs,~:G;1 ;:~·:us clei2~;;1-;fi ·~r:e ;·ep2~ir :}f .3,jr_:J.::2. 

2..:;c!t::;;s:::. ,')fi '~f;is ?.::c;::i':..::·,-'~ 'h''.-~\-1c'.~,~ ;JID;::.:~r :jD·:L1rr:ent:J:le+f;. 
i'! ·~;;e sc·:1.,"8! na?·1:e u: n12.lllnQ ~~~~~·::ress C(I your B.Cce:cnt :s 

·{rB2 :\i:T:ter ~~t l-B77-t;.?6 .. 1:CU,~\. ~·izr.-<:19 !(:e c:crrc1c·~ 
'.J\i:lr:g {i'::~'.\l•~l;} 2C".:~tBSS 01 :~·'.:ilJ( BGl>.~;Jnt ';\!{~; 112:~~ Bt:S~1~~.e 

p:oper d'.s~ .. vs;--y ::1Z ~,e:..;; t:!L c:c·~Jf!i. 1/.-:\1'. no~ ti:~ :as1:0;·1s:t+e 
~c-r ~·:::tl•;r1·&,:~ :T:".::i\ c; 1:,isc0n:12:~:Jn u~ s2:'>.1ics :)ue ·1~0 r:Dr> 

~j1~i;ng 3-~~."N \r~i:i f:2v0 to ~/B'.'!l\' ye:.,.;;- G~)'_,·c(t z,,c:dr:::»ss f.";!:i: 
t~s -SD~;11ty ~;:~:;-.e;:·:3 ar;y ;.::ha;;g:.? is ,-0~..<Js. 



.1 :-

··. :i 

IP·,:· 

I . -. . . . : : : , .. :; .! i : , .. ; ,, . . . . _.- . 
R~rr{itJo; < (lay coum;;sli,e~lt~ Office. ·•. . 

, , = ;· ( 
1 

• :: • -po s_o_x,s4s/i90f N:: =ora·iige Av~ 
.. . ·~-~r~.e~. q~~~· f~fi~~~.:F~ :.~2:?4~.{:: 

:i .. 
(9(j'f) 284'\1575 ', 

.. .. .. . :·. ''T , ... ·. . . 
.-.. ·Atttt: _F,is~I _;. A(·~OU6tS:ReCeiyabl6;: 

·····. _:; 

,' 
. ;.i, .·1·'. 

. t).~~-~~~t~'° : ' .. :-1;24;20iB-' 
_:J~ITTii: ·(" .·:Net.1~'.-pdy$ 

:,= . :· 
',' 

!; . 
. _:,:· 
·j··_.·,·: 

,,._-, .. 
. . -~ . 

-: ·' 

.·: .·''' 
' ' 

- i~~~oi~~.N·~-~~,e~j . " SSI07866 
·: -:;rn~ofce_ Da~e~.::O . 

:.l ~ =:: 

" .•:;:' 
·"I : ··" 

~= ... 
···.:: .· 

>ship' 
i j.()::, Rb~~NG Hltl$.GdD . 

5385 N NOB·HiLl~RD 
'sliNRiSE;rl 33351 ·· 

,,. 1• Pi\mpowEk; 
·.·::1: ::-

"·.? 

. '-i ·. 
·'~u~.t~~\e'r ~D. 
·~ ~~Q; Nl!iriber" 
':EO: Date 

,,>~ootOrderNo< · 
}· :· SalS~PtwsOil .. 

,• .. : 
·j· ,.,,. 

":·.I 

1/9/2018 

Pag~:1 

CQ000125 

,, 
···'; 

7itc,•_m"l_D~. ~'-' '-'. c_·.r-'-iD_·:t-io,_:i n'":-:-;--;---.~~;:'.":::~-~~--.,,,=··c.· ~...;-_.__,._· -~-~d'" .. ·,_~·~'-otv°": .,,_:. ·-'-:.~: :~'"-'-'~:-~,_. -'*,-~1~f i,t_· ,.....,.,.._;U~, n'"~~~·-P~r!'"c:a~::~,"·~· ~;-~-'-"o-' ta_._1 :_P_.rl~<.e 
· : -t~~~~2rid· E~p1~Y~-~;,i -~dfnin ·F~e.:.o·sCEM~~k!: ·,: :. · :.~:: ·'.'· .. · 24. ', :: r: _:· . 24:· ::: J: 

2017 ' ( :•.;;•' 

· 8?es~'.2'~d Em~~Yrrlent Sch~.~'1\aj-::; 
•' ···, .. ; ... , . 

- : ·,,: .:. ;,_.::,, .. ·.·.·,: .. ,: ·." 
• ; • ' !. • :: : 

;.-: :: 
"'·' ., ,. 

t, •• 

' ' 

.:1-' 

'''.J. ,,. 

·.';: 
.. ; ; 

:::':· .. ',:,: .. ,; ' 
., ·:-:i 

3.0o" 

,::g .·. 
" 

•'-'i 

1: 

."•! 

.:·'. !25.00 

'.: 

!· 

·" 
' 

.·.:· 

:· .. 

.. . • · sti~t.rta1: . 
_ · rnVOlb~ Discount.: 

. . . - - . Tak' 

· ·rp,aal'USD: ...... ·. 

< ,. .. · 

' :: 
·,; 

:. ::
:.·. !' 

.· !· 

.. ·.-:·· 
·: >:·:'.: 

147,Glli 
·. O.oo 

0.00 

147.Qli 



ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC, 121712017 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1211012017 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHERJ 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1211412017 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1211712017 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1212612017 6852 BRUNDLE, CHRISTOPHER 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 12129/2017 . 6852 BRUNDLE, CHRISTOPHER 4.00 

TOTAL 24:00 



I!!!!!!!'® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 12127/2017 

~ 734 Blanding Blvd 

~ 
Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

AThocloton<E=orl' 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 I 
Web Address 

Trustee Dist 0 6 clayetectrlc.com 
Cooperanve _ 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Acco1Jnt Name Service Address 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD# 1 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 1112012017 1212112017 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/0112017 Payment Received - Thank You 
1212712017 Payment Received -Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
01/24/18 

Previous 

32138 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 1212712017 

Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 507 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/10/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03079/KWH -$15.61 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

32645 
Dec 2016 

43.00 
48.00CR 
43.00CR 

41.22 
20.00 
8.82 
1.79 
4.99 
2.18 
0.72 
0.28 

$ 9.68 

Meter No 

27669164 

KWH Da)" 

507 31 
208 33 

$ 48.00CR 

$ 80.00 

$ 32.00 

Multiplier 

Dally KWH 

16 
6 

Your co-op's board of trustees, management and employees wish you the very best this holiday season. The co-op's 
offices will be closed Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1. Please report outages to (888) 434-9844 or at ClayElectric.com. 

RECEIVED JAN 0 3 ~~_''. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account thefollcwfng busfness day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur·a·!ate charge of $5.00·or 5% of-the-delinquent·amount-(whlchever is greater) that wilt be added to your account. 

~Tear Here T 

When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mall: Re-turn thls portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 49 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addr~ Correction: 

911 Emerg:ency Address: 

70108-27A•1•49• 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07182249 

Account Number 
'"7182249 

Phone Numbi:!r 
(904) 278-5020 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date01/10/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0000032003 

l !nduded an additional arnu!mt 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those In need. 

s 
~entAmount 

Write Account N..,mber on .::heck and 
make payable to: 
Cl.illy Electric Coopen.t!ve, Inc:, 

$ 48.00CR 
$ 80.00 

$ 32.00 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash Will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111 ~11111111111111 
799366144580006371682131851233 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 1212712017 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,,+,,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATou~=~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 j Web Address 

~------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*7751951 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PIMY 

Rate- GSD From Ta 

GS Demand 11/20/2017 1212112017 

Previous Statement Balance 

1210112017 Payment Received - Thank You 

1212712017 Payment Received -Thank You 

Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 

01/24/18 35896 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 1212712017 

1211512017 Late Fee 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Demand 64.800KW X4.35 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 21120 

Large Outdoor Light 

Small Outdoor Light 

Pole 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 0111012018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03079/KWH -$650.28 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

36160 
Dec 2016 

2,870.00 

2,531.45CR 

2,870.00CR 

16.93 

1,267.20 

80.00 

281.88 

367.49 

82.35 

115.90 

77.00 

58.21 

156.59 

4.62 

64.86 

23.30 

0.60 

$ 307.58 

Meter No Multiplier 

08522194 80 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

21120 31 681 
27440 33 832 

$ 2,531.45CR 

$ 2,596.93 

$ 65.48 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your aec<lunt the-following business day. Billings not paid in full wilt 
inC1,Jr a late charge- of $5.00 er 5% cf the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wm be added to your account. 

T Tear Here V 

'Alhen Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return thrs portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 49 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656·0308 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

70108·27A~1*49" 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07751951 

Account Number 

"7751951 

Phone Number 
(954) 721·8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this c.oupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01/1012018 
Total Amount Due 

0000065482 

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Sh11r.e 
to help tti-ose in rreed. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number en chec::k and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electr!e Cooperative, Inc.. 

$ 2,531.45CR 
$ 2,596.93 

$ 65.48 



What is CheckOut? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Oollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee- of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

11111111111 ~llll lllllllll Ill I llllll Ill lllll I \11111111 
799366144580006371682132059794 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment1 you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detaUed ereceipt at www.pay1there.com/ereceipt. 



H 

"' m 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 1212712017 

734 Blanding Blvd 
~ _c~-- ~ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A iou1:ru;wm::~ 
C.Op=tive _ 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Addr"'s 
'---------' clayelectric.c:om 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755259 ROLLING HILLS COD 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY # 1 

Rate· GS From To 

GS Non·Demand 11/2012017 12121/2017 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/01 /2017 Payment Received - Thank You 

12127/2017 Payment Received -Thank You 

Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 
01/24/18 5370 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 12/27 /2017 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 56 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/10/2018 

Total Amount Due 

t<on·Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03079/KWH -$1.n 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

5426 
Dec 2016 

29.00 

34.00CR 
29.00CR 

4.55 

20.00 

0.97 
0.66 
1.82 

0.95 
0.26 

0.79 

$ 3.69 

Meter No Multiplier 

27669165 

KWH Oays Daily KWH 

56 31 2 
68 33 2 

$ 34.00CR 

s 30.00 

$ 4.00CR 

Your co-op's board of trustees, management and employees wish you the very best this holiday season. The co-op's 
offices will be closed Dec. 25·26 and Jan. 1. Please report outages to (888) 434-9844 or at ClayElectric.com. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your accol,mt thefol!cwing business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent emount {whichever is greater) that wilt be added to your account. 

V Tear Here T 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
- When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 •• 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

MaH!ng Address Correction: --------------

911 emergency Address: 

Account Number 

7755259 
Phone Number 

(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

rleturn this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /10/2018 
Total Amount Due 

I included an addltiOnal amount 
as a donati0<1 to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
aay Electrfc C009eratfve, !nc. 

$ 34.00CR 
$ 30.00 

$ 4.00CR 

70108·27A•1•49• 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 ·4761 5'.** Do Not Pay if Credit *** 

07755259 00000-4002 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near youj please visit www.clayelectric.com 

.,,/' 

Check· 
~ .' o; .,~ ~· 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

llllllllll llllllllllllllll Ill I lllllllllllllllllll lllll 
79936614458<)006371682132061188 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions1 available at www.paylthere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



M 
~ 
m 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 12/2712017 

734 Blanding Blvd 
'·""""",+,..· Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATu"ob.&:;;;;;-,;;~~ 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~------~ claye!ectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS COD 3314 RJOGEYIEW DR# 1 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next 
Previous 

Read Date 
GS Non-Demand 11/2012017 12121/2017 

Previous Statement Balance 

12/01 /2017 Payment Received - Thank You 

1212712017 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 12/2712017 

Access Charge 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

01124/18 0 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 01 /10/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter Na Multiplier 

95313531 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

0 0 31 

23.00 

28.00CR 

23.00CR 

$ 28.00CR 

20.00 

0.51 

1.43 
0.80 

0.21 

0.05 

$ 23.00 

$ 5.00CR 

$ 2.95 

Your ca-ap's board of trustees, management and employees wish you the very best this holiday season. The co-op's 
offices will be closed Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1. Please report outages to (888) 434-9844 or at ClayElectric.com. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account thefoUawing: business day. Billings not paid in full wfU 
incur a- late charge of -$-5;00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever·is greater') that will be added to your account.· 

TTearHere T 

'vVhen Paying ln Perwn: Bring entire bill with You. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 •• 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

Account Number 
7755275 

Phone Number 
(954) 721·8681 

Phone Correction 

Retum this coupon 
wfth your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /10/2018 
Total Amount Due 

! Included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to he\p those in need. 

$ 
P~ent Amount 

Wr!teAc:ctJ1.tnt Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay E!ectri c Coo~rative, Inc:. 

$ 28.00CR 
s 23.00 

$ 5.00CR 

70108·27A"1•49• 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HlLL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 *** Do Not Pay if Credit -

07755275 00000-5009 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

llll llll Ill lllllll lllllllll Ill I llllll lllll I ll\111111111 ,_,. 
799366144580006371682132061196 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment1 you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 12/2712017 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,,..;,..,. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATou~=~ 904-2n-2456 (800)224-4917 I Web Address 
Trustee Dist 06 clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS COD 2448 ROLLING VIEW BL VO 

Rate - GS from To 

GS Non-Demand 11nono11 1212112017 

Previous Statement Balance 

12/01 /2017 Payment Received - Thank You 

1212712017 Payment Received - Thank Yau 

Approx Next 
Previous 

Read Date 
01/24/18 48754 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 12127 /2017 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 838 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01110/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03079/KWH -$25.80 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

49592 
Dec 2016 

73.00 
84.00CR 

73.00CR 

68-13 
20.00 
14.58 
2.63 
7.32 
3_08 

1.05 
0.21 

$ 14.08 

Meter No Multiplier 

26441186 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

·838 31 21 
232 33 7 

$ 84_00CR 

$ 117.00 

$ 33.00 

Your co-op's board Of trustees, management and employees wish you the very best this holiday season. The co-op's 
offices will be closed· Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1- Please report outages to (888) 434-9844 or at ClayElectric.com. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credlte<l to your account the fo!\owing business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5%-of the delinq1:1ent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Br1ng entire bit! With you. 

When Paying By M.ail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 •• 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

70108-27A•1•49• 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755283 

Account Number 

7755283 

Phone Number 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Retum this C01Jpon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01 /10/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0000033001 

l in<:luded an add\t1ona! amount 
as a donation to Project Stiare 
to help those ln need. 

$ 
Pay_J!!ent Amount 

Write~i:ount Number on check and 
make payaOle to: 
Clay Eleetrir:: Caop.,,rative, In<:. 

$ 84.00CR 
$117.00 

$ 33,00 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.c.om 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

11111111111111~11111111111111111111111111111111111111 
799366144580006371682132061204 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment1 you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



,COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Rolling Hills Ameni Center 

for service at: 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
CONSTRUCTION TRAILER 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043-7060 

News from Comcast 

Go paperless with Ecobill, sign up to view and pay your 
Comcast Business bill online at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

( 

Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 741231221031 
01/04/18 
$276.73 
01/25/18 
Page 1 of 4 

Previous Balance 269.44 
Payment - 12/28/17 - Thank You -269.44 
New Charges - see below 276.73 
Total Amount Due_ $276.73 · 

Payment Due By 01/2511.8 

dX "' D; 6.l;;\~~1~:~~gi! : ''[;::;'fit,ft,1';&{;:;%1'i~~\if 111:'.fii~i/,if~~~ ~ 'c:0;;;·c,~~t .45 
Comcast Business Internet 
Comcast Business Voice 
Other Charges &-Credits 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 

Total New Charges _ 

RECEIV[O !4X 11 

89.90 
54.90 
18.88 
21.60 

$276.73 

Detach and enclose this coupon with your payment. P!ease write your account number on your check or money order. Do not send cash. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
If undeliverable, please return to: 

141 NW 16TH ST POMPANO BEACH Fl 33060-5250 
e~s 0310 NO AP 04-01052016 NNNNNYNN 01 000869 0005 

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER 
S38S N KNOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE, Fl 33351 

849574123122103100276733 

Account Number 

Payment Due By 

Total Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

8495 74123 1221031 

01/25/18 

$276.73 

$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast, and remit to address below 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 530098 
ATLANTA GA 30353-0098 

11111·I1•11•I1I•111•"1 I I "11111" I" 1lhIll111· 11 I""'" In 11 ·I 

- -------------~--------~----



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details 

1Y Standard 

Business Video 
------------------------.---.. ·--------

01/14-02113 59.95 

~ccount Number 
'Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 

. Payment Due By 

Universal Connectivity Charge 

Regulatory Recovery Fees 

8495 74123 1221031 
01/04/18 
$276.73 
01125/18 
Page 2 ol 4 

1.68 

1Y Adapter 01114 - 02113 0.50 Broadcast TV Fee 

0.45 

8.00 

Service To Addttional TV 

With TV Adapter 

Qty4@$7.75 each 

Total Comcast Business Cable 

· Starter Pkg 

Business Internet 

Static IP - 1 

Total Comcast Business Internet 

01/14-02113 31.00 

$91.45 

01/14 - 02/13 69.95 

01114-02113 19.95 

$89.90 

For Telephone Number(s): (904)531-9238 

Voice Line 01114 - 02/13 39.95 

Business Voice 

Equipment Fee 

8 Line Modem 

View Voice Detail at 

----------------- ----------------------··· 
01/14-02/13 14.95 

www.business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Total Comcast Business Voice $54.90 

--·----································------. 

~=~~~=.... •••m····· ••• •• ;:!: i 
·Coble --· ·-

Voice 

Sales Tax 0.18 
-------------------·-·················--------------------- ----------------------.,-------

Slate Communications Service Tax 7.72 

Local Communications Service Tax 

FCC Regulatory Fee 

State Sales Tax 

County Sales Tax 

6.04 

0.08 

0.90 

0.15 

Local Communications Services Tax 2.86 
----- . ·······-· ···················· ................................... .,.--. ---·------·-······················ 

FL Communications Services Tax 3.27 

911 Fee(s) 0.40 

Total Taxes, Surcharges & Fees $21.60 

11111111111111111111111111~ 

11111111111111111111m 

Hearing/Speech Impaired Call 711 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
'Service Details, cont. 

Contact us:~- www.business.comcast.com ~ 1·800·391-3000 

Important Account Information 

The Broadcast TV fee recovers a portion of the costs of 
retransmitting television broadcast signals. 

Accounts that are nqt paid in full by the due date are subject to a 
$10.00 fee 

Pricing Update: Starting February 5, 2018, due to increased 
business costs, Comcast Business Late Fee will increase from 
$9.50 to $10.00. 

Information on upcoming programmer contract expirations can 
be found at www.xfinitytv.com/contractrenewals or by calling 
866-216-8634. 

The Regulatory Recovery Fee is neither government mandated 
nor a tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover the costs of 
certain federal, state and local impositions related to voice 
services. 

Accounts that are not paid in full by the due date are subject to a 
$10.00 fee, 

For closed captioning concerns and other accessibility issues 
affecting customers with disabilities, call 855-270-0379, go 
online for a live chat at 
https :/fwww :xfi n ity. com/supp ort/accou ntl access i bl !lty-services or 
email accessibi!ity@comcast.com or write to Comcast 1701 
John F Kennedy Blvd., Phila. PA 19103-2838 Attn; S. Adams, or 
fax: 1-866-599-4268. 

. Account Number 

. Billing Dale 
i Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 741231221031 
01/04/18 
$276.73 
01/25118 
Page 3 of 4 

I ' ' 
' 
' 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS Account Number 

Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 74123 1221031 
01/04/18 
$276.73 
01/25/18 
Page 4 of 4 

I . . ~ 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees -January 2018 
Information Technology- January 2018 
Dissemination Agent Services - January 2018 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Domain Renewal 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 173 
Invoice Date: 112118 

Due Date: 1/2118 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,261.67 
83.33 

291.67 
0.06 
7.36 

23.70 
8.47 

Amount 

3,261.67 
83.33 

291.67 
0.06 
7.36 

23.70 
8.47 

$3,676.26 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balanc:e Due $3,676.26 



Phone: 561-994-9299 

Grau and Associates 
2700 N. Military Trail, Suite 350 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Rol/fng Hills Community Development District 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

lnvo;ce No_ 
Date 

SERVICE 

16237 
0110312018 

Arbitrage Series 2006 FYE 11 /3012017 

Current Amount Due 

O· 30 
600.00 

31· 60 
0.00 

61-90 91 -120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

Over 120 
0.00 

Fax: 561-994-5623 

AMOUNT 

$. --""60~0"'.o"'o 

$'~--'..ll""Q.Q.Jl.Q 

Balance 
600.00 



Sold To: 293306 
Accounts Payable 

Original 

Hawki11s, lnc. 
1381 Rosegate 
Roseville,A11\l 55113 
Pho11e: (612) 331-6910 

Rolling Hills Estates COD 
c/o Palli Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice 
!nvo!co Nu01b0rffype 

!nvoice Dal•,i. 
Sales Order Hl1rnber!Typo 
Branch Plan{ 

S!1fpment N~in1ber 

Ship To: 295740 

$177.00 
4201182 
12119117 
2516421 
74 
2558607 

RI 

so 

Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pl<wy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

NE:LDue Dale. Terms FOB Descrip!ion Ship Via Custom~r P.O}f P.O. RMease Sal!!-S Aoem Ii 

1/18f18 Net30 

L(f;~ #---ti~~~ Number 
Cus\ Hem# 

(woo 43967 

Hem Namet 
Des::rip:ion 

PPD Or!gin 

U!tra-Chlor (Sod, Hypo 12.5%} 

1 GA BLK (M!n.i·Bu!k) 

Hawkins 

Tax 

N 

no po 

bt!r: 
Shipped 

110.0000 

119.0000 

Y.-iln3· 
VObl 

GA 
GA 

Unit 
Pric0 

Si ,5000 

Prk$"" 
UOI;.! 

GA 

I 1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 

•H•~ £/ec:fronic Billing Now Available. H"'• 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via eni;~iJ at Credft.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or C<llJ 612-331·6~10 lo get it setup on your account. 

874 

\;vei9nt 
NelfG(QsS 

1,109,9 LB 

1,201.6 GW 

tXiB"l\d~-d 
Price~ 

s1es.oo\ 

S12.00 I 

. ....... -··-- ··--~---·------
Page 1of1 lax Rale-

0 o/., 
tlo Ob<:01mts en F1~Jsht or Co11t1lntF$" 

Sales Tax 
$0.00 

l!APCR'fA!lr, All pc:\Jot:> .,~ «"< ~-.:.1 .... 1 .. .,,~r.tt ~l ~··t ~.'.i1d ..,.4 p..<<l>l>•~·A';I, b-/ !)> .. ~ "~" "''"· ~.i..mr..- ... ~!>tJ><r Ol l/');h 
~-!(-<'·}~~ ~tlM't 9~-, - ·s, • ..,, ,,,,,,.,_c1. J,h.;tl.:.'I ~Wt<<(<! bJ v.;, lr,•.c:.:~ • .,,,4 Pl<<!,~'*<!!<! «Mt:ilt.<:~"\lh l':.e "'1~~~"'"'·1Hf17>~ 
!'frLa!m St:<n"1f'!< r.<1 cM~38, 11 ~moo..!; Cei>!•''"'"' at• I<> bq. 9~·dt011". f<>Y, ;, lm'1'<:'"'· '''td !If! ttt;e1 "'~ t4 nlld~ r•=P'!:.'; 
p,.,,;4.,; t<.r.!.o:Ucr> "'~ ro.tir.N to ~r¢1.al po"11 d (h';monL ~""~~\cl'"''"' Ill ~ ~~ n.._ ,..,,. .. ;,.,.,.. 1?:<10..: tou.i te l!l.
Htr.c ~1~'11~1 -*'r>-.-<d, .,.-.:1 "xr"< ro "~<Oll ~r 0!>1110, er .. c ro1 P"'P<f<~ c'.l"..,. litM l~C ~~•~90 of ot,i~r (C.'.tiht-'J. 6•'« 

:Fc'~Ui~m~~[ii'l=:611tL~~~~~~it:~~":iW1$1~D':fN1~6o~~gf6~i: 

lnvolce lotal $177.00 
L==== 

Ha1vki11s, Inc. 
R~~~sTo: P.O. Box 860263 

__ , __ __J_11inneapolis, MN 55486-0263 

Thf~ (<:mtt•ro>• ~nil su\t(l:)ntt:rt1or 11laU ~b(dcbyt.i1<: 11!qul1cmcnl' Qf 4l.l;~il ~§6()..1,4(~), 00.300,5(JJ ;inll 5(1.74.1,S{a). TI".'™1 regul•t!on' proh!bit dlwJ111t!lllllon<1t~l<lrtq<1ilif<cd Jndlvldnl' b.:ued "" their st~t\>S :r~ 
prot~(ttd 11c:tor.1MQI lndMd1nU w.111 di~bnl~es, and p1ohi1>il di1ola\ln•l~"luttlMti!t indlvldu•l~bned on lh<\11 T.J(t, (0!01, rtlft.ion, 1~, or ~a!!M•I 01fgin. MOICQ~r, lho•c rtzubtloiu tt!ql>!r .. lhU covc1~d 
p10rnc~on1tadors ar.dlub<:o:nlm:to1S.lolce afflrt:tatl.oe. artion to =pfoy ~nd M\•Mte 1r1 emp1<ryme:n! Jndivl11iral$ w\lhO<lt (t~ar.d t~ rat~, tolor, 1•iRlon, ~c-.-. natlon~I origin. l)l'(lt«tedv!""'" ttatu~ <ll' dJ,abRity. 

YIWW.lrowklnslnc.c<>m Job#-500250726 



Sold To: 293306 

Origlnal 

Hawkins, Jue, 
1381 Rose.gale 
Rosei·lffo, ld1V 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Accounts Payable 
Rolling Hills Estates COD 
clo Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

Nel Dlle D.<:t:,::-. Terms FOB OescdpH0:1 Ship Via . ~··----------------··-·--------·-· 

INIVOiCIE 
Totcil Invoice 

lnvok:e Numbe!'rr:;pe 

!nvoic::. Dale 

Sales Order Nu<11ber1Type 
Branci) Planl 
Sllipm;>;nt Number 

Ship To: 295740 

$35S.12 
4207397 RI 
1/2/18 
2528883 
74 
2576948 

so 

Rolling Hills Estates COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwv 
Green Cove Springs FL 3204~ 

P.O. Reloa:se 

211fHI Ne-t 30 PPD Origin Hawkins NOPO B74 

·--·--<'.Hy···- Tr<ln;; Unll (>1Ee··- -·-- -w,,1g11i"- ... Ei.f.~rld.~d 
Sh!;:-p:;d UO\i Prk<: U01·.-1 NetrGross Pri•:e 

1.0000 PA $68.5000 PA 25.0 LB S60.§'.!J ~ 42744 Cyanuric Acid 

tl;\;;--µ,: - tt~~IUNWl\t~~~· llern f·la!'nl"J 

Gust ltflm ii -·-···-~e~.0!:'~:~~0 _____ _ 

25 LB PA 1.0000 PA 27.0 GW 

I L010 Fuel Surcharge Freight 1,0000 E1\ S12.0000 s12.aol 

12.000 14420 Sodium Bicarbonate N 2.0000 BG $23.5000 BG 100.0 LB S47.0DI 

50 #BAG {POOL GRADE) 2.0000 BG 102.0 GW 

I 3,000 43967 U!lta·Ch!Of {Sod_ Hypo 12.5%) N 55.0000 GA Si.5000 GA 555,0 LB $82.501 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 55.0000 GA 600.8 GW 

1s.ooo 42874 Sulfuric Acicl 38% N 1.00UO DR $2.2930 GA 594.0 LB 5126. 12! 

55 GA DR 55.0000 GA 616.0 G~V 

N 1.0000 OR $30.0000 RD ,0 LB $30001 

1.onoo RD 24.0GW 

Related Ordcf #: 02528883-

.,_,,Electronic- Billing No\V Avaffabfe ...... . 

Please con rad our Accounts Reasiv<ib/e Deparlmerrt via email al Cre<Nl.Dep1@Hawkinslnc.com 
00 I. ?:,7:/), 57J.O(). §,2 f (J () o;oal/ 612-331-6910 In geUlsefup on yo"r '""""' 

~------·-~-----·-------

Page 1 of 1 Tax Rate 
0 o/o 

Ile Obccun!S ~n F1elghlorContoln~rs 

Safes Tax 
$0.00 

flll'011lMl1: A~ p,'l><lo..-t• "'•v-'>lwi~.:! l~'l"<r.<t d V'.f flN >r..:I p<.1U>n•n "''· lt.J \hd~ 0""1 l<1-:._ (t~1m:M "'""""'"f ot 4>1<h 
r.-«:-.1<!< roru..J <••• ~.~ S•t« "an>'" IM!.~l ~~· <'>.-...«! bJ 1>1"« tr,.,-.,, ,., .... ~,eJ-'-'a' •""'f-'l•""•"nn mo r<-;u"t•'"•ol• cl lll>: 
F,}r L:it¢r S.!,,..,4JN"• lcl~l IY'.A, ~• ~ .. ~~ C<~:.:.-•• e "~ l> t~ ~·'d fot<'I f.l~ .. , rm·~J;a.;, ;r.a M r~:..:r.1 "~'b> m•<lo =!11.'I. 
W"''~~..i «r·=·~on. 0<• '*'.l'l'l<'<l 1'1 ,,,-.gn•I pc:i'.<l\ G' U.'P'flt<:t R&m ~"Jnl cr~tgH le t.. ~(~;!<! n-~ «!t.Q\-.(t> ,cr,..-~.d ,.,,.,1 ~d•• 
~''"~ O<'f•~'l •~l,>~O<I. ~M ~how "" t¥'.:•r.c=t M •bull. <r c1¢ f(f" !""!1»'<1 r.>t-..et U...o 1~e JWi'e <11 ~(')\i•I <G11ta:tl!<$. S:cl'tt 
cpet..,.~J d.o,I>;""'< ~~.1 or.:t~ '"' l>~<rlr.!/ O:<:,..,d>:~l>tr.:-1 ord.:i.v·~~mn<yorfr.r.u< for~ pltli~~!.o• P"l'""V, 
NO CtA•MS. FOR lCSS, !tAMAO-E <lR t.EAKMI! llL<l".VE!l .1,FIER OHUHl.Y IS !il<l!IE l)l: c:;ooo c1:momon 

Invoice Total 

Please 
Remit To: 

. ··----------·· ----

$358.12 

HaJvkfJi;·, .luc. '\ 
P. 0. Box 860263 
Min/(e(/Jl."_fi;:. MN 55!__~-~:.qJ._~3__ 

IhlHOt11rador ~nd ~ub<onttactor lh~D ;bld~ by lb<: l"'!Uf/<'m~nu af41 CF!!. §~1..J(;;i), 6!}.300.SM ;;ind 60--74;1...5[;). llll!<: 1c;;ul~ti<>n~ p1ohlbft dl!~tintrn.tlon •&alMl qv•lifl~d IMMd'u~!rhaU!<l on tN;ir i:a1u1 ~• 
prot~ct~d ,,~M<~nso/ flldillfdu~l$Viitb d!.,;i.billtll!;, ~M Jl<oJ.Jblt difcrlmf"'1tlon •;::~lost •Ul<ldM~ua~ ba•l!<l nn lh~lt r~(~, 1Qlor, r~llilon, ~ .. , nr NUO:>il 011,?,.ln. i'.1<!>~•W, 11>!'1" •<1&a!iotlo:is 1,,qvlre lh~t <evcre<:I 
p•:me co~lr~<l<1rs :ood suhwnn-Ktof~ bk~ ;ttl<m1llve ;ctlon 10 <:mpfay ;ind •d"l~nc<: In omplcvm~nHodlvh:lllals wlthou! f<!ilf-11 t.o m(<I, cofa1, t~llgl.in, I~•, nat10<11f orl11ln. prot«tM v«.eu1Ul<1.\l11 <JI dl1;1bmty, 

www.haovki1Jsl11c-.con1 JoblJ. 50025'3281 



Mechanical Solutions LLC 
2061 Rivergate Drive • Fleming Island, Florida 32003 

Cell: (904) 673-0016 • Fax: (904) 215-3027 
Email: Jn(o@lvfechanicalSolutionsLLCnet 

November 28, 2017 

Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Bldg. 300 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

INVOICE NUMBER: 101710 

Location of Service: Rolling Hills Community Center 

Work Performed: Eliminate System 1 Hot Gas Reheat 

08-29-17 Follow up on issues discovered during PM checks. Check refrigerant 
charges and leak check systems #1 and #3. Found system lA to 
have a faulty TXV power element and needs to be replaced. Also 
located a leak on the hot gas regulating valve. Two years ago we 
found the circuit board that controls this valve was faulty and it was 
decided at that time to eliminate control of the hot gas reheat as 
we didn't think it was really required. Rather than replace this valve 
we recommend removing it from the system and splicing a piece of 
copper pipe in its place. While we have the refrigerant out we could 
also remove the reheat coil which will eliminate the pressure drop 
through the coil for the supply fan. Only circuit A on each of these 
three systems has the hot gas reheat circuit, which for this 
application seems to be overkill. Eliminating it will greatly simplify 
the system. 

System 3A did have a couple of small leaks that we found on 
Schrader valve cores which we were able to replace. We have not 
yet added any refrigerant and will check the levels again when we 
return. We're not exactly sure what caused the high pressure 
control to trip back in August but we may have problems with the 
hot gas regulating valve on this system also. My suggestion would 
be to correct system 1A as described above and wait to see if this 
one trips out again. 

24 miles 2Y, hours 

Thank you for the opportunity to be your Mechanical Solution 

------------------------------------------·-



10-26-17 

11-07-17 

11-10-17 

11-14-17 

Labor: 

Materials: 

Equipment: 

Mileage: 

Total Due: 

Mechanical Solutions LLC 
2061 Rivergate Drive • Fleming Island, Florida 32003 

Cell: (904) 673-0016 ·Fax: (904) 215-3027 
Email: Info@Mechanica/SolutionsLLCnet 

Pickup TXV power element. 
10 miles Y, hour 

Recover 7#, 11 ounces R-22 refrigerant from circuit A of system #1. 
Open air handler and figure where to cut and cap lines to eliminate 
hot gas reheat coil and piping. 

12 miles 1% hours 

Pickup copper bushings for piping changes. 
20 miles Y, hour 

System 1A- remove hot gas reheat control valves and reheat coil, 
refit piping. Replace power element on TXV. Pressure test and 
evacuate system. Add 7#, 11 ounces recovered refrigerant plus 1 
additional# of recovered and 15#, 5 ounces virgin R-22 for total 
charge of 24#. Re-fastened both TXV bulbs and reinsulate suction 
lines around them. 

24 miles 

12J!,ihours @ $90.00/hour 

16#, 5 ounces refrigerant R-22 @ $45.00/# 
Power element for Sporlan TXV 
Nitrogen refill 
Copper fittings 

Recovery Machine/Tank Usage 
Brazing materials/Torch Usage 
Vacuum Pump/Micron Gauge Usage 

90 miles @ $0.55/mile 

7 hours 

$ 1,102.50 

$ 734.06 
$ 88.28 
$ 24.24 
$ 5.90 

$ 35.00 
$ 20.00 

$ 35.00 

$ 49.50 

$ 2,094.48 

Tax Exempt Sale 

Thank you for the opportunity to be your Mechanical Solution 



Mechanical Solutions LLC 
2061 Rivergate Drive • Fleming Island, Florida 32003 

Cell: (904) 673-0016 • Fax: (904) 215-3027 
Email: JnfO@MechanicalSolutionsLLC.net 

November 28, 2017 

Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Bldg. 300 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

INVOICE NUMBER: 111702 

Location of Service: Rolling Hills Community Center 

Work Performed: Multipurpose Room Warm 

11-04-17 

11-07-17 

11-08-17 

11-14-17 

Multipurpose room warm. Found 24 volt circuit breakers tripped. 
Isolated cause to shorted out wire going to LP control; had rubbed 
through the capillary tube of the condenser fan cycling control. 
Taped up wire jacket. Upon startup the second stage compressor 
would not run. Found melted wires and burnt terminals at 
compressor junction box. Cut wiring back and installed new 
terminals. Start up and compressor runs again. 

24 miles 2 hours 

Found no high voltage to #2 condensing unit. Do not have key for 
access to electrical room. 

12 miles Y. hour 

Repair melted wiring on system #2 compressor A. Shorten CCH 
heater wires and wire nut with electrical tape to allow containment 
in compressor electrical junction box. Start system back up after 
resetting circuit breaker in basement and found condenser fan not 
starting. Found weak capacitor, replaced temporarily with used one 
from truck stock. 

24 miles 1% hours 

Replaced temporary capacitor with new 15 mfd capacitor. 
Y, hour 

Thank you for the opportunity to be your Mechanical Solution 



Labor: 

Materials: 

Mileage: 

Total Due: 

Mechanical Solutions LLC 
2061 Rivergate Drive • Fleming lslancl, Florida 32003 

Cell: (904) 673-0016 • Fax: (904) 215-3027 
Email: lnfO@MechanicalSolutionsLLC.net 

4Y, hours@ $90.00/hour 

15 mfd capacitor 
Misc. electrical supplies 

60 miles@ $0.55/mile 

$ 405.00 

$ 15.58 
$ 5.00 

$ 33.00 

$ 458.58 

Tax Exempt Sale 

Thank you for the opportunity to be your Mechanical Solution 



Orange Environmental SeNices 
P. O, Box 187 
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187 
904-272-3284 

[Ji:[ 1:,: (111484] 

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 
ROLLING HILLS 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK P't<YVY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 

E;_ • 
INVOICE;: 353464 
DATE: 1112712017 

ORDER: 353464 
L 

'.\,q,'-, 

'· '~.di"l!: [111484] 904-531 -9238 

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 
ROLLING HILLS 

-:3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32.043 

~ '" 

--1 
_____j 

llllll!ll'llmina· ··m· · ··11· ·11--1111·· ••· m1i1l!mMooi~t 

!llOffi!!O-J'!l1'lM!lll!iill1!f;~illl-llllllllllll!l!.llllllli!!l~IE!!::!j!il 
11127(2017 18 

QTY PC Qty Pest Control 

(KEY & CARD CODE N-1)ALWAYS DO INSIDE AND OUTSIDE TREATMENT, TO INCLUDE ALL 
CABANAS (TREAT FOR WASPS) REMOVE ANY CHEMICAL SPILLS FROM ALL WINDOWS. 
'"MONDAYS ONLY BECAUSE POOL IS CLOSED THAT DAY & HAVE TO TREAT AROUND POOL•• 
l<EY AND CARD NEEDED. 
TREATED WINDOWS, DOORS, EVES, & BASE 
TREATED EXTERIOR PERIMETER 
TREATED BATHROOMS, BREAKROOM, & CABANOS 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT.PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

350.00 

$350.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$350.00 

$350.00 

--~----···-··-···-------·------------·----------··--.--·-------·-----··-------·---------------··----- .. ------------·- ··-·----- -·-----"-
h~l:Jii~;;~ ;lul<-:~Rl.Jir;;.;~. >'NU 3;t C:i.y:. ;rom <~l~ J31~ (i) q:n'i.'-:.1= o:-.;;(~' be- ,;11bjtd !1~ ;l L1~,, :"''' 
c•'. th!! lc-o;.,:-r ,:,~· l ~"'°)( pa nmrilh f !~'.~ ~..;; yca1'; 1lt th<: r,;i:y.in:1m~ a:;""'°"~ b:; kn•. 
[";1-:nr.:.:-r ;i'..lf(:~" :(t ;i::y :it·~·r.t~J ~-,.pi:l1>'-':' in lb, l!Y.:ii.! ii-:~ ,:._,\!.cd\~.,1. 

f i><T·:°':o ·'· ·•I• c· 1--· 1;;•. lfc·. ":·.i· .,O:I- ·~-- •.'• :1foldrnH 1•\ :' 1 ,_., 
. :·n! ";:1·.:o.: ;,-1· : 1:,: ,_.,._. ,;· .,,,.,' · "· ,.., -r-·-·,1~·:1 .. i .... <• 



O!IODH••ro:rm•• 
UUQlf&l-ld!lr 

' ' k 

lfye •Barker 
t Fire & Safety 
1 P.O. BOX 69 
ROSWELL GA 30077-0069 

1-800-927-8610 

ROtLING HILLS AMENITY CTR 
32i2 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043-7060 

:I· 
;1! 

'!I 
:11 
·1! 
::1 

STATEMENT 
,·'-'~ii,::;_ill!i"Tt:~~-;::· ;.-_,,_ ·;'~:t't:ist~,;NGi~,=.;~-~~ ,,:<;,;~i;!11';{;:~'fflili:=~ii£ll.ffa;*ii ,;;~~CAMIIBN::r;:;iN'at~S:'f.Ji~·:( 

11/30/17 51049160 i 68. 51, 

t PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFfETY, INC. 
, P.O. BOX 69 ! 

ROSWELL GA 30077-0069 

J ,,IJ,11", II.., II,•,/.., JIJ, ,,/ J, ,,,JI+ lmllul. J,,' ,JI.I 

I 
I 
I 

! _,, 
I TO PAY ONLINE GO TO: www.pyebarkerfire,com 

TO (<NSURE PROPER CREO!T. P.W'iA5E R~/:n~ THE UPPER PORTION WITH VOUR REMffTANCE.. 

~'''ll:It<:~~~I-~~:1-~~~~:~:'.~jt~=~~\!Nw; $-~-~~rq~~-.\~~~%~,~:fN_{gj*r:_;;; .;:BW!~·§k~~)~(?.'.."~:~~=~?'ii'.X~~>i-:"~\:i:@'.;;;;:.i'.tji -~~::g_ ;;\::~:j}:() ~::~:=t:\{~iJ::~t:@lf?i~K\\Vg~}; -~;t~Jti=:.,:>~ 

ll/30/~0l 7 51049160 ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CTR 1 

I 

---·-------L 

9/0l/20l7 INVOICE J300018195 

ll/30/2017 SER CEG 
11/30/2017 ENDING BALANCE 

67.50 

1.01 

* AU PAS'ii DUE BALANCES WILL BE ASSESSED A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1/2 % PER MONTH. 

JP'ye +'!:larker 
Fire,:& Safety 

REMIT TO: PD. BOX 69 
ROSWELL, GA 30077-0069 

soo.:s27-ss10 

STATEMENT 

68.51 

I 
PAST oua ACCOUNTS SUBJECT TO 
A FJNANJ'.:E CHARGE OF 1 112% 
PER MONTH. THIS IS AN ANNUAL 
RATE o~ 18%. 

' J 

.L ___ -~-------. ------· 



--

Iliverside Iv1anagement Services, Inc 

Jacksonville, FL 3 2257 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 

smro 
Rolling Hills COD 
~75 \Vest Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL- 3409l 

)uantity Description 

Janltodnl Scrvkcs- J:lf'lu3ry ;w18 3-3-c·,$'1? • .1\f(,..I 
Pool lvlaiMi:nl\n~·.e Services· Jnnuary 2018 ::Y~o, S"'1'l!. ~ ~t-(..7 

Opcrn.ti·.)ns Mr.nag·~ment Services - JamlatJI 20 t 8 ~ 2.0 , s "38 , :;. l~ o 
F.:roility Mer.a.t,,_>em!3nt Services - Jam.liU}'2013 '3 :t.c, S'"t L. ,,. S'to 

21~ 

111voice ~r--==1 
~-~~~~~-~-· 

--~-1--·--Ra; 
I l,070.00 

I \, 137.50 
l,5&7.92 

' 4.205.00 

I 
I 

' ' 
i 
I 
I 

Total 

---1 --
Project 

' Amount 
-·--~ 

1,07! l.OIJ I 
7.)0 
7.9'~ 
5._0!} 

1,13 
1,58 
<1,20 

·--~-

C0.42 :SS,0' 



Riverslde lv1anagen1ent Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Biii Tc 

RallingHil!s CDD 
475 \Vest Tnwn Pfacc 
Suite 114 
St. Attg.ustinc, .FL.32092 

Quanllty Description 

r--!Jate 
1/2/2018 

lnvoi GE< 

Invoice t~ --=1 
2l:) J 

~-----~,- -----r---------~ 

P.O. No. t_ .. _ _:'._er_m•---1--· Project _ . __ 

1 

Rate Amount 
------+,C-hr-is-lm_as_E_v._nl,_2_0_11----------------------j·-----8-6-6.-43-+----865.43 

i 

I I 
1-------'-------------------------·_i.·~-------'-----

-·----------------·--
I ~] _ _\_ Tota I ssµr, .•i:• 

,--~;;.-lb 



. .. ·., .... - " ·: · .. ,...... GL ~ .. snoo-sso-494oQ .... '. .. :- ·.-.; •. :;. ,:; ,:,o.. .. .......... ·- ...... •. .. . . - -.... ''"'~~-. ..... ·.· ... '"'"' . .. .... - .. .-.... . . ,. . c--·c·-... 
Estimated Atte11dance: Actuaf attendance ~mated /,.. A~~!\ 
-:.(,::~ _f~·:..:~~ ~~~·:;":.:.~~ "-:~;.~. ~:-::_ ~~:;~~:~:,[;; ~~~}ZE~:Ci@I'.•~'.~-;-:s;J;;_~·.:~~~::~tr~:~~::;'.·~;:I~::'i~~'.~t:.~r;::.:~. ~.~:~ _.~J .. ,. ~: ~·.: --- ;· :r :,~~,~~~-~------- ~-$1~ooo:co -- ·· --- - ··-~ ·\:~ ·$S&Ai -1 

Estimated Actual 

~~;~.T~~f-~;~~£:i1.~1Il\~~-:2~5~;·~;f;j:~;·'.:~;~:·37:f~~~f~T~S::~~:?i~]~S~~~:X:/:s1~~~'E.;~;J~~;~ 
·s~t up and Site Managt>n'>"'-Ot $175.00 $175.-00 
Sitesl;;;l(f 
M!leage s-10.00 $10.00 

To~ts: --·~;$l85,_00~ ----· - $1.SS,:O_O _ 

. '.:>,·;>';/}: :;:::~ ;.;:. r;;:;,_;'i) ':;;:;;:-: z;·c;c;;;;:;;·s:": :''5;:::;;5s;;,; 
chid:enfsandwidies $96.48_..l $96.4JL 
cco]cies/chips S2LS[[ $21.51 ( 
candy $23-95 ! $15.93 I 
fcOO trays $18.lti SlS.16 
·sauces $4.90 ! ! 
:rotats .~ .... _$165.{!1 $:!.65.0:1 

~C,:i:ie;':e:.;/·····.:,· ... ,. r•.: :6;;•.o;'.~:;;~~~r F'~~fE!l~] 

·1otars. $!L9$ $9-.95 

:; ::-:;·' 5;~ 
1-·/'1 1·l {) 

I 
~~t.ed ---Y.ctti.iJ 

7~~;~~~i~?::~'.f:;~~~.;:;~A·:?,~~l!~%~i;I;J·~:);~~;f:;;f .. @i:~~%;{ :.~£)~'~';,?;:;i:~Y.;;F~~Si~'.)!··) 

f I I 

I 
$60.78 ::f50.7& 

~~~f;'::.:::x~~:e:.;;-i:t;:?::•·;rr•··; : .• , :·;o;;:f;'hi~~~f ;0:i ·; 0
":···; ;;~:~. 1 

! I I 
I I 

S27.62 $27.62 

;.~~i~~~::::.:'I.Ic::·;:::;::fs:Gs:-,r:;:i;.;~i"~'' ::~ .. "-+:.~~;-~··! 
,doJd [ S14.96 l 5!!4Bi:f 

:}:'n~is ___ ·-··. ..!';.t:i..<!.07 ::S:41.::uJ7 

~,)'\_ v.J 
, '2- ! -z,'Z;> j I -1 



BHiTo 

Sullivau1s La\vn Care, LLC 

3144 Hidden Meadows Court 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Rolling Hills CDD cfo GMS 

Quanttty Description 

I Lawn 1'.·laiotenmic<! Rolling HH!s Cm· lllc mm1tb ofDa-ernUcr 

~~ !2im'; 
w,~A¥ 1fl CUAJ 

oor. 3:<0, sJ ioo. <f r,,Jw 

P.O. No_ 

lnvoucie 
Date Invoice# 

(:2.i:!7/20l7 661 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

5,400.00 5,400.00 

Total $5,400.00 



• 
WASTE MA.NAGEMENT 

How To Cont•ct Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup yoor online proffle, sign up fcr pap<!rless 

st.atements, manage yoor account, view rdklay schedules, : 
payyoor invcice or schedule a pki<JJp 

Customer Service: 
(904) 260-1592 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

. ¥our Payment Is Due 

Jan 31, 2018 

lf full payment of the invoio=d amount is rd received 
withfn yo..ir contractual terms, yo.; may 00 charged a 
rn:rtho/ late char~ of 2.5% of the unpad amount, with a 
minimum month!Y charge of $5, or such late diarge 
allowed under <f'P~e law, regulotion or contract. 

Page 1 of2 

12-16050-13008 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

01/01/18-01/31/18 
01/01/2018 

9317323-2224-9 

Your Total Due 
' ' 

$435.11 

If payment is received after 
01 /31 /2018: $ 445 .99 

See Reverse for Important Messages 

~''''·llti='e1,1;; + -ii~+~111ii1,it~·rMim•:"j1;~.~'zii1 ai[+~i•~ .. i111m•m;m.n11~si.~;m;;i.i1;iii-=l•ii11Dm~·n¥i· i•~.1~11i-1i•ii 
1 1.32165 I Li~~6-~)__j I o.oo I 1 885.11 I 435.11 I 

.. ----·-
Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 12-16050-13008 
Rolling Hills Cdd, 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs FL 
32043-7060 

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount 

' 8 Yard dumpster 1 x week '01/01/18 t-· 1.00 565.75 
1 Fuel f environmental charge 178.85 

Regulatory cost recovery charge 

I 
26.81 

Administrative charge 5.00 
~ cou'!Y__franchise fee 108.70 

Total Current Charges 885.11 

RECEIVED jAN 0 3 
...... ,, 

;}< ·- -- -- - - - -- - - - - --- - - -- - - - -- -- - - - -- _-Please detach and_send the lower portion with_ payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - -- - - - • - - • • - - • • - • - - ·-- --- ---

a w 

WASTE MANAGEMENT !NC. OF FLORIDA 
PO BOX42930 
PHOENIX, AZ 85080 

(904) 260-1592 
(866) 381-9369 
(904) 260-1449 FAX 

Payment Terms 
Tota!Oueby 01/31/2018 
lf Received after 01 /31 /2018 

Total Due 
$435.11 
$445.99 

Amount 

2224000121605013008093173230000008851100000043511 1 

024109101 SP0.460 ~·sNGLP r 735533351 -COl-?41352.Jl 10290C91 

11111'1!l•!ll1111 J.1i1•l•1llhlll1I1l•1• hllJ JI I •I 1n ln1 •I• •111 I 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

THINK GREEN: 

ill•l•h•1•1lnh1•llhpl111•1111•1Jl•hf•ll•llllo•lllluhl•ln 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
PO BOX 105453 
All.ANTA, GA30348·5453 

Prl1mdo11 
1~cyd~d paper. 



Page2of2 

Beginning with this or your next Invoice, the environmental charge assessed on your account will increase by 1 5% of invoice charges. Payment of your invoice is considered 
consent to thls change. Check your service agreement for details. Visit wm.com/fec for information. 
Your invoice may reflect a rate adjustment effective 12/1 /17 per contract. 

, , 5 EASY WAYS TO P}\Y ' .' 
- ~ ~' , c • -~ ' _," 

e::::::,, 
r:•i 

..:::..:...=. 

l. i 

Automatic Payment 
S!lt up recmring payments with 11s ~l 
wm.com/myaccount. 

Pay Throogh Your financial Institution 
Make a payffi<lnt from yow financial institlJUon lJSing 
your ClJstomer !O. 

One~Tfllle Payment 
At yourd'2sl m on the go, use wm.com or our WM 
mobile.;pp for a ql!ick and easy poyrnent. 

Pay by Phone 
Payilblr. /.4/7 using our ilutomilt"d ~y~lrnn al 
866-964-2729. 

w_. 

tnro!I i:. ,1..:.itomatk Paymen':s 
EnroU jn Automatic Pa;imonts To4o~ ______ , ____ _ 

- ' - 'HOW TO READ YOU!< INVOICE - . ' , , -- ' 
". • '-""'~~-<- - .,. 

- tlOWTt1Contact'Us. 
' '- . -- -

Vlsit wm.com 
,~,,. .. , .. ,.,..,"'""'~""'" ..... - .... ~ ........ ,. .. ~.
--,"~-.,,,,,.. ... ,. .__,_,,,.,..···"""-" 

c.-U~T.0< 
(iU)O .. -«l'l 

August 19, 2017 

h:'">~~·-'~··'"""''"""'·'""" 
··"""""'~'"•'="-•""''.'"'' .... 
,..,~ .. ·~-.... """'""''";''"'"'"' 
~-·"-~"·"'·-•~"'1"' 
ll.'l4"-"""'""'""""'"'~···" 

.~ .. , "!'····~ ....... ,..,_,.~, «~'""" 

$124.73 

~·,.·.ro=~"""··«l•'i:.;' 
·<:l&/'Sf.'C"7. $n•.so· · 

Automatic Paym,ents 

Sta~ the datl?. payment ls dV!? lo W...ste 
Mar'lag~ment. Anything beyond that date may 
incur additional charges. Your Total Dul! i5 the 
totaf amount of current charges and any 
prevk>us unpaid balances combined. 

Previoi.15 balance is the total d11e from your 
previous invoice. We subtract any Payment$ 
Received/Adjustmel"ltS and add your 
Current Chafg"'~ from this b~frng cyde to 
get a Totaf Due on th ts invoic~ If you have 
not paid an or a portion of your previous 
lla!llnce. please pay the ent.irc Total 0<1~ to 
avoid a !ate charge orsen.~ce interruption. 

Service location details the total currant 
charges of this invoice. 

···· .. · 

Simplify your life with easy and reliable automatic payments. 
Save time, prevent late charges and help the environment, too. 

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay, 

l '· "' <.·· 

lfyoutseNicel'lsuspellded for non-payment, you may bedmrged a Resume charge to re>tartyourservice. R:ireach returned check. ;i ch~rge will be <15Se.\Sed on yoor next Invoke equa!tothe maxlmum amount permitted by 
apirl"IOlble:>tate law. 

List your new billing info[rnation below. r"<lr ;;i change of service address, 
please contact Waste Management. 

----------------
Address 1 

Address 2 

City 

~--
!Date Valid 

---
--·--·----------~! 

i 

If l enroll in Automatic Payment ser\•ices, I authorize Waste Ma:iagement to pay my invoice by electronically 
deducting money from my bank ac:counL l can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 

Wm.corn or by calling the customer l;en.'ic:e number lhted on my invoice. Your enrollment could take 1-2 
billing c;des for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit paym.::nt until page one of your 
Invoice reAects that your payment will be ciE!ducted_ 

Email Address 

I Date 

I Bank Account H~!d~~-~/~nature _J --
---~----------·' '" -- ---··-------··-

NOTICE: By seodln9 your ched;, you areauthofliing ~he Comp<my ID use l!lformatlon on your check to m;ike a one-time electronic debit to your account ;it thP- flnanda! Jn:stitt.ltlon indicated on your check. Thc
electronlc debit •Nill be for the amount of your check am! may OCCl!f as soon as the same day vie receille your check 

In order for us toservlceyC'.Jraccountorto coHectanyamount.s you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), v..oe m<iy contact you by telephone-at any telephone number thatyoo prO\/lded Jn connection 
with your account, includ!ng wireless te!-ephone numbers, whi~h could result in charges to you. Mcrhodsof conract may Include text mESS<1_g..s and using pre-recorde<i/art!f!cial vokemesSilges and/orll5eof an 
autonmticdialing dcVi<:<i, ilS appncable. We may also conract you by amall or other methods ~s prO'lided in cur ccntrar.t, 

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to PO Box 43290, Phoenix, AZ 85080 (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2) of the Bankruptcy Codo) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/29/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2018 - 02/28/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NA.M:E 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/05/18 00084 

2/05/18 00089 

2/05/18 00002 

1/19/18 011918 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/27/18 012718 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

2/03/18 020318 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

CHRISTOPHER L BRUNDLE 

1/25/18 012518 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/29/18 012918 201801 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

CHRISTOPHER J CASTELLI 

1/30/18 60714395 201801 310-51300-42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 1/30 

FEDEX 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/05/18 00003 

2/05/18 00096 

2/05/18 00057 

2/05/18 00060 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

2/01/18 174 
FEB 

201802 310-51300-34000 
18 - MGMT FEES 

201802 310-51300-35100 
18 - IT 

201802 310-51300-31300 
18 - DISSEMINATION 

201802 310-51300-42000 
18 - POSTAGE 

201802 310-51300-42500 
18 - COPIES 

201802 310-51300-41000 
18 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/16/18 4214070 201801 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

1/30/18 4221955 201801 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

HAWKINS, INC. 

1/01/18 337858 201801 320-53800-46400 
JAN 18 - WTR MGMT SERVICE 

1/12/18 

1/12/18 

216 
DEC 

216 
DEC 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

201712 330-57200-46000 
17 - FACILITY MA.INT 

201712 320-53800-46000 
17 - FACILITY MA.INT 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

360.00 001673 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

120.00 

240.00 001674 
- - - - - - - - - -

28. 92 

28.92 001675 
- - - - - - - - - -

3,261.67 

83.33 

291.67 

12.42 

60.00 

7.53 

3,716.62 001676 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

141.50 

94.50 

400.00 

889.00 

2,097.00 

236.00 001677 

400.00 001678 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/29/18 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2018 - 02/28/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/05/18 00043 

1/12/18 216 201712 330-57200-52000 
DEC 17 - FACILITY MAINT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

1/28/18 004-18 201801 320-53800-46200 
JAN 18 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

SULLIVAN'S LAWN CARE, LLC 

2/05/18 00079 11/27/17 77045867 201711 320-53800-46300 
LAWN SERVICE 

2/05/18 00055 

2/27/18 00084 

2/27 /18 00089 

2/27/18 00016 

2/27/18 00026 

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 

2/01/18 9320741- 201802 330-57200-34300 
8 YD DUMPSTER 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 

2/10/18 02102018 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-02/10/18 

2/16/18 02162018 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-02/16/18 

CHRISTOPHER L BRUNDLE 

2/08/18 02082018 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-02/08/18 

2/12/18 02122018 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-02/12/18 

2/22/18 02222018 201802 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC-02/22/18 

CHRISTOPHER J CASTELLI 

2/07/18 00244868 201802 320-53800-43100 
3212-1 BRADLEY CREEK IRR 

2/07/18 00244869 201802 320-53800-43100 
3212-2 BRADLEY CREEK IRR 

2/07/18 00253042 201802 320-53800-43100 
3212-3 BRADLEY CREEK IRR 

2/07/18 00256584 201802 320-53800-43100 
3215-2 BRADLEY CREEK IRR 

2/07/18 00260347 201802 320-53800-43100 
3212-4 BRADLEY CREEK IRR 

2/07/18 00266438 201802 320-53800-43100 
3312-1 RIDGEVIEW DR IRR 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

2/08/18 SSI07938 201802 330-57200-34500 
JAN 18 - ADMIN FEE 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 539.06 

3,525.06 001679 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 5,400.00 

5,400.00 001680 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 820.00 

820.00 001681 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,327.13 

1,327.13 001682 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

240.00 001683 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

* 120.00 

360.00 001684 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 527.10 

* 481. 98 

* 824.83 

* 214.52 

* 267.62 

* 16.74 

2,332.79 001685 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 96.00 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/29/18 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2018 - 02/28/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NA.ME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/27/18 00027 

2/27/18 00061 

2/27 /18 00096 

2/27/18 00060 

2/27/18 00079 

2/08/18 SSI07938 201802 330-57200-34500 
JAN 18 - SCHEDULING 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

1/26/18 7182249 201801 320-53800-43000 
2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD #1 

1/26/18 7751951 201801 320-53800-43000 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

1/26/18 7755259 201801 320-53800-43000 
3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 1 

1/26/18 7755275 201801 320-53800-43000 
3314 RIDGEVIEW DR # 1 

1/26/18 7755283 201801 320-53800-43000 
2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 

2/04/18 8495 74 201802 330-57200-41500 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 

COMCAST 

2/13/18 4228866 201802 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

HAWKINS, INC. 

1/22/18 217 201801 320-53800-46000 
REPAIR BOULLARD LIGHTS 

2/01/18 218 201802 330-57200-46100 
JANITORIAL SVC-FEB 18 

2/01/18 218 201802 330-57200-46700 
POOL MAINT SVC-FEB 18 

2/01/18 218 201802 320-53800-34000 
OPS MGMT SVC-FEB 18 

2/01/18 218 201802 330-57200-34000 
FACILITY MGMT SVC-FEB 18 

2/01/18 219 201802 330-57200-46000 
FEB 18-FAC MAINT/REPAIRS 

2/01/18 219 201802 320-53800-46000 
FEB 18-REPAIRS/MAINT 

2/01/18 219 201802 330-57200-52000 
FEB 18-0PERATING SUPPLIES 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

1/10/18 77045867 201801 320-53800-46300 
JAN 18-WEED/PEST CONTROL 

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 100.00 

196.00 001686 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 65.00 

* 3,543.00 

* 26.00 

* 17.00 

* 96 .OD 

3,747.00 001687 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 276.73 

276.73 001688 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 87.00 

87.00 001689 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 146.25 

* 1,070.00 

* 1,137.50 

* 1,587.92 

* 4,205.00 

* 1,601.00 

* 1,997.00 

* 451.83 

12,196.50 001690 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 820.00 

820.00 001691 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2018 - 02/28/2018 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ BXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/27 /18 00110 1/25/18 4887148 201801 310-51300-32300 
TRUST STATEMENT 2015A3 

1/25/18 4887153 201801 310-51300-32300 
SERIES 2015A2/2015B 

1/25/18 4887356 201801 310-51300-32300 
TRUST STATEMENT 2015Al 

US BANK 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 3/29/18 

AMOUNT 

2,693.75 

2,693.75 

2;693.75 

44,391.00 

44,391.00 

PAGE 4 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

8,081.25 001692 



Christopher.Brundle 
3375 Spring Valley Ct ccsc~ Off-DUTY INVOICE 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: FOR: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION TIME IN/OUT 

01/19/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 2000/0000 

Conducted security check of the amenity center, ·around pool area, 
tennis courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development. 

Stopped two Jeeps exiting the woods on Bradley Creek. None of the 
occupants live in the neighborhoOd and advise they were just riding 
around. They were warned that it is private property and they are 
trespassing and not to return. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business] 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:Ol/19/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

I 
! 

I 
I 



Christopher Brundle 
3375 Spring Valley Ct CCSO OfF~DUTY INVO!iCIE 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

01/27/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME IN/OUT 

1830/2230 

Conducted security check of the amenity center, around pool area, 
tennis courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:Ol/27/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



Christopher Brundle 
3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: FOR: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
TIME IN/OUT 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

02/03/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 2000/0000 

Conducted security check of the amenity center, around pool area, 
tennis courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development. 

Responded to alarm call on Hidden Meadows Ct. Contact was made 
wlth home owner who stated they just got the system and are 
having problems turning it on and off. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:02/03/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



CHRIS CASTELLI 

3391 RUSSELL RD ccso Off-DU rv INVOICE 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
904-591-4621 
ccaste I !i @daysheriff .com 

TO: FOR: 

Rolling Hil!s Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE TIME 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 
IN/OUT 

01-25-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 1730-2130 

01-25-18 Checked preserve area 1730-1800 

01-25-18 Checked new construction area at the rear of the development. 1800-1830 

01-25-18 Checked clubhouse, pool area and boardwalk Banquet room 
unlocked, unable to secure./ Resident shooting fireworks off in the 1830-1900 
parking lot. Advised to cease.and desist. 

01-25-18 Patrolled entire development 1900-1930 

01-25-18 Stationary at the intersection of Bradley Creek Pkwy & Hidden 
1930-2000 

Meadows 

01-25-18 Received addltlona! complaint about 3359 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
blocking the street with vehicle. It was not occurring on my watch but 

2000- 2030 
the complainant says that the school busses cannot get through in 
the mornings and afternoons. 

01-25-18 Stationary on Bradley <;:reek Parkway for traffic 2030-2100 

01-25-18 Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 2100-2130 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELLI 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:Ol-25-18 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



CHRIS CASTELL! 
3391 RUSSELL RD CCSO Off~DUTY IN\IO!CE 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
904-591-4621 
ccaste!li@daysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

01-29-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

01-29-18 Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1830-2230 

1830-1900 

01-29-18 Checked new construction area at the rear of the development. 1900-1930 

01-29-18 Checked preserve area. 1930-2000 

01-29-18 Patrolled entire development 2000-2030 

01-29-18 Checked clubhouse, courts and boardwalk area 2030-2100 

01-29-18 Patrolled entire development 2100- 2130 

01-29-18 Stationary on Bradley Creek Parkway for traffic 2130-2200 

01-29-18 Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 2200-2230 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELLI 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:Ol-29-18 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

' 

120.00 



r--

F~Y' 
'W'~N"ill>, (0 

-

Billing Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/ROLLING HILLS COMM . 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Invoice Summary Jan 30, 2018 
FedEx Express Services 

• Transportation Charges 
·· ·•.·• Special Handling Charges 

· Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply, 

Invoice Number )_ Invoice Date '\ Account Number )_ 

USD 

USO 

6~071-43959 Jan 3Q,_2018 

Shipping Address: 
GOVTL MGMT/ROLLING HILLS COMM 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

22,80 
6J2 

$28.92 

$28.92 

'---

Invoice Questions? 
· Contact FedEx Revenue Services 

Phone: {BOD) 622-1147 
M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Fax: (800) 548-3020 
Internet: wwwJedex.com · 

r~f~B~~:;~ 
BY:-------------

Page 
1of3 



.-----------------------------·-----

Adjustment Request 
Fax to (800) 548-3020 

. 

Invoice Number 
6-071-43959 

Invoice Date Account Number 
Jan 30. 2018 

Page 
J. of 3 

Use this form to fax requests for adjustments due to the reasons indicated below. Requests for adjustments 

due to other reasons, including service failures, should be submitted by going to www.fedex.com or calling 
800.622.1147. Please use multiple forms for additional requests. 

" 

Please complete all fields in black ink. 

Requestor Name I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I Datel...LJ/ LLJ/ LLJ 

Phone I I I I -1 I I I - I I I I I Fax# I I I I - I I I I -I I I I I 

E-mail Address D Yes-, i want to update account contact with 1he above infonnation. 
,, 

Tracking Number Bill to Account $Amount 
i I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I \. LLJ 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ 

·~-- • '° A ... ,.,., ... 

c ADR -Address Correction INW -Incorrect Weight OVS - Oversize Surcharge For all Service failures or other 
~ DVC - Declared Value INS - Incorrect Service RSU - Residential Delivery surcharges please use our web 
: IAN - Invalid Acct# OCF- Grd Pick-up Fee PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered site www.fedex.com or call 

OCS - Exp Pick-up Fee SOR - Saturday Delivery (800) 622-1147 

Re rate information only (round to nearest inch) 
Tracking Number Code $Amount LBS L w H 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ I I I II I I lxl I I Ix\ I I I ! 

I I I· LLJ I I I II I I lxl I I lxl I I I ''tll I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I H·l· [ I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ I I I II I I lxl I I lxl I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ I I I II I I lxl I I lxl I I I 
I l I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I· LLJ I I I II I I !xi I I Ix I I I I 

l 
"', 

... ·-- . ;,. 

i~·I 

.. '. 0Shipping Address (Physical Address) OBiHing Address Only D Billing Same As Shipping Address 

:J Company l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I Comp~ny I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
" 

Effective Date LLJ / LLJ l LLJ 

o: 
I I I I I I I I ~i: Address I I I I I I I I I I Address I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

1l Address I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I Addr~ss I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
:~~:! 

I I I I I I I I I I I ~,: Dept I I I I I I I I I Dept I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
,.1 Floor I I I I I I Apt/Suite# I I I I I I Floor I I I I I I Apt/Suite# I I I I I I 
~]: City I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I City I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
~i' State LLJ Zip Code I I I I I I - I I I I I 

11'' 
State LLJ Zip Code I I I I I I - I I I I I 

fi' Phone I I I I - I I I I - I I I I I Phone I I I I - I I I I - I I I I I 
f~ 

I I I I - I I I I - I I I I I I I I I - I I I I - I I I I I ~g. Fax# Fax# 
:ii 

= 

1 029-0l-00-0038174-0002-0090855 



Invoice Number 
6-071-43959 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

• Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge ofS.00% to this shipment. 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 

INET 
771310507065 
FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 

Sender 
Sarah Sweeting 
GMS, LLC 
475W. Town Pl.,Ste.114 

Invoice Date 
Jan 30, 2018 

Account Number Page 
--+---,3,-o7f 3,,..---

Recipient 
Richmond American Homes of FL 
1560Wells Road 
ORANGE PARK FL 32073 US 

Automation 
Tracking 10 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zone 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 

02 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

1 
NIA 
Jan 25, 2018 10:55 
A2 
M.MAVROUDIS 
000000000/iOO/_ 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Direct Signature 
Total Charge 

Third Party Subtotal 
Total FedEx Express 

22.80 
1.37 
4.75 

USO $28~2 

USO $28.92 
USO $28.92 

1029-01..00-003817 4-0001-0090854 



Governmental Management Services, LLG 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - February 2018 
Information Technology- February 2018 
Dissemination Agent Services " February 2018 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 17 4 

Invoice Date: 211118 

Due Date: 211118 
Case: 

P .0. Number: 

Rate 

3,261.67 
83.33 

291.67 
12.42 
60.00 

7.53 

Amount 

3,261.67 
83.33 

291.67 
12.42 
60.00 

7.53 

$3,716.62 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,716.62 



Original 

Hawki11s, Inc. 
2381 Rosega!e 
Roseville, Jyfl{ 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

INVOICE 
Total lo voice 
Invoice Numberrrype 
Invoice Dcite 
Sales Order Numberffype 
Branch Plant 
Shlpn1e.nl Nurnber 
------.--------

$141.50 
4214070 RI 
1116118 
2532673 so 
74 
2582664 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
Accounts Payable 
Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
c/o Patli Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
SUnrise FL 33351 

Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32040 

Net Due Date Terms -----·----'~OB Descript_io_o ___ s_·h~lpc...V_ia _____ cuslorner P .0.#- P.O. Release Sales f-l91'.'lnt # 

874 2115118 Net30 PPD Origin Hawkins no po 

I 1.000 14420 Sodium Bicarbonate N 2.0000 BG 

50 # BAG (POOL GRADE) 2.0000 BG 102.0 GIN 

/ 1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA S12.0000 $12.00J 

J2.000 43967 

Page 1 of 1 

Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 55.0000 GA $1.5000 GA 555.0 LB 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bulk) 55.0000 GA 600.8 GW 

*0 .. Electronic Billing Now Available . .,.0
,_ 

Please contacl our Accaunfs Receivable DepaJtment via email al Credit.Dept@Hawkinsfnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 lo get it setup on your account. 

(!-/(-~ 
?w! Cli~\(:ct!~ 

··--------------· ·-··--·--- ---~--·----
Tax Rate 
0 Ofo 

Sales T~x 
$0.00 

[ invoice Total $141.50 
S=·---·-=.:'.::::.: ... , ______________ .-·--· -.:~.~==~::c:::::;·-

1

. Hawlli11s, Inc. 1 
R~~iisfo· P.O. Box 860263 _I 

· ·~- __ _ '___1Vfitmeapalis, MN }_~48 6:__0~§!_ 

Titl< «o!l!r.u:tor and Slll!c0!!11'att0t sh•U ibldc by the 1eq,ulrementt or 4t CFR H&O-L4{a), 60-300,5{-a};;md &0-141-5(•), Those regul~tioM pruhlb!t dls'ulmlnirt!Qn ~i~1n1tqu1llfled IndMd""U b.l.sedon their rtatuus 
p1otected v~\erwsor !l'ldivlduarswlth d!s~bllltl!!!, Md p1ohlb!t dfscirmlnotlc.n ;galn;t oll lndlvlduots bmid on their fJte, t<i1or, re11glon.~ or 1ntlon;1!~1!gl'n. M~reover, lhen• rcgui.ttlonstcqut1e thal COvefW 
ptlmemntacto~ and subw<>iuctors tolce affirma\lv~ action to .imp!oy ~ml advam:e 111 employment lndMdu~kwlth_oul tegwd to r.1«!1 «tlor,rellglon, $\'lt, m1llonal Qr!gln,prot«tcd:vctcran .rtatu:s or dls.~bllity. 

w.YW.hawkinsfn.;.c-om Job# 500256312 



Original 

HawJ..ins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, A1N 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice 
Invoice Nurnberffype 
Invoice Date 
Sales Order Nurnberrfype 
Branch Plant 
Shipment Number 

$94,50 
4221955 
1/30/18 
2543643 
74 
2599049 

RI 

so 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To; 295740 
Accounts Payable " 
Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
clo Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Net Dl!e Date Terms: FOB Description 

PPD Orlgin 

Ship Vi<i 

Hawkins 

Customer P.O.# P.O. Relea~:--··~~--~~'.".:: ~!~~ f~ 
874 3/1/18 Net30 

11.000 43967 U!tra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12,5%} 

1 GA BLK {Mini-Bulk) 

N 

no po 

c;,y 
Shipped 

ss.oooo __ G~A---'s'-'1:::.s::.oo:..:o __ G::.Ac:__::.ss:..:sc.:.o_;;L:::Bc_ __ s:..:•:::2::.s""o I 
55.0000 GA 600.8 GW 

! 1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 $12.00) 

Page ·t eif 1 

o•H-Efectronfc Bflffng Nol/1 Available. ••U• 

Pfease contact our Accounts Receivabfe Departm.ant via email ~t Credif.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or cal! 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

cli-dL 
?oe>/ C4eµ1:ca~ 

001. 3:?0. S?Z.OU. Sz.100 

Tax Rate 
0 % 

Sales Tax 
$0.00 ; Invoice Total 

I_ .. 
$94.60 

!~~'!f!f~~~}1:=0~~!,~~~·i:;g;!~e<~~~~~~~!~n;:~§a~1~-:f:h:~~~~J:!:!~!~~~~~a~~~c!ij,;;,Br~1r~:i~f:X~:~~~'l'!;~-n~~:}~~~f=~~~trc"tl't~~~~;!:!!sas 
prime tO<lt/;c\OfS ;nd wlx:ootncttiis l~keafflnmtl~ ~dlc<i to tmp!O"f ~n<:l •~ll(I! Ill cmploym'"'lt lnd'"MduaTs ™lhout reg:ird In race, colll'I', rclltf<m,lu, ni!loir.11 ortiln, ptote<;tcd 1'd=n st.lWl or ill$3bility. 

www.hawklnslno.com Job#500259036 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
;. Aquatic Management Services e 

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Bill To 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

P.O. No. 

Item Number 

Terms 

NET !ODAYS 

Description 

Monthly Water Management Service (R) 

Customer Total Balance $800.00 

INVOICE DATE REFLECTS MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED. 
To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account 
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with 
your payment. 

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response 
to your inquiry. 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 337858 

Account# 718674 

Invoice Date 1/1/2018 

Due Date 1/11/2018 

Invoice Questions: 
Please call us at 

1-800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Rep 

·MAs 

Amount 

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Bill To 

ROLLING HlLLS CDD 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

D Please Check Box ifNew Address and Make Changes Above 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Amount Enclosed Invoice# 337858 

Account# 718674 

Date 1/1/2018 

Save a Stamp~ Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed! 
Email address: 

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 

--Mastercard --Visa __ American Express 
Card# 
Card Verification # 
Exp. Date# 
Print Name 
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above 

Signature 



Riverside Manage1nent Services> Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Rolling 1-Iills CDD 
4 75 \Vest Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity Deserlpfion 

Fncility M;iintenance December l - Dcccmbe1· 31~2017 
Maintenance Supplies~ December 2017 

F,.,"":l:+1tt ·i-;W. · '\.\ .... ~ -c.f.; ld'"'".$ 

330, S[:z... '1 lcoo 

i<. ' • ' 
-<-f''\t<'S /Vi"<'">f' - he !J 

"3. "L.::> ~ S "3 g ~ ibo o 

' oi""""t,:~ $_,q>fl•cS 
330, S-!1.., S:;co 

irnvoice 
Date Jnvoic-a1t 

111212018 216 

P.O. Ne, Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

2,4S6.67 2,486.67 
l,038.39 1,038.39 

f£~'l. 
oc 

'!> "'° 2.<>'tc , 

:t S3'L 
Ob 

Total $3,525.06 

1-18-l\3 



RMS 

!l!ll!! 

121~/\7 

12/'f/17 
1'217/17 
12115J17 
12/19/17 
12119117 
12119117 
12/19117 
12Ji2111 
12/23/\7 
12/27/18 

12128/17 

TOT At 

Mll..ES 

Homs 

6 
4 
4 
3 

• • 4 

' 4 
3 

• 
B 

~ 

~ 

RO LUNG Hit.LS COMMUNITY PEVEL.OPMENT DISTRICT 
MAlNTENANCt:: BILLAJ3l.E HOURS 

FOR iHE MONlH OF DEC'EMBER 2017 

liinn!oy.i.o Ooserlpllon 

RM. Ps!nled poles-and posts 
S.A. 1nspeo1ed and <:l~ned !akos and o:utfa~ slCUclures {Used Galorand large Trailer) 
J,L lnspecied end deaned !all es and ou\iaU s!rnclUles (Used Gator and la ego Trai!ar) 
C.H. Inspected en\iyllghts, replaced photo censor al en11y llshts, plu :;.uppllcs /tom Home Depot 
l.F. Palnled s\teetslgn posts 
K.H; Paialed sf(eet~Tgn pos!s 
S.A. tnspe(:\ed and cle1me1 !alles imd outral!s1rve!U1cs {Used Gtilotand largo Trallet) 
J.L Inspected and cleaned takes and outran s!ruulutes{U$ed Gal or and Large Tral!er) 
R.M. Planted 19 Polnse\llas at the Sandridge or1!1ant:e, uiljllsl lrdga\ion contro~erand 'o;s\tones 
C-.H.. PJU and tlerwer supplies, organize pool cqulpm1in! ioom 
t.F. Slew off poof deck, p01t:h end Eld"ewaJke, Inspected Amenity Cen\er Ughllng 1md replac~d 

blllbsas needed, removed debris /romr¢adways <1nd wmrnon areas, pJu .supplles 
L.F. IMf»:cled entty l!gtils, rep1aoodbulbs al enl/y1'lays, replace<!' {2) btiUas\ In mnesscenter, 

replaced bu1bsln Illness Cer'!ler,f'astrooms end BaUard's, p/u supp!les al Home Depol 

'Mlle age rs retmbu1.s<1blo per section 112,001 Florida Stalu!es MUe;;ige Raio 200S-OA45 

ROLLING HILLS 

I I 
I 



MAINTENANCE BlLlABlt PURCHASES 

Period Ending 1/-5118 

DISTRICT DAiE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOVEE 
RH ' ' ROLLING Hit.LS ~ 12/B/17 LED Bulb$ {~} 10226 F.O. I 

1?)f5f17 Pho~~n 14.92 C.H. ! 1211BT17 12V Replacnmentba!!ery 37.92 F.0, 
12118(17 Glade (2) 8JJO f,0, u 
12119{17 Palnt{1)ga!Xm 30.!lO LF. j 
12f19/17 6" RoUer'troy(4) 8.60 l,,f, i 
12fHl/l1 o\L Foam rotter naps 5pk 1.(l32 l,,f, i 12119/17 4~ Roller:issemb!y· 5.72 LF. ! 12126117 1-112· Kt1ylf11S1 1.13 C.H. 
1212.S/17 Sci1!age keys (5} 11.33 C.H. 

I 1212.7tr7 '!6 Ballast {Z) 34.43 C.f-1. 
12127117 2·Stmke ell{jlne--0U (.2) 6.ll3 C.H. 
12J27ft7 T olfel bowl c!e~ner 2pk 3.76 LF, 
12.1:27117 'Ninde:t 4.$5 L.F, I 12127117 Stainless steel <.:leaner 5,73 L.F. 
12127117 Lysol cTwncr 144oz 9.17 LJ', 
12127117 HDXSpraybo!Ue 2.28 l.t=. 
12127117 Squeegee 12.63 LF, 
12127/17 Duster 8.03 L.F. 
12127/17 Tollel bOl.'J] b1osil 5.72 L.F. 
12128/17 Repli3-«intent llms f¢r fluoresoonl llgh~ 12.35 L.F. 
12120/17 S~hlage keys (3) $.80 l.F. 
12/26ft7 Kwlksetkay 2,27 LF. 
12128117 13w 4-Pin "fghl bulbs {2) 16.03 l,f, 
12128!17 26W 4·Pln light bulb 9.17 t.F. 
12128117 1&.Y 4-Pin lfghl bulb ao2 CF. 

I 12128{17- Diil devil vacuum 68.99 LF, 
12128/17 60pk Tenytowa!s 22.97 L.F. 
1212Sl17 32w4'T8b!Jlbs{2) 21.78 L.F. 

I 
12129117 Yenowvliro oonnec\ors 2.97 C.H. 
12129/17 111'1LEDBu1bs{4) 35.70 C,H. 
1/4/1S- 42.G Trash bags 20.$7 F.O, 
1M/18 13G Tra~h bags 15.49 f.0, 
114118 5Gal Water exchange {3} N.12 F.O. 

TOTAL S591.20 

I RMS 
1717117 Gator am! le:rge Tta~er Rental 70.00 SA 
1'111111 Gas for Gatw 9,00 S.A. l 12118117 Monitor 147.20 f,0. 
11118117 Tape 3.73 F.O. ~· 12118/17 WeUOiyVac 57.3S F.O. 

I 
I 

1211wn Gator and la1ua Trailer Rent<il 70.00- SA I 

1:2122'17 6" Polnsel\l9s 55.37 B,S. ~ 
12122117 s~ ?~!nsetlla::s; '""' B.S. ! 

t 
12123/17 Muriatic acid {4) 27.55 C.H. 

TOTAL .$447.11 

GRAND TOTAL $1,038.3S I 
i 
i 



Sullivan's Lawn Care, LLC 

3299 Hidden Meadows Ct. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
904-800-9097 

TO: 
GMS 
ICO Rolling Hills 

FOR: 
Lawn Maintenance 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #004-18 
JANUARY 28, 2018 

~~~n~hly Services DESCRWTION ___ -- - -·-· --~- -- -~=~-~=---l =~=-~ ~~ ==-~11f ~:~:: ·1 
1~-----·-···--·· . 

~ = =-==- =-=·····~· 
1··--·· ------- - -- ·--··· -·-.. --.-~-·----·--·-·- ··- -- --------· ---

t ~-==------ _ _· -------~----~-~r:_·_---~=t-==~~~L------1 
! Please note new address for payment, thank you. I ! I 

r--~--- 9-gdJlaf-l_;g;;;;}bf((#~---- ~~=i=t---
l--~= oo L _3-U::i._53B.OO. _tJ.t~zm __ ______ -------~-~-=--==~~~~~-=---

TOTAL t $5400.00 j 

Make all checks payable to Sullivan's Lawn Care, LLC 
Total due within 30 days. Overdue accounts subject to a service charge of 5% per month. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



1790 KIRBY PKWYSTE300 MEMPHIS TN38138 
?S:l~ 0~10 !fl> J.'.P 2~ :ti<26i!IJ1? Y.IJ~lllllWW 000011'1. :S1 i1 

121 1 Sf? 0.460 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

m BRIAN STEPHENS/COURTNEY HOGGE 
475 \'/TOWN PL SUITE 114 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 
111, J, I •1i.I•I•1111PI•11 lh • .J •1111111l•111 JI• I• •1 l1II•III•111 •I 

r 

1-800-TrtiGreen 

(lu1:~'>tions 

1 ·800-iruGreen 

This invoice reflects payrnenls received by 12/27/17. lf payn1ent has already been sent, please disregard, 

UiJ~Griptli:!1l'/ o1 S"'2t1 ;f_t:0~ 
31 S-e:rvk0 -.hdd\,;;_e;-;_,; 

F«::; V rn tti l ft.SI 
\,t1~i<'..'.l'!'.'.::; 

11/27117 Lawn Service 77045867 ss20.oo 
Work Order 17881379028 

Lo~tio-n: ROLLING HllLS COD 3303 

SPRING VALLEY CT., GREEN COVE 

Custo-tner Numben 7001958734 
Branch Number: 5258 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
BRIAN STEPHENS/COURTNEY HOGGE 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Mail to; 

TRUGREEN PROCESSING GENTER 
PO BOX 78031 
PHOENIX AZ 85062-8031 
11 •I •1l•IJll,l•J!1t••l l••l •l•ll •1J 1ilh1ll•1J1\" oll I• 0l1 JIJll,l1 

01/10/2018 $820.00 

''f: ii'<ivment Ontiom;; 
'V-' Ii Ii"' 

" P<iy onhne tit Mv At:coc1nt at Tr<1Gre0n.c-orn 
~ P<iy Ly phone <it 1·800-TruG1oon 

~ p,,y by enclooetl ch en'.< (Sea l1;;cl< ol inYOh:;<> ~or d~tai~sl 
~ C/e(Ji\ card p6yment !Pl<jasa fill otil lhe- follov..'ing): 

$820.00 

VISA ~:Jg 
G1editCercltl:( ________ _ ___ ) 
Exp. dato:. __ I __ 

Name \as it appeflfs r),') crndit cii;:::H: -----------

Authorized Signature:----------

1 00005258 20 070019587346 00000000000770Li58675 0008200000082000 2 



® 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

How To Contact Us 

Visit wm.com 
To setup ycur online profile, slgn up fcr p.3pE!fless 

sratements, manage yoor account, view hdiday schedules, 
pay your invdce or schedule a pid::lip 

Customer Service: 
(904) 260-1592 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number. 

• 
Your Payment Is Due 

Mar03,2018 

tf full P3)IITTrt of the invciced arm.int is n:::it received 
within your o:ntra:tual terms, you may be diarged a 
mmthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpak.I amount, lMl:h a 
minirrium rroithly charge of $5, or StJCh !ate charge 
allowed underapplica~e !aw, regulation or contract. 

Page 1 of2 

12-16050-13008 
ROLLING HILLS COO 

02/01 /18-02/28/18 
02/01/2018 

9320741-2224-7 

-

Your Total Due 

$1,327.13 
If payment is received after 
03/03/2018: $ 1,393.69 

See Reverse for Important Messages 

i#M
4

1•
3
#

5
i_

1
'™
1
· m,;;i + • Wl!

0 
.. _·0140H£•ii~+~imi1~·#~·!M!ia•i"i'4~·Dbi111i[+~iiisi•i1•~•i4~.1~1~sm.i&1i•·~l+i-if_=-1•i111i~i&i#i-m•~·1!•1i;i·1i1 i•i I I I 1 o.oo 1 89202 l I 1,321.13 I 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 12-16050-13008 
Rolling Hills Cdd, 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs FL 
32043-7060 

.l)escriptio~ ..... ··<'.2' > ><> .:i' ~ >D-ate· :,_Tk:kE!:t ':~<lU_af!tit.y .-- .:;-.-Amount 

8 Yard dumpster 1x week 02/01/18 1.00 565.75 
Fuel I environmental charge 184.70 
Regulatory cost recovery charge 27.02 
Administrative charge 5.00 
Clay county franchise fee 109.55 

Total Current Charges 2>·. 892~02 

1~©JE:TI'WL~·~ 
? Q 2018 w JAN . 

BY=-------------

'.}< - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - P/ease-detachand·send-the-lower-portion-with-payment ·-----(no-cash-OIStuples)-------- -----·-·-·- - --- - ------- - -- -·- --- --- - -·-

,N~~lfTu1{~,1~~ 
WASTE MANAGIOMENT 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
PO SOX42930 
PHOENIX, f.Z 85080 

(904) 260-1592 
(866) 381-9369 
(904) 260-1449 FAX 

·.·· ~~yj,i,e11t "t~tms ·· 
Total Due by 03/03/201 B 
If Received after 03/03/2018 

$1,327.13 
$1,393.69 

2224000121605013008093207410000008920200000132713 5 

0067383 01 SP 0.470 *"SNGLP T 7024 33351 -C01-P67450-ll !0290C99 

(lll111llllh•l(ll11'lll''lllll1nl1(lhl+11ln1ll•(lnhl•111 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

THINK GREEN~ 

1ll•M1•1•1'"'11'lll·1·'111•'11M1"hl•l"'llln(ll!nl1Mu 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
PO BOX 105453 
ATLANTA, GA30348-5453 

Printed an 
recycled paper. 



Page 2 of2 
' j I I J ' 1' ' < , J I ~ I V. 

, , ,, , , - : , ' IMPOR'l"ANT,ME~SAGES; _ , ,' '. ' , , I ' , , , 

' 5 EASY WAYS TO PAY 

D 

' 
Automatir::: Payment 
Setup recurring payments with llS at 
wm.com/myaccount. 

Pay 1hrough Your Finandal lnstitution 
Make a payment from your hnandal institution using 
your Customer ID. 

One-Time Payment 
At your desk or on the go, use wrn.corn or our WM 
mobile a pp for a quick and easy payment. 

Pay by Phone 
Pay<1ble 24/7 tJSing our automated system at 
566-964-2729. 

Mail it 
Write it, stuff it, stamp lt, mail it Envelope provided. 

Enrol! in Automatic Payments 
Enroll in A!it<>mMie P"j'lrn1MS Todl>y 

0-:<~.l>f"Seni«t~_.w"' 
.>11 ~~U«t.St,.;l;ooO\!IS:o!' 

,,. ......... 

HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE I 

C<e1<=fll>. :!-3''W-00o/.IS 
ro""""""' ~s~s 

I 
i '""!' l ·~ '''""' IC<l 7/()1/'7 ,.,, ]((I 

Automatic Payments 

States the date payment is due to Waste 
Management.Anything beyond that date may 
incur additional charges. Your Tot:al Due is tfie 
total amqunt_ofcurrep_tcharges -~d_af1Y 
previous !JJlpaid balances combined. 

Previous balance is the total due from your 
previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/ Adjustments- .and add your 
Current Charges from this bTillng cycle lo 
get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 
not paid an or a portion of your previous 
balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 
avoid a late charge or servke interruption. 

Service location detaik the total current 
charges of this Invoice. 

Simplify your life with easy and reliable automatic payments, 
Save time, prevent late charges and help the environment, too_ 

Get started by visiting wm,com/autopay, 

!f your service is suspended for non-payment, you may be charged a Resume charge to restart your service. For each returned check. a chaf!le will be assessed on your next invoice equal to the maximum amount permitted by 
appficablestate Jaw. 

,. CHECK HEREITO CHANGE CONTACT INFO • CHECK HERE JO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATldPAYMENT ENROLLMENT I ' 
List your new billing Information below. For a change of service address, If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, ! authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 
please contact Waste Management. deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authotizatlon by notifying Waste Management at 

r--
Address 1 

Wm.com or by calllng the customer service number listed on my invoice. Your enrollment could take 1-2 
billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

Address 2 
invoice reflects that your payment wm be deducted. 

! City 

State 

Zip Email Address 
!-------

Email Date 

" ' 

---
Date Valid Bank Account Holder Signature 

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorlllng the Company to use informatkin on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial lnstitution indicated on your check The 
electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may ocOJr as soon as the same day we receive your check 

In order for us to service your account or to co!!ectany amounts you m;iy owe (for non-1m1rketing or solicitation purposes), we may conl:i!ctyou by telephone atanytelephone numberthatyou provided in connection 
with your account, lndudlng wireless telephone number.;, which could result in charges: to you. Methods of contact may indudetextmessag!$ and using pre-recorded/artificialvolcemessages and/oruseofan 
automatic dlafing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided ln our contract 

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to PO Box 43290, Phoenix, AZ 85080 (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2) of the Bankruptcy Code) 



I 

Christopher Brundle 

3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cave Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

02/10/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR; 

Property Manager 

TIME JN/OUT 

1900/2300 

Conducted security check of the amenity center, around pool area, 
tennis courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development. Tai! 
lights to the tractor were left on. Unable to turn them off. 

I 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable ta Christopher Brundle 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE;02/10/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

' 



Christopher Brund!e 
3375 Spring Valley Ct 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 
904-463-8314 

TO: FOR: 

Ro!Jing Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd, 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 1 WORKED 
DESCRIPTION TIME IN/OUT 

02/16/2018 Neighborhood patrol and security 1900/2300 

Conducted security check of the amenity center, around pool area, 
tennis courts and boardwalk. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Checked new construction area in the rear of development Tail 
lights to the tractor were left on. Unable to turn them off. 

-

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make al! checks payable to Christopher Brund!e 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:02/16/2018 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

i 
I 



CHRIS CASTELLI 
3391 RUSSELL RD 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
904-591-4621 
ccastelli@claysheriff.com 

TO: FOR' 

r~11~.!f1 
~-~..,.y~ 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek B!vd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

TIME 

WORKED IN/OUT 

02-08-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 1800-2200 

02-08-18 Checked new construction area at the rear of the development. FHP 
(resident) was training K-9 dog in a wooded area near the new 1800-1830 
construction area. Maybe using the preserve area next time. 

02-08-18 Patrolled entire development 1&30-1900 

02-08-18 Checked preserve area. 1900-1930 

02-08-18 Patrolled entire development 1930-2000 

02-08-18 Checked clubhouse, courts and boardwalk area 2000-2030 

02-08-18 Patrolled entire development 2030- 2100 

02-08-18 Stationary at the end of Bradly Creek Prkwy for traffic. 2100-2130 

02-08-18 Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 2130-2200 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELL! 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

j_ 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DA TE:02-08-18 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

' 



CHRIS CASTELLI 
3391 RUSSELL RD 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
904-591-4621 
ccaste!li@claysheriff.com 

TO: 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd, 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

FOR: 
Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

i 02-12-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 1800-2200 

02-12-18 Checked out wlth Deputy on traffic stop on Rolling View Blvd/ 
1800-1830 

Checked Clubhouse/courts and boardwalk are-a. 

02-12-18 Patrolled entire development 1830-1900 

02-12-18 Checked new con.struction area at rear of development. 1900-1930 

02-12-18 Patrolled entire development 1930-2000 

02-12-18 Checked clubhouse, courts and boardwalk area 2000-2030 

02-12-18 Patrolled entire development 2030- 2100 

02-12-18 Checked new construction at back development 2100-2130 

02-12-18 Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 2130-2200 

i 
DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELLI 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

-

TOTAL 

!NVO!CE DATE 
DATE:02-12.-18 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

I 

' 



CHRIS CASTELLI 
3391 RUSSELL RD 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, Fl 32043 
904-S91-4621 
ccaste!li@daysheriff.com 

TO: FOR: 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 

Property Manager 

Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

! DATE DESCRIPTION 
TIME 

. WORKED IN/OUT 

02-22-18 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 1800-2200 

02-22-18 Work truck draining a tank into the storm drain at 2879 Woodbridge 
1830-1900 

Crossin Ct., Checked to make sure it was just water 

02-22-18 Patrolled entire development 1900-1930 

02-22-18 Checked new construction area at rear of development. 1930-2000 

02-22-18 Reported road rage by resident Attempted to contact offender in 
2000-2030 

Silver Creek subdivision with patrol Deputy. 

02-22-18 Checked Clubhouse, courts and boardwalk area 2030-2100 

02-22-18 Patrolled entire development 2100- 2130 

02-22-18 Checked new construction at back development 2130-2200 

02-22-18 Checked C!ubhouse, poo!1 and boardwalk area. Suspicious vehicle in 
2200-2230 

parking lot. Res!dentJuvenile with boyfriend. Asked to !eave 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to CHRIS CASTELLI 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:02~22-18 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 
~-

, 

' I 



Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 021011201a Customer#: 00244868 
Route#: MC13020732 

SeNice Address: 3212 -i Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

~7%t~l~~~t:1~~'~£;~~.§\~·~·;\;~~f;(Y§~~~~~,;~'~?~~~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02107/18 to 03/08/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier i 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 x 0,00 $0.00 

Tier3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Lawns need less water in cooler months. One-day-a-week 
watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Periodically check your rotor or spray 

(,;;:):>i}:ift; E:i?f:Gi}'iZi'iG!:;;~~~·,,w,;':s,~:~r;;c;;,;;:R:n;qrt~;;;c"*)·. ~~rii~~~ t~:~i~rJ1h:e:ol~·be f§Ls~cj:~()ot_and_rn~l/ler tr~_ffic .. 
Base Charges {Prepaid) so.oo 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x o.oo $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272411 2 02/05/18 33 59696 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 132.0 x 
Proratron Factor: i .1000 Tier 2 44.0 x 

Tter3 141.0 x 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit: Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
PreV!ous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

60013 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

:.:::z.'.y C:.;):_;·11:_0, u·.:::;1-;-· .:.\ 0.1ti·;.::·:i~~, 

~, .i ~'f; C;;:; . ;.:;-;.: ;:~-1~1;~]!;: 1·~C;:~;j 

\.'.ic.l(!~>;.::~'.J'"9· rk·, i;\:;: ·,n~.'" 

Current 
Usage 

317 

$123.86 
$83.16 
$55.00 

$265.08 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$527.10 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$527.10 

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868 

3212 -i Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

6240 1 MB 0.421 17-17 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

Ulllil•111l•l•J1•11IJIJJll1•1••lll1ll•l•llll'nll•1l•1"!1l••lll• 
ROLlJNG HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Please pay $527.10 by 2128/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $405.68 was posted to your account on 
1/22/2018. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

'111111111 hi• ·I 111• 1•, 1hl11l11IIII1I· I· 1111, 11.!,, .1. I 1· ·1 '·I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAO 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

02/07/18 

$527.10 

02/28/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$527.10 

CCUA-1170-4 
f1TC·VTl2.01800a240 

00244868 4 MC13020732 0000052710 0000000 02282018 0 0 



Sl'OJei.:-;t 'i:o jfsc::·!::sct'.e:1. 
~~;::;--.~.e l:-r ;;·::,3·t d~_·e :s.~ry:e1:·~s·. 

cc~;t,-1·1:·c-4 

vcn.v ~;;:;T:"·,-::e ;s i.n~c·rr~;:J~ec: 1 p.:s:;se ~·~!:.l t!>3 "le-:.:~;:i;i:;::,~ 

:it~.1~.te: Uf:t2d 0:·: ·::f;a ·fiori'c c·r yo;:? i:,:n .. :1isasG ;,::/"nsrr 
th~rt du;-;:".~1 s:::.;'8,"2 J1sat:isr s~~r/:;s ir:·~:;s~:J:J·::h:r:~ :r.cy tis 

e;~~;,:2e ;:ot~ ?:& car:~-1i:Yt r.:>z.ns-3 ~>r: riaf-!2 iJ";- -;~-it\Hin9 

~sc:·ess ·= .. n thl8 s:::~:ot:r: if\ilth:.-::..:·~ )FDp2; -::..~t::£:=..Jn.sr!'~z\·~.~cr:. 

lf 
\tJ:;";,. £:t 1P/'//'.1V.C<'By~1t:~ity 

ye<..: (nf'tY Cf~.n ou: 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COO Bil! Date-: 02/07/2018 Customer #: 00244869 
Route #: MC13020734 

Service Address: 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

'~i4<1::~*~;~itjj!j~'?0f@t~4~f~~~~t,~r~~~i!iI~f-c~~~~~~~~~) 
Me1er Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/07118 to 03/08/18 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tfer 1 0,0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
l1er4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Lawns need less water in cooler months. One-day-a-week 
watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Periodically check your rotor or spray 

· h : ,,:;;z;_~,,,_;_,,(G'';;%m:w _;_,,,.~,,, .S'." it~~-,·~~4'f;,,j¢;"d %~~dp~~~·lli:~ [~:;t~:es~il~ be raised: F_o_ot .'.l.i:t.'!._rn..C:wer traffic 
Basa Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 

$0.00 
so.oo 

~~17%~i~ki~~t~1~.~:~tf~~~~~~~~~~~rr-~}.%Jtrb\t~;i2~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
68272412 2 02/05/18 33 59755 60048 293 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepald) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (~Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 132.0 x 
Tier2 44.0 x 
Tier3 117.0 x 

Other Charges 

- . 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

$123.86 
$83.16 
$55.00 

$219.96 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$481.98 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$481.98 

ROLLING HlLLS CDD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

62411 MB 0.421 17-17 

11•II•1111111•1lllll 1 II l1 llJl •I I 11•'I1II1III11 •1 u I• •111•II•11" I 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

~-;, 
~ 

Please pay $481.98 by 2/28/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $369.96 was posted to your account on 
112212018. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1l111llllldul11J•1•1llJl11l11lllhl>lollll1l1•l11•l•l1••1l•1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32066 

02/07118 
$481.98 

02/28/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$481.98 

CCUA-1170-4 
117/J..217120180il62~1 

00244869 2 MC13020734 0000048198 0000000 02282018 0 0 



'3': /S'f pc·;~iOf'. \1Vi°l:1 'j•JJ~ rs:rri'tff,:n·~e. :~]Ud·9. 

r;!,,:rn!J·Sf c;, yo:.;; G(E::Ci.( or ~;ti10r c:.~·:-r0::ptJr:r;ance. ~~.0 :int 

:, .. ~.pe:sl!s cxe ;-:&S33s::.;-~_: ~;.: ,:r .~ ~-=-:-. ~J~.\ :1-. ~ 1~!_·,:::tc .... r:s:·s ·!fGi'n 
!c)s,:~e.s (';21u2si:·1 by thu:st' i;lJho r:::, riot ps:y. t)2;::cs~ts ssrn 

suiJject ·:::· .:is~:0;;r1·2cj0•1. ~:;:;stCl'.;sr..s 

!c.ts c:1rt:j-2 ·tc:r ;:,ast d:.:J; pe.y:-'.·:13iT~2. 

:::p::J· __ I 

'''·'"·-.,, .. ·.:-') i/DU:' 2.cc;c-~:rY~ 
'.~::-:~c~;fi$C-~lJ:; z,_·~{c:· 

so;::c Tl~J'Jn:cip~l'.tL:;s ie~:~r :':.~ft< c:~ s.::r\lce·~3 :,:-GL ~:.3s. r: ls 
col~ect.::;d 0y ycJt :..rtill'ty an..-:; r-::rn~·~-t.B-j ·~ .. :the r;1ur)ci;~<::F~J. 

C.{rr::~·z·T1Y j)OilCi ;iro>i'.~~ts ::i.si;:1 psrs--:Jr:nc: i<:orr< ... ~:He;::;tlng 

:_:;a.sr, l.r ~:~aid err:_p;Jyses z:e !n ccr:';c,arrJ ~;;;;-;:Jtrr: 2!lt! 

~:~(;y· id.anti~~1cs1:J;~(; c:::rds. 

;f ·~;·:·a .set~~:! ·n2\rre o~ rr:2_t1;;·J; 2,clc::-f;s2. Dn your 2.CS{>1n~ ls 
:r.c.t\~··S~~t; p~&E'.2,(3 "!;S{~ L:s 0n t;,e '\N&b 21 ',lV~·V~\:.C~Zl'j't<n(j. 

b'.'.L:1; (fr:~:!i:ng) 2ddrss3 on 
f:~:osr deEvsry cf ~tDJr ri;::. 

~:t2.}JTJ6t;~ C'i j{/J: C:CGJL'1Tt ,::;-;;:Juid ~.ID~\ no·~ il~{,f·iV-5 9. blF 
if there is .s c;scr8pa.;,cy iP y-our ssr'..lii::e a:.=-:~:ss.s. SCJI:~ 

(,;\j;ng 2-t2fi /'./jj! :12rJ& ·~::; 'I8~'i1y r::.'Uf C:::<ff:S·C: '.'.l;:::::··::S2 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bin Date: 02/07/2018 Customer#: 00253042 

Servlce Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

€~4~£~~i~~~~~~fi&~~~:-:r~~;-r4$~if:~~~~~~~8~·~~:?J 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

ssssns1 2 02/05/18 33 21370 21657 287 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 02/07118 to 03/08/18 $79.84 
Consumption Charges Tier i 88.0 x 1.37 $120.56 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 132.0 x 2.85 $376.20 

Tier3 67.0 x 3.69 $247.23 
Tier4 0.0 x 4.74 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.00 

t: ,~ :£:?~~\:;../;:~ •-'!J .. :;~;~::~ .. ?·r;;_;~~ ),:f:?,~~,,,]i·~~~~~ir·~~~;-i~-:- :-.~,-· ::;., ::~5SP.r.~;+;t~t:if.:if:; .. : .. ~_ ~~_.;., ·, :;;-:~,~~T~ii'r:~:~,~ft) · 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.0a 
Consumption Charges a.a x a.oo $0.00 

~k1lrt.~~~1~~~~~~~~~~,t.:~1·.i:r~~~;,~it¥~47~~i.~~~~~~>;r~~~ 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 x o.ao 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 a.a x 0.00 

Tier3 a.a x 0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

: .'~r;!-:' 1~>;L'i"'\·!, !_;;;it·:: ,L ... 1;;~od·~\, 

·:--i /(. :::+~' .. ic ,:'in;1s ,:··ii:;c,r,: 

Current 
Usage 

so.oo 
so.oo 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
so.oa 

$824.83 
so.oa 
$0.00 

$824.83 

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:0025~042 

Route #;MC1 3020736 

Route Group:20 
3212~3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

6242 1 MB 0.421 17-17 
• h 1I•1111111 h llJ I Ml 'l'l I I· I II 1·•1III11111· •111 I· II h ·I 11f l I 1 I 
ROLLING HILLS COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

) 

Route#: MC13020736 

Lawns need less water in cooler months. One·day·a·week 
watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Periodically check your rotor or spray 
heads to see if they need to be raised. Foot and mower traffic 
canpushthem info-thesoiT. - ....... - -----·-- --·· . - . 

Please pay $824.83 by 2/28/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $857.16 was posted to your account on 
112212018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {lf Applicable-) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 1I111IllII1 In ltll • 1•1lh I 11I11111 h I• I •lll l1i 1•l 11 •l• l1• • 1 I •1•1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

02107118 
$824.83 

02128/18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$824.83 

CCUA-1170-4 
1f70-21712018tJOft242 

00253042 2 MC1302073b 0000082483 0000000 02282018 0 D 



'.n·~.~i"G.:ri: z:;-·r;J£:1:~:. C:u.~~Gffit:T3 ·:;;;-;-:0 c;spo::;it~: er: ·1~ils 

~·ece'.v:: l~1t-f:.\·23~ cxsei'.ts o,; t;~e b'.ll n.::c;eivec'. ~:rf;3( ::r:ei•: L: 2 
~!iD;ith ~;1r.l'·JBrs::ry ;J£-rle anc'. J'::'!'> .. 1 ~/BE/ t·;2r22.~ts:· ~u<ri~) 
"i:h~;.'i: s2r:1:;; pfr·};;(!_ 

?z~\:fr.snts are G:..is :_;;='.o;~ rec-e!pt /..,,"Jy pt8\''.0us t12.tanc'":' 
~.-s;-0~-i,:l j-:2 Gt:·s .d:r~-::: .:'Jr :r,,::r~ iJijf t;g ;:::,,:~<c:c; !2 ;::2s~ -:k;s· arv.;: 
sv_b;sc:t -,~:~- :Jisc0:-1f!-'2.'c:t'.0:1. t:::: js·:e:r:-; srs 
;ct;. ere&.:~·::; -~nr ;;cs·~ dLB ;s\ 1"-i;., --~ 

.. , .. _...,, 
;,!.::,·. 

Cvrr;p~~-;y pci;cy ;:;rc:·hlb'.ts 1~ield pBrsc.t;ne; ·frc~ri ;>:::l8:t1f£l 
::E.sf':._ /J _1::0id ertp:oyees z,n:; !n c:crnµany L·n:1tJt-;-r and 
:.;a:~-v ;,::e1itt·fies.'~ic;--: .c;~J-Q2 .. 

n ·y::,:_:;- ~._,,, .. _;f:;.9 i2 \1t:::fu):0d, p;2~).se c·a.I! ·~he tci~;:hun-:; 
r:J~~1.ber .i2·~2-: ~J:i ·~i-.c 'f;cr:~ :J~: y :i:..ir- ti'.~ P:~:::2s.S' ;·arnatnber 

rj~~r:rcQ s.cv·s:--s \.~;ec_the~- _s3.-·;,lce ;r(.er:L'.;,ti.:·n r-~-iaj ts 

·t~"·l<;f1.1. ~~.:,;.' 1...it;: r~y. 

Sl'::i~ OL;( 
..... ,.. ........ ,-.. ; 
'-..·-?!: :;·_,,. 

.-..~ .. , .. 
·\~··~,;_;,..:, 

s·r:2·f·t ~i,)g ~~2VS tG; 'J-::-rl·fy )(.;;};- f;~~Ts.::;·~ 2iCiCl"IB-~S:. 

·1t1s C-eiun·t~ t:·ef:•rs St.\'.Y -:·!:2n;;e :s r;·13.j&. 



'•; 

Customer Name: 80LUNG HILLS CDD Bill Date: 02/07/2018 Customer #: 00256584 
Route #: MC13020730 

Service Address: 3215~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

(ft;z:ff~f~%i~.f~~;~\t'!i4~~~~:;~:[~'.;!.\~¥~~,::-=t~~~~J}~~~~ Lawns need less water in cooler months. One~day .. a .. week 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

02107/18 to 03/08/18 
Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier3 o.o x 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 x 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Periodically check your rotor or spray 

· ·· -(~'F'?:DTi',•;,,'.,;i>C,;c;t;~~/'i'~i;; •if'i''i/ie>;Y i•i; ·,i;f,:,;;:r#;i;;J . -~:~~U~~ ~~:~ m~tt~:es~\O be r~i~e~!OO~~ncl J110_':'6r _\_f_'.l~IC __ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00 
Consumption Charge$ 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

-'-
(if~4f$?£{'¢~"6}~";''ii;~\;'i~¥'1i2'Ft'(:;.~"'~-ifJ,":?~~~f£®'~,;;,ij 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

58730024 2 02/05/18 33 18668 18806 138 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 

Tier 2 
Tier3 

132.0 
6.0 
0.0 

Other Charges 

x 
x 
x 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

Please return this portion with payment 

C'.!8y Ccc.:r;-~y L:c;,;·_-/ "··"i''''"''' 
'?, -: /e (;id ,_~e··· ·: ''~f''J ;:.~_t: ·:,:,j 
:1 .:>_ii:.o(~:;.~\~r;; ·.~i:~-,-·~_'.c;-~ '.~'.:.:Dfi6 

$123.86 
$83.16 

$7.50 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.52 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.52 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3215~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC1 3020730 

Route Group:20 

6243 ~ MB 0.421 17-17 

I 11J l11111 II I' J 1 l1 JI l1 II JI 1 If I l1l I• ,f •JI j J 11 • J •In ol 11 •I•' lo •In' 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Please pay $214.52 by 2/28/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $161.66 was posted lo your account on 
1/2212018. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Dua 

• 1•1111111hI··1111·1' 1111111111111111• 1.1111111' 111·1.1I'·11,1 •1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

02/07/18 
$214.S2 

02/28/18 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.52 

CCUA-1170-4 
ff70-V712011JGD624J 

00256584 2 MC13020730 0000021452 0000000 02282018 D D 



---------

·~[,s Str~'.!:3' '::;.i:l )J~th Y·::'>l_~, T'.~€ ~;;::.~::}:;",;::;;~~!Of< \.;;;H 
()2_tc.-· lC5 S13PJS as yr.>~:r :e~c~i~1·~. 

-r:-;:,;'.:l"°'. ann~·,;e;s.:;:y c:c:tB ~tiJ ectcb yesr ~i~e:reaf~ef ~tr;::] 
s2,:2e peho~i. 

b:1:!:~--:d t~16 d~!8:j2t1s1Dr -~(:2'.:: J::i!r!~'. 

s~i~'jsct to ;:;fscJ;~;·1ss·t~c.n. :;ust::=:t2~.::; 

!ats <>~,:?!r:~.F3 ·fo:· :~fts·~ :: u-s )s.y-r.1sr~:s. 

CC-...;/\-1170-i.:. 

CD:T:~-cr-:y poJ;cy ~Jr'oi~l!J\ts j,sir1 ;·srso~'!ne: rrsrn c:ci~ec1:ng 
s~S)L iJ'. .. :ic::d 8l7:p'.oysss s_;e :n :~\r·;p2r~~" unJ-;JrTr; a.r~cl 

'--<11 t y· :c-;e'.'.t;.;:lcz.1;;;:·-r c:~;·c1s. 

:-; y(~~x ,;~ar'.Ji;:;s is ir:~erru;:r;:,,:~d, ;.-:.:.ec.s-s t>:?.ii ·~hr .. t3i2;:·nc-n°2 
n-..:rnber ~:s·:;:sd ·J.ri t~:s irJnt o-: yc1ur ti'.L f'}~;?!2-8 re;-;: ::!rPi~sr 

·tc'.; ·:rs-3 :-i:_:1r::::.e~ .;~ "-:=::- i~'"'-::-i::'.::\_)1,. ~;civh -~1 the ccrrect 
'.)~t!ing (11a! 1lr:9; c,~1::res.s er: ~t~rL •. """ scc::Ll:-( ",,,;;il hf:~p .s;k~.u:;3 

lf ·::f":Gre (S 3_ tilscre:;E'.ncy ;;-'. ~-fO~li' S&r:Jtce H~d!8SS 1 c~:~ .. ~~ 
-0-~8.ff iJ,,f! ~;a:ts '~·'...\ ·;:e:·1-::y '/t:Y~J c·Jrrs-~t 2Cdress v:.1:~~ 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 02107/2018 Customer#: 00260347 
Route #: MC13020738 

Service Address: 3212·4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

f?~~f:~,~i:"}1~i~-f$,\i;~~;§~~f~?t.~;;::;~{)~!1J·~~:i:~;-L~·?:~~*~;~~~·~?'i£. 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
70014244 2 02/05118 33 322 323 1 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/07118 to 03/08/18 $79.84 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 x 1.84 $1.84 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 x o.oo $0.00 

Tier3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 
11er 4 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.00 

.~c.c;;_ ~ ~ :''S.S. ?:: ""' ~ :::::· ::: 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $180.83 
Consumption Charges 1.0 x 4.11 $4.11 

\~r[4!f:E~)~1~-i~~~~~Ji1f~~:~iJt-1.iitli!;~~%~~)1~~~~~i!~i~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tfer 2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 

Current Charges $267.62 
Previous Balance $0.00 
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $267.62 

Please return this portion with payment 

.~;:.;; ~.>;i~n(:: i.J':;h·\· .l\,,!i:·:;:;;-i':Y' 

:~:l 7B ::::-:-::; ?:.-,;:·": 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212·4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

6245 '1 MB 0.421 17-17 

.1111. I• ii 11h11I·111•I•1I•11 ·I ·II· •II 1 I ·(llll o( •(II· I• 11l l1I1 I·' 
ROLLING HILLS COO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

) 

·' 

Lawns need less water in cooler months. One-day-a-week 
watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Pertodically check your rotor or spray 
heads to see if they need to be raised. Foot and mower traffic 
can pushmemTnfo the soic--- . ····-·--~------···- ········-·-

Please pay $267.62 by 2128/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $261.67 was posted to your account on 
1/22/2018. 

Consumer Confidence Reports are available at our office 
and on our website at: www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1l111111111l••11fl•1•1lhl11h1lllhM·1111111•111•1°11•·1'·r1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

02/07118 

$267.62 

02/28/1 B 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$267.62 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170.-2'11201BOO/l245 

00260347 7 MC13020738 0000026762 0000000 02282018 0 0 



V\/he1: ,-st~;rn;ng ~··our ~s.5;r:-;e1:t \?J ;~;s.\, p.lr:··J3& rc:tt_,_,:,-: f'.'12 
:ov1s: ~=-·=:~!or; V'/\·~h '.,:0;_{ '.9rn !t~Z.i!D0 i:·:s:J;ij0: i:cjt: · .::-.:jstJ;T. 2:· 

;;'.;r;ibe( c.:: yo'.i:· ,::::ti.set<. or .::Th('..r c~-.rr-:~s:~·nr:jsr:cs, [;.;:~ n::r~ 

ths· 3f",tr'j ::-ii! ;i1!th ye; _ _;, The~:~-. ;er pGr~~-:-;n 
·:02.i-~;: ~o se::·r-s as. yc~r 

Os;;'.3s;;:s ars ne,<:;st.3Cii~f ·:.:-: pre:·~.-,:.;::; .. t ·;rs.~.·:ri~! ::Li.s·ii:·n~·sr~~ ·;rc.:-r 
'.Dsscs ca.:_iseci ~::iy 't(..,~se ~-,1~-J de:- r:ct p~~~r 0sp::2~:s· sa;·i·~ 

-~::; :.:··~'.\J, 9rsr~1~ss- '/~s~·~; aJtcr ~~~:ut2. p·'·::r.~::!.3s 

:·tf:u::. ·:::;·:s.~'.·-~ r;>2:·;.s
1 

~t::'.J~drjr;:1 ::;·! ;2, .... :j<; .... ~:t,:r. e'.::;, t:\~·~ .. 

: .. ::. :.·,.-<;.·, \~,-"" ~.~.·,_' ''·'· ~.·. •,' .•.. ~.~ ,-_·: .. -.",. -·~ •.--;, !, ': -'-'---...-~·-·''"'-~--· '.:::~~:J,"J 

~·~-1 ,/!;,. :v: ,; 

~r.Jpe;· de\i·/sr-1· ·::f '1r:_,;_;r t·i;.L CCUI:l_ '1/H ~-:o·t be r.es;:;on~lt~:-e 
f·Jr '.T~turri~::c: n~G:E c.: :2is·::cir1:-\:;::ti·:Jn 1:if s-C:'/C.2 ~);;a ·;:o rrv.~-

trilling s~2·r:~ ~;\1 iE \18:'~:0 ·~1~ v·~;:-~\· yoJ: :>::n-·-act Ecijrsss :111~tt1 

l'.-!2 L~CJ;!ti ::is-fo:e &11~1 c:\1srge \2 n~~~,cts. 

' 
\\.~£·;§1£ 1~$ ~{j\t l'~~i ~~fr11F~f ,,~:;~;a:if~,]t~ i ~t~.it,,t:)'i~g ,, 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bil! Date: 02/07/2018 Customer #: 00266438 
Route #: MC13020373 

Service Address: 3312~1 Ridgeview Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

(p~J.'.~.;;;;.;e~~~4'~'.i~~~"fji:'J1;l{l'~l\f~C'~~~,~~~J,;:~-i~tj Lawns need less water in cooler months. One·day·a·week 
Meter Meler Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

02.107/18 to 03/08/18 
Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 

Tier2 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier3 o.o x 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 x 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

watering restrictions are in effect during Eastern 
Standard Time. Over watering can promote weeds, 
insects, and weak grass roots 

Conserving Clay Tip 1: Adjust rotor and spray heads so 
they cover the target area and do not waste water on tree 
trunks or sidewalks. 

Conserving Clay Tip 2: Periodically check your rotor or spray 
-(-;;====='=='================ ... heads to see if they ne<>d to be raised_. foot .'lnd_mower_trg!fic C·· ./·- -,. ·~ , .. _, -':t~:g;)'<'i'~ •,J?t -·'· · ~·w.t;t~f;·, ;;;;,,:;re~•: F7'<TJ can push them into the soil. 

Base Charges (Prepaid} $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

@·~~jjf~~~~i~~ti?~*~~~iTift~~~tft~~~;f&jf;;~~-~~~{%&~~~) 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date BHled Reading Reading Usage 

71666558 .625 0210511s 33 115 1n 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1 .1000 

Tier 1 2.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

0.63 
1.25 
1.88 

$15.48 

$1.26 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (!f Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$16.74 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$16.74 

Please return this portion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3312~1 Ridgeview Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

6246 1 MB 0.421 17·17 

Customer #:00266438 

Route #:MC1 3020373 

Route Group:20 

) 

I' IJ 11 II f o I' I'• J •I ( 1111h11l• JI 1M 111'"1II"111111oI111111111' I 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351·4761 

rwi'! 
~ 

Please pay $16.7 4 by 2128/2018 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $43.22 was posted to your account on 
1/22/2018. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'111111111h)nl1IJ•1'1lhl 1lh1llJl1 I• I• I I II 1 I I' I Jl'l 'll"ll.1• I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

02.107/18 

$16.74 
02.128/18 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$16.74 

CCUA-1170-4 00266438 5 MC13020373 0000001674 0000000 02282018 0 0 
t17CJ..VT/l01aoo1,i246 



Do not 

~n,;:; entr& J:t; :_v(i'i JCJ, :-ie t.::::=pt:r ·-=-~)t~!vr\ 'J~d'i br:.- ~::~2:.~·~.3.j 

··pa:[r:· ··fo [-"S·t1s cs JUU:~ rs-.~s;p·::. 

s~;:Jja:..:t ·ta d":'s.:.:{r1s.::tc:1. ~;Ll<::'."~0:--ne:s :'l:E1y t12 c:A1:d·Je-U ?-. 

i::t~:J c:~.2rgs ·Fe: ;:a2:t ;:iJ"s ·:Jayt:sn::.s. 

:_;on1p<::'.~;~1 :.Jciilci' p~-e~1ibi·ts fie:-c; ;~s;··s0i!f:E!l 7r0f~ c0\:sc:~L·1g 

c.:e.sr~ .. ~\\l f1sk: -EF:1;3i(:iy.~as ~;~e ir~ cti:T:pany :Jti'f1::n-:.1 s.0c 

~(c.t cl~~r~r.g s:.a·(srs \vez.;,:hs:· ~~-::·\;ce. 

'/fh:,i.c,sr.·rsa.c~; ti~us d·elc'.yln~ ·i.h2 !°'2fr&!r G"' 

!J.i!Ln.g (rT~al!ir,~1~.· 2C::irs~·s ·:,n y·0ur .sr.;,~::;.;_,;n~~ he~p .:.:l~-L~rs 

~(·J)Bl (]S!~vs~y 0·f ~"Cur C:GU). \i\iil; Hlr\ bE: '"-9Spo:~1Siti~0 

"~,~·;-,~ .\; J~ 2-~ r:.· ... r.'.·.r.·-,;i~_·.i_:_ .. •.·.· :.'-· ·,~{ __ -~.: ..•. 5i'~~,,~~{lj 'C.,.",, -T.. r- ""'-"'"",-" "' 



Remit To: q?IY C~·µnt)r·~her~ff'S ~ce · . 
. PO<Box 548/901_!¥. Ora~ge'AVe 

Greeri C~ve·spring~, -fl·: ,32043 

(904) 284-l575 . 

· Invoice Nu.nib.er. . 
IhVok~ Date: 

~~~~- Fiscai -.4t~OUri~,:~~c~:bi~ ' .. 

Bill 
To: · ~sl~Z~~t~I~0& · 

SUNRiSE; FL 33351 
PATTI POWERS 

. ·. DUe Date. 
·T€rms 

. 2/23/2018 
Netl5 Days: 

J: :· 

Fees-2nd Ern~l~Ym~nt-~d·min·-~~e~J·ANLJARv 
.zoia · · · · · 
Fees-2nd·Emplo~e~.t Sch.edulir1g -· 

,.· .. 

.... •.'·' 

-1 .. -•. 

. . . . . : ' : 
.. _ .. · ·'' 

Amount Subiectto. ~i~s·T~x--uSb .. 
'AmoUnt ~erript. tfo~··Sales Ta~ .196.00_ · .. 

· .. · 
' 

· ... •. 

•,ii - . II'• 

' '" 

:.Order·OtV- . 

32 

.-1.· 

··. ,·_, 

... ,, 

: ; ... 

S~ip 

To: ROLL(NG HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

... ·SUNRISE,. FL 33351 
. PATTI POWEJjs: ·: 

. . ,- . 

~~std;n~; rO . 
: ,P.6. Number 
r:o.oat~ .::; · 

-our ord~r: N-0 : 
SaleSPerSori 

. " . . 

. ooa~titv . !!nit. Price-

.3.00 

25.0b: 

·"···-

· SubtOta'li . . - ' 

. :• Invo!~e· Discof;.irlt 
.. ~ax: 

. Total USO: . 

. , ... 

ssio793a 
2/8/2018 

Page:~ . _ 

C0000125 

' 2/8/:2018 

Tobi Pricti 

96.oo 

100.00. 

196.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

196.00 



ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 115/2018 6852 BRUNDLE, CHRISTOPHER 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1111/2018 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1113/2018 6852 BRUNDLE, CHRISTOPHER 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1/15/2018 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1119/2018 6852 BRUNDLE. CHRISTOPHER 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1125/2018 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHER J 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1/27/2018 6852 BRUNDLE, CHRISTOPHER 4.00 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 1129/2018 442 CASTELLI, CHRISTOPHERJ 4.00 

TOTAL 32.00 



"' m 
w 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Statement Date: 01/26/2018 
A Orange Park District IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,........_. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATou~.,;~~ 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 J Web Address .__ ______ __, clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Servh:;e Address 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 ROLLING Vlf>I( BLVD# 1 

Rate· GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non~Demand 12121no11 0112412018 02122/18 32645 

Previous Statement Balance 
01 /2212018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01 /26/2018 
01 / 19 /2018 Late Fee 

Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 296 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Previous Balance 

l~i 1¥.: (r:; :[~~ )]'. '"!!/ J~ frli 
tiU FFR n q 201s 1ti 

oy·. 
!<J •-·-~·-n~"''""'"'~-·----

Current Charges Due on 02/0912018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03168/KWH -$9.38 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

Present 

32941 
Jan 2017 

32.00 
32.00CR 

5.00 
24.06 

23.00 
5.15 
1.34 
3.72 
1.71 
0.54 
0.48 

$ 7.31 
$4.56 

Meter No 

27669164 

KWH Days 

296 34 
95 34 

s 0.00 

$ 65.00 

$ 65.00 

Multipfier 

1 

Daily KWH 

9 
3 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3) charitable organization." 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings: not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 o; 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying ln Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying: By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ~-... ----:,-_,-·-:·'·'A-c-.<:o--_ .. -
00

-:'t_N_u_in_b_e_r_=_-.-,.--_,-... ~,~,""="'~"'~,-,-,,~"~""~"~,.~m~,,~,~, -~ 
P.O. BOX 308 43 · '7· 1

82249 
·-- asadonat!ontoProjectShare 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Addreso>: 

70471-26A0 1•43• 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB Hill RD 
SUNRISE fl 33351-4761 

07182249 

to help tOOse in need. 

, :\:·;-;.y .. _:. Phone·Numoer_.· .. :': ..... _:· ' 
(904) 278-5020 

\:·:::PtiOrieJ:orrediOri': .-,.:·~-· .. :; $ 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/09/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0000Db5003 

Pa ent Amount 
Wrlte Account Number on check and 
mllke payable to: 
Qay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

s 65.00 

$ 65.00 



~ 
m 
00 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

'i.,/ 
Chedc/'''>' 

"'' •'"-~<1a· 

Convenfence fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

lllllllllll llllllllllllllll Ill I lllllllllllllll\lll lllll 
799366144580006371682131851233 

By accepting or us1ng th1s barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full tenms and 
conditions1 available at www.payithere.com/terms. Aft-er successful payment using this 
barcode. you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



~ 

"' 00 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Statement Date: 01126/2018 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
1---------' clayelectric.-com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No 

'7751951 ROLLING HILLS COO 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 08522194 

Rate w GSD From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous Present KWH Days 

GS Demand 12121/2017 01/24/2018 02/22/18 36160 

Previous Statement Balance 

01 /ll/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 
Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 01 /26/2018 
01/19/2018 Late Fee 

Energy 
Access Charge 
Demand 81.600KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 31120 
large Outdoor Light 

Small Outdoor Light 
Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/09/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03168/KWH -$985.88 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

36549 31120 
Jan 2017 28160 

65.48 
65.48CR 

$ 0.00 

5.00 
1,867.20 

80.00 
354.96 
541.49 

82.35 
115.90 
77.00 
79.92 

216.97 
4.62 

85.32 
31.99 
0.28 

$ 3,543.00 

$ 3,543.00 

$ 418.82 
$ 6.23 

Payments received after 3 pm wfll be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) that will be added to your accounL 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

34 
34 

Multiplier 

80 

Daily KWH 

915 
828 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc~ ~,-.,:,-, .. -... ::,A-' .c-,c-0-.,0-, ~---.... ~-""'-,-, t>-·e"'r<_:_,,-, -,' -r1"'1~"'""'"'""'•"0 "'""• "'""'"•"'"'""""m"'•""",..' --, 
P 0 B 308 43 as a donation to Project Share 

. . ox *7751951 ""' h i """ 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656R0308 1-,-,:--:-'-:/->P_6_0n..., .. ·e-·:·:-Nu-m'-,b'-e--r-_,;{-_,:,,-, ... -1.:. to pt ose nn . 

Mailing Address Correction! 

911 Emergency Address: 

70471-26A•1•43• 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 333S1-4761 

07751951 

(954) 721-8681 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/0912.018 
Total Amount Due 

0003543006 

Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make pa}'able to; 
Qay Electric cooperative, lne. 

$ 3,543.00 

$ 3,543.00 



00 
m 
00 
a 
a 
a 
a 
a 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below whlle you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations:. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Conven1ence fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

llll llll II I lllllll Ill II I Ill Ill I llllll Ill I I II I Ill l I l Ill 
799366144580006371682132059794 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your foll detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
I• Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,.,+,... Orange Park FL 32065·5798 
ATo'~=-~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Statement Date: 01/2612018 

Web Address 
clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bill. No goods or services 
were provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric 

Foundation, Inc. is a 501 (c)(3) charitable organization." 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 01126/2018 I• Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,,+,... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATcu~':'e!'::.O~~ 904-2n-2456 (800)224-4917 

T D. I Web Address 
rustee 1st 06 clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Acc:ount Name Service Address 

7755259 ROLLING HILLS COO 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY # 1 

Rate~ GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 1Z/21/2017 01/24/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
01 /22/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
OZ/22118 

Previous 

5426 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01/26/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 60 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/09/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .03168/KWH -$1.90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

Present 

5486 
Jan 2017 

-4.00 
4.00CR 

4.88 

23.00 
1.04 
0.74 
2.06 
1.08 
0.30 

0.90 

$ 4.18 
$ 5.86 

Meter No 

27669165 

KWH Days 

60 34 
68 34 

S 8.00CR 

$ 34.00 

$ 26.00 

Multiplier 

1 

Daily KWH 

2 
2 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3) charitable organization." 

Payments received after 3 pm wiH be credited to your account the following bvsiness day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $S.<l0 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account_ 

TTearHereT 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill 'Nith you. 
When Paying By Mail; Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ~,.~ .. :;.-... ,,->-Ac~-c-0-0n-t-··:N_u_iTt_b_·e-r.=-.-(-, :-:·_.~> -11~=1"'"'"'"'',.,""""'"''""'~""'=,m~,~,,~, -~ 
P .10. Box 308 43 1'-'-'-"-'======-"·wi··. as a donation to Project Share 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

70471-26A•1 •43• 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755259 

7755259 to hetp those in need. 

(954) 721-8681 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 02/0912018 
Total Amount Due 

0000026005 

Pa ent Amount 
Write Ac:count Number on check and 
make payable to; 
day Eleetrie Cooperaijvc, lru::. 

$ 8.00CR 
$ 34.00 

$ 26.00 



"' a 
~ 
0 
a 
a 
a 
a 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative b1ll through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visjt www.clayelectric.com 

·····;;;
Check:······ 

!'f ,~.H<7{<" 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

~11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
799366144580006371682132061188 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
cond1tions, available at www.payithere.com/terrns. After successful payment using this 
barc:ode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



"' a 
~ 
a 
a 
a 
a 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 01/26/2018 
• Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 
~. Orange Park FL 32065·5798 

AT'"~':'.;':=°~ 904·2n·2456 (800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

._ ______ __J . clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS COD 3314 RIOGEVIEW DR# 1 

Rate· GS From To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non~Demand 12/21/2017 01/2412018 

Previous Statement Balance 

01 /2212018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 01126/2018 

Access Charge 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

02/22/18 0 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 02/09/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

Meter No Multiplier 

95313531 

Present KWH Dal" Daily KWH 

0 0 34 

-5.00 

5.00CR 

~ $ 10.00CR 

23.00 

0.59 

1.64 

0.92 
0.24 

0.61 

$ 27.00 

s 17.00 

s 3.39 
s 0.60 

""If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501(c)(3) charitable organization."' 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following busfness day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a Late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delfnquent amount (whid1ever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

TTear Here Y 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

70471-26A•1 •43• 
ROLLING HIL15 COD 
5385 N NOS HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755275 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 0210912018 
Total Amount Due 

DDDDD17DD4 

Plwment Am aunt 

Write Account Number an ctieck and 
make payab!e to: 
Oay E!ectric Cooperative, Inc:. 

$ 10.00CR 
$ 2.7.00 

$ 17.00 



·~ = 
~ 

= = = = = 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below white you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout 

Ml llll Ill lllllll lllllllll Ill I llllll llll\ 1111111111111 
799366144580006371682132061196 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/tenns. After successtul payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ ereceipt. 



'" 0 
m 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
I A Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 01/Z6/2018 

Trustee Dist 06 [ Web Address 
'---------' clayelectric.cam 

•Fi--. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToo"'C'.:':::;r~ 904-2n-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS CDD 2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 26441186 1 

Rate - GS From To Approx Next Previous Read Date Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 12n112011 01/24/2018 OZ/22118 49592 

Previous Statement Balance 
01 /22/2018 Payment Received· Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01 /26/2018 

01/19/2018 Late Fee 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 576 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/09/2018 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Tai<able Fuel Amount@ .03168/KWH -$18.25 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 
Operation Round Up Contribution for 2017: 

50168 
Jan 2017 

33.00 
33.00CR 

5.00 
46.83 
23.00 
10.02 

2.05 
5.69 
2.46 
0.82 
0.13 

$ 11.02 
$4.58 

576 
156 

s 0.00 

s 96.00 

$ 96.00 

34 
34 

17 
5 

r~ g 

"If you participated in Operation Round Up in 2017, your contribution is listed on this bill. No goods or services were 
provided for this contribution. Please keep this bill as a receipt of your donation. The Clay Electric Foundation, Inc. is a 

501 (c)(3} charitable organization." 

Payments received after 3 pm will be cre-dited to your account the following business day. Billings nt:1t paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By M.ail: Return this portfon With your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative' Inc. .,-,,~ __ .. _:.;A· ... ··t-::tf .. "b ---~' .. -/ .:· I included an addtt!ooa( amount 
P.O. Box 308 43 .-., C:COn""s5.2u8m3. er:, ····" a!;ildonatlontuProjectShare 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 e-.~·'"'··:"'".;,...:pn"'·a""·n'"'e::N:=:u::.:m'"'be"r'"'.·.:"';,..:··d .• : 
to help those ln need. 

Mailing Address Correction: --------------

911 Emergency Address: 

70471-26A•1•43• 
ROLLING HllLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755283 

--· 

f,_-:._,,,~(9~5~4)~7~2~1-~6~68::.:1c,...,=--1s 
-,-.'.'-·'.,·,\Ph01:fr~:torrewon~ :-:; 

Return thjs coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/0912018 
Total Amount Due 

0000096008 

Pa ent Amount 

Write A=unt Number on check and 
make payab(e to: 
Clay Electr1c Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 96.00 

s 96.00 

_____ __:-"'"' ------



~ 

0 

"' 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations- To find a location near you, please visit www.clayetectric.com 

Convenience fee of S1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

1111111111111111111111111111 ~ 1111111111111111111111111 
79936<514458000637168Z13Z061Z04 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

r 
Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 74123 1221031 
02104118 
$276.73 
02125118 
Page 1 of 4 

Contact us: www.business.comcast.com 1-800-391-3000 

Rolling Hills Ameni Center 

For service at: 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
CONSTRUCTION TRAILER 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043-7060 

News from Comcast 

Go paperless with Ecobi!!, sign up to view and pay your 
Comcast Business bi!I online at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Previous Balance 276.73 
Payment- 01126/18 - Thank You -276.73 
New Charges - see below 276.73 

Total Amount Due $276.73 

Payment Due By 02/25118 

.,.,:,::·.;;c;:;.·:•E:\;;:·;.:;;,:;·::C;:C·::•.''K•'il'i·'i<Cf'f ~~J&t~l~~f~iJ'.\J [¥@l~~j) i: 
Comcast Business Cable .45 
Comcast Business Internet 89.90 
Comcast Business Voice 54.90 
Other Charges & Credits 18.88 
Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 21.60 

Total New Charges $276.73 

FFR 1 2 2G18 

Detacb. :and en.clo.s.eJbis __ coup_Qn Witb_y_ou.r p1;1yment, f?l~ase __ llffi.te .. Y.Q..Uf accouQ_t r}UJnbl?r .. ar:i yo_~r '?.~.E!lQk _o! mon~y .~rde'. .. !:?.? ~ot sen~ ca~n. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
If undeliverable, please return to: 

141 NW 16TH ST POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
8633 03!0 NO RP 04 02052018 NNNNNYNN 01 000826 0005 

ROLLING HILLS AMEN! CENTER 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

111" 11.111ll11• I' 11'1l l•llll'1I11111 "1.11 w'11I• "11dl•l11•" 

849574123122103100276733 

Account Number 8495 74123 1221031 

Payment,~D~u~e~BLy~~~~~-02_/_2_5/_1_8~--~~~ 

Total Amount Due $276.73 

Amount Enclosed $ 

Make checks payable to Comcast, and remit to address below 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 530098 
ATLANTA GA 30353-0000 

I I •I 1" 111111" •111 I• 'l·I! I'• l•P ''I 1· • 1l1fl 1l •ill 11111• 11111 .. " 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details 

I Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 74 123 1221031 
0210411 B 
$276.73 
02125118 
Page2 of4 

1-800-391-3000 

TV Standard 

Business Video 

TV Adapter 
·-···- ···········---------·····------
Service To Additional TV 

With TV Adapter 

Qty 4@ $7.75 each 

Total Comcast Business Cable 

02114 - 03/13 

02114 - 03113 

02114 - 03113 

Starter Pkg 02114 - 03/13 

Business Internet 

59.95 

0.50 

31.00 

$91.45 

69.95 

StaticlP-1 02114-03113 19.95 
---------------------
Total Comcast Business Internet $89.90 

For Telephone Number(s): (904)531-9238 

Voice Line 02114-03113 39.95 

Business Voice 

Equipment Fee 

B Line Modem 

02114 - 03/13 14.95 

View Voice Detail at 
www.business.comcast.com/myaccount 

·------
Total Comcast Business Voice $54.90 

Universal Connectivity Charge __________________ ..................... . 

Regulatory Recovery Fees 
..... _________ ............. ------·---------···· .. 
Broadcast TV Fee 

1.68 

0.45 

8.00 

Regional Sports Fee 6.75 ' 

~:::~::;~h_i:-:-:-:-,;,-:_·~_ir_e_d-it_s_·_··_···_···_···_···_···_··-_· ·_--·_···_--_···_-·_· -$-,-!-:~-~-1: 

Cable 

Sales Tax --------------.------------------------- ........................................................... -

Voice 

State Communications Service Tax 

Local Communications Service Tax 

FCC Regulatory Fee 

State Sales Tax 

County Sales Tax 
·····---

Local Communications Services Tax 
------------·--········· 

FL Communications Services Tax 

911 Fee(s) 

Total Taxes, Surcharges & Fees 

rn~~111~1111111111m11111111 

1111111Illml11111111111111111 

Hearing/Speech Impaired Call 711 

··············· 

0.18 

7.72 

6.04 

0.08 

0.90 

0.15 

2.86 

3.27 

0.40 

$21.60 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details, cont. 

Contact us: www.business.comcast.com 

important Account Information 

The Broadcast TV fee recovers a portion of the costs of 
retransmitting television broadcast signals. 

Accounts that are not paid in ful[ by the due date are subject to a 
$9.50 fee. 

The Regulatory Recovery Fee is neither government mandated 
nor a tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover the costs of 
certain federal, state and local impositions related to voice 
services. 

For closed captioning concerns and other accessibility issues 
affecting customers with dlsabilities, call 855-270-0379, go 
onlfne for a live chat at 
https: f lwww. xfi n ity. co ml support/account/ access i bi I ity-services or 
emai! accessibilily@camcast.com or write to Comcast 1701 
John F Kennedy Blvd., Phila. PA 19103-2838 Attn: S. Adams, or 
fax: 1-866-599-4268. 

I 

i Account Number 
' Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 

. Payment Due By 

8495 74123 1221031 
02/04118 
$276.73 
02125118 
Page 3 of4 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

863~ 0310 NO RP 0402052018 NNNNNYNN 01 000826 0005 

I 

Account Number 8495 74123 1221031 
: Billing Date 02104118 

[

.Total Amount Due $276.73 
Payment Due By 02125118 

Page 4 of 4 1 

·---------··-) 

{ffffi? 
~ 

on't t 

Keep an eye on your business 24/7 
with Comcast BusiRess SmartOffice'." 

20x 

Your business matters. Every minute of every day. So don't take chances with your valuable 
merchandise, sensitive documents or even your customers. Comcast Business SmartOffice 
video monitoring lets you keep an eye on things 24{7 - even when you're not there. 

r··-·---···--·-·--·-·····---·--·-··--· ------·---------·--·-

I 
I ,,--·----. 

f r---v1G .) 
I; ' I \ j_~·--.J j ...,,.._ _____ ) 

('.rystai-clt::ar }-10 vfdeo 
See more with 20x zoom, 

night vision and 
motion detection. 

~;1obi~e acc1?ss en ~he 90 
Watch live video and 

monitor multiple cameras -
even pinch and zoom. 

·~ GB clvv.d vidBc s-to1a~)e 
Access footage 

from the last 30 days, 
anytime, anywhere. 

Sign up now and add SmartOffice for just $29.95 a month with a 1-year agreement. We'll even 
include a FREE indoor HD camera! Plus, you'll get professional installation and 24/7 support for 
questions and peace of mind, knowing you can keep an eye on your business with advanced 
video monitoring. 

Call 855-862-4456 to add 
SmartOffice at this affordable price. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

BUILT~{)~_ SUSI NESS 

-----------------------------------~--------·-

Offer e1ds 03/12/2018. Restrictions apply. Not avai!able in all areas. Limited to new Comcast Business Smart Office ci;stomers. One year term agreetner.t required. 
Eariy termina::ion fee applles, Requires subscriptcn to Corr.cast Busir.ess Starter or above at additional monthly charge. $199.95 installation charge applies, be.sed 
on 1 ca'Tlera. Taxes and ot1er fees extra. Comcast Business SmartOffice is not a security service and does not lnclude professional monitoring. R.emote access '.lot 
available en all t?martphones. Comcast Business SmartOffice Licenses: Al: 001785, 001789: AR: 2536; rv..: ROC 307346, BTR 18286-0; CA: CSLB 1028256, 
AGO 7677; CT: ELG 0189754-CS. ELG 020248H5: DE: SSPS '.3·225: FL: ERl000279; GA: LVU4C6354; ll: PAGA 127-001555; LA: F2257; MO: 107-1937; 
ME: LM50017039; Ml: 3601206519; MN: TS674413; MS: 15030170; NG: 1937-CSA; NJ: Bucg'ar Alarm Business Uc.# 34BRl0052COO; NM: 379095: 
NY: licensed by the NXS. Department of State 1200C317423: OR: CCB 199939: SC: BAC-13662; TN: ACL 2006, ACL 2002: 1X: Bl 8966; UT: 878B186-6501; 
VA: 2705151177, DGJS 11-15181; VT: ES-02366: Wk COMCABS846NU; WASHINGTON, OG: EGS 904217. BBL 602517000001: WV: WV051524. Valid 1012/17. 
See WNW.business.comcast.comlsmartoffice for current list 81668A-A8P-$29.95 S0-4456 SA 1 !FOOE 

. 
I 



OrigtnaJ 

llawkins, li1c, 
238 l Rose.gate 
R-0se1•flie, Ali\' 55113 
Phone: (612) 33 l-6910 

-.-ota! lnvotce 
!nvoic,~ Nurnberffyps 
Invoice Date 
Sales Order Numbzr1Type 

fJrnnc!1 Pla1't 
Sl1ipmenl N..rmber 

$87.00 
4228866 
2/13/18 
2558116 
74 
2621147 

RI 

so 

Soid lo: 293306 Ship.To: 295740 

3!15.118 

11.000 

Accounts Payable 
Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

FOB Di::sc6"pti0!1 Ship \.lk;; 
·----------·-·----~--------··· 

Net30 PPD Origin 

H·~ni t-!~;1;;).s1 llmn M<::nr,! 
~-l'.'~~~~~!.!_!L._ _ __Q~-~9.ri;:iti::i:1 

43967 Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 125%) 

1 GA BLK {Mini-Bulk) 

Hawkins 

N 

NOPO 

50,0000 GA 

50.0000 GA 

Rolling Hills Estates CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL :3'<043 

--!Ji1il" 
Prk~ 

$1.5000 GA 

874 

504.5 LB 

54!3.2GW 

j 1.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.000G EA 512:.0000 

Page 1o·f1 

~ ........ Efectronlc B/fling· Now Available ...... 

Please con/act our Accounts Receivable Depsrtmem via emaN at Credit.DGpt@Hawkf11sfna.com 
oroaff ff·tZ-331-6910 lo gsl i"l setup on ym1raccount. 

001. :s~o. 57200. ~z_.100 

T;;i.x Ra!e 
0% 

l/o 01~,Dij~I' vn FRla/\1 orcent41n~r.i 

Sales Tax: 
$0.00 lnvolce Total 

Hawkinsj Inc. 

$75.00! 

s12.oo I 

$87.00 

l!.ltoRrANn At~·~!$ ~I~ W'<I ..:t,,.,,JIW>mr)/ o( ""' t~ "''' p~<dl•WI W.T. bi 111~~ OM 1t1: •. c~~ .. m:I>! Ur.U~-1~, .. ~ .. ~~ 
i;w'.v.:!1 1~1u,,.;r o»~ I;;..\. &tP.I Mrr.,.,r:.. •.h::L~ ge.;;:-, """"""•lbr~~ m"i:." v.v<i ft<>:i.-1ct~ Jn t<iO\f"-<100> WI-~ om. •t-<'-*<"'.!"!' oltlt 
F~rl•Nr $1><~11"41M~GI1'-!4, a~H.•n.d .. t. CG<>!>lnet• >$~lat:; r,'<! 1.-.0 /llt .I.> M'G!<d. u.d w.: """"'~; t"m*- i<W·~1. 
F'(;kt4 «~:..!-.,..,., .,~ rt!•:MJ to cr.i:~nu IH':oi ~r '-"i"Fl"'L ll•:..m t.'1>1 <hug« lo ~ l)l~p1-'<!. tt.e """'"~""'" /'o!....,11\'0d moot ~· IM 
!!mo «t::..or.7 ih-ppt-:1.. •r.4 ~hG...- t~ ¢;:.toir.::<1 (of itr,~.e.. ~• u!<I ici ~·~ o:t .. 1 lh>n rr-..- •t:<>~4 o! ~~:·J! «~,.;,,~-... So"!>< 

ro~c;:;1{;fci~l~;"g,~~'Je6:~~~~~l~~~~~·~,r;;"':Y1~1tz~~'OJ"Oci~b~~-

P.~i~it.To: P.O. Box 860263 
.. ]'J}Jl/U!_ll.R_f!f!~!!rf!l_55_4_8£:0,263 

~~~~~~~°:1!~ ~~~~1~d~~~~i1~n,:;g~~::;:.:~~d~~J~f,,~~!ia:~:f~k ~d~~;!\~f~~~U:i;~~ji!~o'f::,~~~:i:: f~~~~1cl~·~!T~~~11~.ri~~;!i:::~1~:~~~1~~~~13~~ 1~~0ti!~~~v~~~ ~s 
prime co.11mt.::r1 ;rnd ~ubc•mtl"i.ldcri tah ~f!irm~liv<!3<tl<m lo om!)lor Md idv;rn:~ In Mtfll~ym~n.t !ildM~u~fs WitMul r.:pld to tao:o?.- color, ,;;!lglo~, u.x, n•!ion1: origin, p1otKttd vet~r.on ~t.;L\!sor d~s~br.ity, 

ww.v.hawkln$/nc.eom Job#5002G24W 



Riverside Manage1nent Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bi11To 

Rolling Hills CDD 
415 Wesl Town Place 
Suite l {t, 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

[ Quanlily DescripHon 

P.O. No. 

2.5 Repair l;oullard lights et front of amenity ceittcr lo change over to LED. Troubles.hoot 
no power at Ce<la; Creek Entrnnc;;:, 

, , 

';(.,.r,, 5; r-i~." 1-

3'>-o, S 38, "t//,oo 

~nvoice 

Date lnvolce# 

112212018 217 

-
Terms Projed 

Rate Amount 

58.50 1•16.25 

I 

Total Sl46.25 



Riverside Management Services 
9652 plor!fla MltJ!ng fl!yd.1 f1nl!djpg 300 $q!rn 3nq lMcl<wny!l!e PIQ(idn ff2257 

E.14'1Clrlcian Setvlces Invoice Derail 

f=lerlod Ending! January 31, 2018 

Laca.tfon Date Descrlptfon Qty/Hours Price!Rale Amount 

Rolling 1116118 Repair bounard lfgh1.s at front of amenily center 1<1 change over to LED. 2.50 s 58.50 s 146.2.S 
HUis Repface 1- 26 watt cI ballast. Note one more on order. A\lempl to 
COD trouble shoot no powef at Cedar Creek entrance. power at breaker 

box, photo eye working. Original \'ires lore up. 

Nole: Box an.d \'.1re rer4uted by another entity, There is a break in (he 
wire some.where and witlloul a diagram can"l tell whfch way the wires 
ar~ running. Homeowner yard Is nearby, 

TOTAL INVOJC~: $ 148.25 



Riverside Manage1ne11t Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Rolling Hllls CDD 
475 \Vest Town Place 
Suite I l4 
St. Aug11s.!lne, FL 32.092 

Q1,1antily 

Janitorial Services· February 20 J.S: 

Desoriplfon 

33.,, s,-i.,'i-r,,1 

P.O. No. 

Pool Maintenance Services· February 2018 6"30, 5"'1"2.; t.J r.,. 7 
Operations i\.fanagemcnt Services - February 20 lS i. '2..¢>,. 5 3$ ""ll'io 
Fnci!ilyManngementServices- February 201S '3 30> S""t 'l... .--~I.it> 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

21112018 218 

Tern1s Project 

R~te Amount 
. 

1,070.00 1,010.00 
1,131.50 1,137.50 
1,587.92 1,537.92 
,f,205,00 4,205.-00 

Total $8,00CA2 



Riverside fvfanage1nent Services~ I11c 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Rolling Hills CDD 
475 \Vc~t Town PJncc 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, PC 32092 

Quantity Descriplion 

Facllily Ma!nten?.nccJanu:ny 1 ~ Jnnuaty 31, 2018 
J\1ain(enanee Supplies - January 201S 

f:~tl;.: f,~"7 ' ' 
H .. .., t /Kcf"''"s 

:J ~b, ti(-.:..~ Y G:..oo 

,. 
~ . -
i-.z;r\.P...s / ~Y.ei.~vit; ~ - I J r~~~ ~ 

·a20,5'38, '"\(,,oo 

() f"" ,, "\+;'\'.I 50(? \ ,.,5 
.}so .. s-n_, [j').o 

,~· 

r< ./-\ 1-.;). 

;),-!<e-113 

invoice 

1-- Data lnvok~e ft 

2il3/201S 219 

P.O. No. T~rms Project 
---j 

Rate Amount 

2,512.48 2-,512.48 
1,537.35 1.S.37.35 

co 
(~ I C.o I, 

""' ' ~ "\ -1, 

J°Lrs·i, 
e. :., 

Total $4,049.83 



RMS 

Claln 

1f2!1B 
i/2118 
1/3/18 

114118 
1110!18 

1112/iS 
1115/1e 
1116!18 
1116/18 
1/17/18 

1/18/18 
1}23116 

1/25/16 

TOTA!. 

MILES 

ROLUNG HILLS COMMUNltY DEV~LOPMENT O!STR!Ct 
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOt.!RS 

FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2018 

Ho\/r;o; Employee D!!sc1ipllon 

4 
4 
6 

4 
7 

2 
4 
4 
4 
B 

• • 
6 

es 

455 

ROLLING HILLS 

S.A, fnspec:tW and cfeaned la'!< es and outfall strucltires (Used Gal.or and Large nanw) 
J.l. fnspeded and cle;,niad fej(es and ootl<ill slruclUrl!S (Used G.11\orend Large nzlle!) 
L.F. Began temovlng holiday decorallons, fef'll-Oved debris f.rom Amenily Center, roadways anti 

C<lmmon areas, ihspa;;\ad playground equipment 
LF. Removed holiday decorallons 
LF. Removed debris fcom Amsnlly Center, wadi.'lays, ci;1mmon areas, repalced femln1ne box 

Jn restroom, replaeed bulb In restroom, rnspected snd counted t0Uetpaperl1okl'ets and tol!et 
seals forreplacemen!, removed o:imrr\Unily yard sa!es!gn al enL-ance, Inspected anlrance 
baUard llghls, pfu supplies from Horne Depot 

LF, Call oul lo shut off broken water $picket 
S.A. Used boom lift to \rol!bie 1Shool pa1klng !ol lfghCing 
s.A. lnspec(edand cleaned !al( es and outfall sl/uc!ures {Used Gator and large TraUer) 
J.l. Inspected -al\d cleaned !ak.es. and outfall $l<ucli;ires lUsed Gator and large Tullier) 
L.f, Repaired dry.nit! In res!roorns,. Couched up paln! in !es!rooms, insla\fed new tol!el papor 

-OiSP!i!nsers In restroom~. remoVe-d debris from Atmmlly Center, roadways and Cl"itnmon areas 
L.f'. rns!alled new to~el paper dispaflSers, replaced fighl bulbs on pool deck 
L,F. Removed debris from Amenity Center, roadways and common-ateas1 cepalred drywon Jn 

restroom, !ouched up pa1nl In re~trooms, replaced lolfet seals lnreslrooms, reprao:d sconce 
!lg his as-needed, plcf;'.i;d op supp!f1Js from Korns De pol 

LF. RemoVe<f debris from Amenlly Center, roadways and com;r,on ate<Js, b!ew off e1Uronce-, pool 
ds-ck, ren\a! area -5nd bridges, fnspec!ed bridge boards <1nd p!aygreund equlpmenl, lnslalfod 
toll et paper ho!dars 

1Mileage Is reimbtm;ab!e per seelion 112.001 Florida Sta1u\es Mffcago Raio 2009·0.445 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending1!SJ1S 

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE 
RH 
ROLLING HILLS 

1110/18 l,\ljn!le:.: ,J 10,33 LP.. 
1/10/1ll 40wLCD bulbs3pk 38.86 LF. 
1/f0/18 Sik'21 AQhe.s!ve 8,.91 LF. 
i/17!18 Dr)'l<J;;ll sctews and anchors 13.09 Lf. 
ifi7/i8 Spackling 4.92 l.F. 
u11tta <l·Pirt LED btt(b$ (2) 17,85 C.H. 
t/23Jia N"m scralch sco!.!r f}<l<l Bpk 1).5 5.2.S L.F. 
112311-8 Barke11pe1s friand .. s 2.85 l,f, 
f/23!18 Shottcttlbrush .;.$' 6.29 L.F. 
1/23fi8 Glade <efil! •' B.03 L.F. 
1/2$/18 Mlcrofibar lov1els 21pJ-; .s 10.33 L.F. 
1I2Jf18 Sl.ainless.s\ee\ dfl?ncr •5 S.73 LF. 
1/23/16 ExJeriot pain! 1ga! 35.63 LF. 
1!23/18 LED <lw bulbs (5) 5:3.07 L.F. 
1!311~8 5{lafWaterfug refit!~ (3.) ,, 2<1.i2. F.O, 
1{31/18 Kays {2} oS •1.53 i:.o. 
1/31/tS 2}!6·1fl Boarcls {2) 36.13 LF. 
i/31/113 AH ptl!pose screws 3,38 l.F. 

TOTAL $iBT.1.2 

RMS 
1,121ra Ges for Gal or 9.00 S.A. 
11211.8 Gator ;;nd Large 'i'taUer Ren ta! 70.00 S,A. 
1/3/18 S!orage conl:ainar 38.£19 F.O. 
1112!18 Toilet sea\s (8) 137.17 C.H. 
1/12/18 Tnil~t paper Olspsr.ser (22) 181.0J C.H. 
i/15118 Boom Ull ren!al {Ha IC day) l75.{l0 S.A. 
1/15!18 To!!e\ p.spar a> 39.03 F.O. 
1(15/18 Paper !owels •' 10.33 F.O. 
1115(10 Dr'<lin·o 1':>5 4.34 F.O. 
1H5118 Liquid soap (8) ~"' 9.02 F.O. 
if15f18 Holiday ltea ... ~ S 136.53" F.O. 
1!"1$118 Galor and L.rrge Tral!er Rent~! 70.QO SA 
1/19/18 Tile cleaner 6 :; 80.60 F.O. 
1122(18 ~Vcod Ocor cleaner ,:.. :s.· 49.4$- F.O. 
1122/18 Paper ,, 3.'14 F.O. 
1(22118 Cups . ' 3.09 F.O, 
1/2311.fl 250w BaUast (3} 1·18.61 C.H. 
1/23118 261•1 Ballast 31.76 C.H. 
113-fl\-8 Waler (cun!afn v.a!ve kll 52.fl7 C.H. 

TOTAL. 51.250,23 

GRAND TOTAL $1,537.30 



. ·./·~St .·., •.. · 

1790 KIRBY PKWY STE 300 MEMPC!lS TN 38138 
t!i:>11 uuu !lo~;> 2a :i,22!'la-t117 nmmmmi oouit:i.1.~ !>t. n 
121 l SP. 0.460 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
. ,..,~ BRIAN STEPHENS/GO\JHTNEY HOGGE 
l~\i,\l! 475 'II TOWN PL SUITE 114 
~i ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 -3649 

111, 1, I• 1I•J•J•J111111•11 I In• i •11IIII1I•1I111 •J • •1I1Ii•III•11 I• I 

'; __ ). ·~::. c ·: 
· ... :·.,....,·· .. 

p 

I ,,_ ... 
1 ·800-TruGreen 

1-800-TniGroen 

This invoice r~f!e,~ts paynu.n1ts received by 1i'!/27/"17, {f payrn$nt has already been sent, p!~!ilSfl cHsreg<.'lrd. 

'' ·::-Vi~:·i·)'~~-);·~ f./ ~~~·:": ~;>~_.;· 
;:>. .':;~~~.;· •:: i ·,; ~; •J,, '· k~ ;· ~~:: ~,'. __ .;;, __ , 

··• ·-··''"~ 

11127117. tuv10 Servici;: 77045857 

V'Vo.rk Order 17B(lfj7002S 

Location: ROLUNG H!LL8 COD 330~1 

SPRING VALLEY CT., GREEN COVE 

;.- >. \•. H· '.· ·j ".-.:.,•. ,-,-.:-i;;O. · ,- l".-n(j,, · ·.,::-.,::·.Ii:: ::-~:::.11:; · 

Cus101ner Number'. 70'J1958/'.34 
Branch Number: 5258 

ROLLING Hit.LS CDD 
BRIAN STEPHENS/COURTNEY HOGGE 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Mail to; 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING GENTER 
PO BOX 70031 
PHOENIX AZ !35062-8031 

II' I· 1I·1111, I• I I 11•'11·•1•1•11•1I1III1111, 1I1 I" .111 .. 111 I p1.11 

"·!' 

01/l0/2018 $820.00 

·'"' Pavroen-1 Oi"'titms: ~ ~ . 
" ,"wo11lin0 at Mt i'!e;c:ount <1tTruG;e!.::1.r;\1n1 
~·?a)' ti'! phon<! ~t 1-ltOO·lruGruen 

~ P~\' '.:FJ t;.11c.o:;c-::t ch~;:\~ !Sea tJ:ick o! .i1':Q;co.; fo· d(lt;;i1i~l 

• Cr·~tfa c«-.rd r.1<i·,'rnD'1l !P!<:!:tse !ii! (IUl lhE< f<:-·ll<).-,\'iriol: 

Chack One: i" _.,,.:;. 

C1od1t Caid 1r.: ! 

Exp. rlute; ___ ! __ _ 

SSW.GO 

Name {as :1 a1m;;;.1n~ on cn:d:I card):-·--·--·-··------·~--·-----

,\\uth1nlz.;id Slgnuture: ------------.. ------------.-----~~ .. ··---

1 00005258 20 0700],9587346 OOOODOODD007704586?5 !ll1D82000DOD82000 2 



~bank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A2 AND 20158 

!nvoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct lnqu iries Ta: 
Phone: 

4887153 
242167000 
0112512018 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to vaur account. For further lnfonnation. please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WJTH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A2 AND 20158 

W1re Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct # 242167000 
Invoice -# 4887153 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

A!I invoices are due upon receipt. 

-lnvefce·Number:· 
Account Number: 
Curre!lt"Due: · 

Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: · ... · .. . . 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

$2,693.75 

·-488715S 
. ; 242167000 

$2,693.75 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 



r_m!bank. 
ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A2 AND 20158 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Uvlngston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Accounts Included 242167000 

Jn This Relationship: 

242167001 242167002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

242167003 242167004 

4887153 
01125/2018 
242167000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume 

04200 Trustee 1.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 0110112018 -12/31/2018 

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Rate 

2,500.00 

0.0775 

Portion of Year Total Fees 

100.00% $2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

$193.75 

$193.75 

$2,693.75 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or noHce of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page 2 o1 2 



~bank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
Sl Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A1 

tnvoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

4887356 
256484000 
0112512018 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account For further information. please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A1 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct # 256484000 
lnvoice # 4887356 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Al! invoices are due upon receipt 

lnvofce-Number: 
Account 'Number: 
Ct;irrelit Due:· 

Di'r0ci lnquii-fes Ta: 
Phone: 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

$2.693.75 

' 4887356· 
' .· 256484000 

: $2;693.75 

. STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

-'- ' 

---~-"·-----~-----~-----------------



.·[JI3bank. 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 2015A1 

Accounts Included 256484000 

In This Relationship: 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN·WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

256484001 256484002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

256484003 256484004 

4887356 
01/25/2018 
256484000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year 

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2018 -12/31/2018 

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The fees shown on this !nvoice ate reflective of the most recent Fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2ol 2 

Total Fees 

$2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

$193.75 

$193.75 

$2,693.75 



~bank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATIN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

4887148 
241587000 
01/25/2018 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining lo your account For further !nforma!!on, please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTIOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75 

AH invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct # 241587000 
Invoice# 4887148 
Attn: Fee Dept St Paul 

Invoice Number:··· 
Account Number:·· 
Current Due: 

Direcflnquiries To: 
Phone: 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

4887148 
241587000 
$2,693.75 

··STACEY.JOHNSON 
.407-835C3805 



[!£3bank. 
ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Accounts Included 241587000 

In This Relationship: 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3l 
60 Livingston Ave, 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

241587001 241587002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

241587003 241587004 

4887148 
01/25/2018 
241587000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year 

04200 Trustee 1-00 2,500.00 100.00o/c 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2018 -12/31/2018 

Incidental Expenses 2,500-00 0.0775 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The Fees shown on this Invoice are reflective of tile most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2of 2 

Total Fees 

$2,500.00 

$2,500-00 

$193.75 

$193.75 

$2,693.75 




